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.

CR 8285 1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
WF~ oom/wbl -

Mauelon 2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
SATURDAY
PREMIUM 3. ------------------------- --+'

:

4 In the matter of: :
:

5 METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY,: Docket No. 50-289
et al. : (Restart)

6 :

(Three Mile Island Unit 1) :

7 ----------------------------+

8 The Forum, Education Building,
Commonwealth Avenue and Walnut Street,

- 9 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. |
I

10 Saturday, 10 November 1979. |
|

11 Special prehearing conference in the above-entitled

12 matter was resemed, pursuant to adjournment, at 8:00 a.m.

13 BEFORE:

14 IVAN W. SMITH, Esq., Chairman, ;

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board.
15

DR. WALTER H. JORDAN, Member.
16 :

DR. LINDA W. LITTLE, Member, ,

'17 ,
! APPEARANCES:

'18 ,

'

GEORGE F.TROWBRIDGE,Esq . ERNEST BLAKE,Esq., and
19 ' ROBERT ZAHLER, Esq., Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge,

1800 M Street, N.W., Washington,D.C.; for Applicant
,

20 '
-

KARIN W. CARTER,Esq., Assistant Attorney General, ;
21 505 Executive House, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania; for j

the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania !
22 l

JEROME BLASR,Esq., Assistant Consumer Advocate, Depar tmen t
23 ! of Justice, Strawberry Square, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania;

i on behalf of the Consumer Advocate. ;

24 ! '

Ace-, ..e,ai neponers. inc. I JOHN LEVIN,Esq., P.O. Box 3265, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania;
25 on behalf of Pennsylvania Public Utilities Ccmmission.'

'1423 186 I
|
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WRB/wb 1 DR. CHAUNCEY KEPFORD and DR. JUDITH JOHNSRUD, 433 Orlando ;
Avenue, State College, Pennsylvania; on behalf of ECNP '

2

ROBERT Q. POLLARD, 609 Montpelier Street, Baltimore,
*

3 Maryland; on behalf of CEA

4 WILLIAM JORDAN, Esq.,Sheldon,Harmon,Roisman & Weiss,
1725 I Street, N.W., Washington,D.C.; on behalf of PANE'.

5

JORDAN D.CUhMINGHAM,Esq. Fox,Farr & Cunningham,
6 2320 N. 2nd Street, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania; and !

PATRICIA A. SMITH, Box 52, R.D. 9, Etters, Pennsylvania;|
7 for Newberry Township TMI Steering Committee.

8 JOHN BOWERS,Esq., R.D 7, Box 388, York, Pennsylvania, and
GAIL BRADFORD; on behalf of ANGRY

9

JAMES TOURTELLOTTE,Esq. and MARCIA E.MULKEY,Esq., Office j
M) of Executive Legal Director, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory |

Commission, WashingLon, D.C.; for the Regulatory Staff.

I I

JANE LEE, R.D.2, Box 3521, Etters, Pennsylvania, |i

12 Petitioner for leave to intervene pro se. '

13 MARVIN LEWIS, 6504 Bradford Terrace, Philadelphia, Penna.;
.

Petitioner for leave to intervene pro se. |
14 ---

!

STEVEN C. SHOLLY, 304 So. Market Street, Mechanicsville,,
15 Pennsylvania; Petitioner for leave to intervene pro se.

16

|
,

17 |

18

19 i

1 1

!

20 i '
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'' CIAIRM'OI SMITH: Good morning: 1:edies and gentle--'

.,

c man.

4 Whera partie.s n a represented ~cy :.iore than ona
!

5' r2presentative, the rule is that only one sprosentative
!
.

6 ! 3 peck on a particular issue.

7 Yesterdav ,;ounsel for EMGRY tried to introduce the |
-

6

i
Si subject of Intervenor funding with respect to one of the

!.
'

D is:ues ve were discussings I said you just can't do it today,.

i

t-
10 ! raise it comorrow, I don't believe he's here, is he? g

,

4

'iR. BOWERS : No, sir, he's not at the present time11 ' -

i

12 !, but we'd cartainly like do have th-:.t issue addressed; thcugh.
u
.s

13 q CHAIFFwel SMTfH: Well, ju2. let me remind you that
!':

y we ha'.'s twi.:e ruled on the issue,, ar.d uni.,us you intend to

L #aA ' "a arg'.went our pra'/ious ruling wi].i remain. f15 .

i
m. i MR. ECWERS: I don t think ue ha/e unv noa 7:cundst

!

7{ lo rai,3e en t'ha. icone. Ec;ever, I feel it might be appro- I

I

Im. . . -,
printa ::-) have a general discussien on the matter with respect

,9 La pc:.sici :ns other pocple may have.. I think it would be
p

g uccft1 to ven ilate cha issue in somo way or other.

CHAI?Ji1 SMITH: But this has been done. I think--2 ,. I
y

.,,. I YeG, you ware no'. here for this,
u i

d
!!

.i MR. BOWERS: Was chis said on Thursday?u.
I

DR. JORDAN: It's in the transcript, yes.,2

CHAZRMNJ SMITH: So I thir.k v.eu missed vour..2~. ,; .

li

I

L 3

. .,
.
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1
i

.I opportuni ty .*eb2
I

3 G. BONER 3: It's not scnething that I was ex-s

3 pecting to get a favorable response to,

4
4 C:iAIPMAN SAITH: Are there any other preliminary

5 mauters before wo begin witli Mr. Sholly's cententions?

G MR. TROWBRIDGE: Very briefly, Mr. Chairman, even
,

I with the three o'cicek adjournment I would hope that we would7

8 get back to the matter of discovery procedure, solely for

9 the reason that discovery is going to begin immediately

10 af ter this. If that does not occur we will operata until

it ' otherwise instructed by the Board in accordance with our pro-

?2 . posal on the Discovery Reading Room.

I

L3 C3AIBMAN S'iIW: Ke dida t have a chance to address,

14 particalarly as the Ccamonwealth has requested us to, the
r
i

I
15 ccuracy cf your offer on the Reading Rocm. Iia'll come to

i
:

tg that.

;7 ; Any other preliminary matters?

I

13 ![ (Nc responce.)

!

39| Yesterday when we felt that we had plenty of time,

I

25 t pecple were rather generous in repeating arguments that were
!

[ made by others. Tcday I'm going to stress parti =ularly that21
i

22 | it cimply isn't necessary, and make a particular reques t that

;3 ,i repeating arguments made by others, just put aside that
.I

;4j temptation so we can get through with the business today,
i.
!!,, ,) All right. Mr. ShcIly, are you preparec, sir?
'

;.

'l

*

1423 189
'
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' . -

.

I+o 'e. c.a- .tv.~, - - , m. 4.s +.. %....r.d-z./ u._..,et . ..
,

. . . . .; . . . - .
-

I

d Licen : .r: as ceist outsido r.he acepe of :.h2 hearing, and I
i

d! -dink E1 t 133u* ha:s 11:edv been bel.2' cr.ed. I riould -iustc
. .

.
t

35 rescat that I d.c.'l it 10 within the scop? of the h *aring
i.

O ca.auce th2 cecond per: follo.is directly from tM first part

7 cad '.f the fir:t part la accepted than the second part I

8 can't J.nd,3rstand the objection to on the basi.3 of being cut-

3 side r.ne scope of the hearing.
I

i

10 ! Unlesa there is need for further discussion on
}
}

I t.
.

r ......a n. ., ,., c. .s. - o c.o .sp. .u. . . u. <-.

; .- . ~ - .. : ;
i I
1 4

CSAI?_'.AN SMZ'H : Do you wish to addresa it, sir, I1/. t ~

! I
t

9. ,, ,.. .,.. ,. ,,,o . . a. r 3 2.. . ~ . . . . . ,
.
0

1.1 , .O. T20WaRIDGE. I ' _M scr.y, I don't want to spend'

i
'

15 2 la '; n tina en this but I si:r. ply do net understand the
i

13|i caccnd par: follows frca the first part. I'm not aura what ;
-

1

i. 7 . . |. - .._~.o . . , , , . , ,.,.,..s. ,m ,., e. .. .
.

. . _. - .
.

4
-

ti ,

l'3 | :5R. SE''LLi' : " cry *eall. If you'll refer to the !

19 ! b7'- J :c;0 sic 1 for Contantion Sumber 1, I believ.a this is

f
20

|
ray len.:tst baric discussion end I attempted to go to great

|
.

1
} I

.-s . .,,e h' .ca-. .o'i 1~. w.i.*h A'O N.R 20.105- . . . u. .e>,.:,y. .r ... - .- - -
.

.
.

. ;
t .

'. C t . :.2 / :Isc 3ppen-2:..; I, 10 CFR Parc 30 follcw frca?2 : .u
f

.

t

~
. . ..

%... ,,..,._:.,r..."......-_*_*_'..'r.., .3 , . . . , ',.
. . . . . . - .

, >....,

I t

i.

"' = f a ct +9 f- de ccatai:nont was not isciated :!J21
l

g; ; . r. .n; :ign:.le restined ..n a gr et deal of radioactivo
|

'

|'

i

b 10 A _( 1423 %'I
A
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eb4 I water being pumped to the auxiliary building from which

2 radiation was subsequently released in rather prodigious

O quantities. The Licensee has ad nitted to ten million curies

4 in NUREG-0600 and as far as I know, that's rather unprece-

5 dented, especially in the short timeframe we're talking

B about in which six million curies were released within the

7 first 3" .::urs.

8 If the containment had been isolated on high

9 radiation this would not have occurru.i and conas,quently, the

10 violations or apparent violations as pointed out in NUREG-

11 0600 of 20.105, 20.106 and Appendix I of Part 50 would not

12 have occurred.

13 So it follows directly from that lack of isola-

14 tion on diverse signals that radiation that caused those

15 viclations would have been contained within the containment

16 and would not have escaped.

17 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I'm sorry, I did

10 not need that recitation of the accident sequence. Our

39 objection in part-- We have no problem with the containment

20 isolation element in this contention. The contention appears

21 however to refer to other aspects of containment design

22 which we don't underctand.

23 We don't know what Mr. Shelly is driving at and

24 we do not see the connection with the basis for suspension

25 .or the TMI-l accident or whatever.

h [
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ah5 1 MR. SHCLL'I: Tiell, I.icensee has objected to
,

a hrarfraph 2, which I assune begins with tha phrase, "It

3 is lur&.hn centended caan as a result of the dasign and

J
i

_t 2020 ruction....' and ends with a discussion of bac::fittinc
!

'

-oricr to reatarc..a

6! ;!cW it iS D7 contention that as a result of failurc

7 of diverse containment isolation to exist, as a direct

a! result of that, radiation releaaea exceedad Part 20 and Part
i 1,

9' 50 guidelines which I'v.s already cicad and that, under the
!
-

,

to | bcc2 fitting recuiremaa:n of 50.109, the Ccamission can order
i
4

11 hackf;.; ting when a substantial additional protaction of public

I

,, haalth a.;d safaty is afforded, and I S so concendinc.
'

. . _
,
.

. <

1., ;. '!R. TRCH3"ICGS: I'm not trying to dabats the '

merita of .his. I've asked a simula cuestion I14 L - - think. What i
t'

i
1,, ! ic at dut ycu want tc talk about with respect to containment r

1
. .

il !j dazign oth.:r uhmo centsin:aent isolatica?
t. e..: j

<, } MR. GEGLLY: That is the sole basis for ?.his, the
.

*

1.
#

isolation ~orec 2duras. I mentionsd nothing sisa i:en tair. mans
o.

i '.rish rcepcet to containment dssign, only the basis for which '

19 il 4

N
.

9 .;c. e com:J.iment is iscit.ted. |.

20 ii
-

Il'
!! I cm c;ntanding than provicus eitus.tions under )

21 ti
p .

-
'

-t,ch it . ras isclctan vere act adsguata.
{-.
,

1M2. TFOHECICGI: If ths is the sccpe of the con- |?.3
{

3 tan 2:.c.. ;s have crc.-imcc.
?d

' i:

i
I . fR . ?WC I: All richt, finc. I

i'

!or -

.*

|

!
pidd }v}rv3

- 1423 292
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1|, n ..g.em.. p.. ,3 3.3.~~, h . ;s w - ..#. n. . . . ay .. . .
.

I'

2 Mn. C.I:rliGT: I hr.en:t had c cha".e3 to put it in

3| t ed. tin - and r t i.i s.nt oot.
,.

- -
i

!
4

4 C?AIF2'2.3 SMITH: Give it a try and if it docen't
u

i

+| wor.c maybe fcu can fic 2.6 during an intarmissics.
s: .

! i
s -

8i "P. , EHCLLY : Very wall.
|

.

17, Contantien G, the last parngraph cr the last son-
!
6

3 ! tence ac it c': ands right now says:
,

}
'

0 'It in further centr.:nded that de chcrt- 1,t

!
1

10 I c r .2 cctions identified in the Ccrai sian's order
I

nctico of hearing datsd 9 Aug$st 1979 areli an:

i

11 ! incufficicct to provide the requisita r asenabla
i t

a{ assuranca of c;sraticn without endangering public f

f'
I

t .2 ; h'.clth and cafety,"
I }

u, , ; 2. votAn replace that with the fellewind : i

I t

!.3 "It is frr ther .0cntanded that the short- i
i

1,
m i.ma actienc iOsniified in the Ccunissien's ordar i

!: I

:3 en2 notice of hearing dated 9 Auguct 1379 are !

.

iM- inculficient to provida the requisito racconable
i
,

do ' c.;surr.nce of cperation without endangering public j

r' health and enfaty biecuce dese chcrt-ter actions
,

t

nf ..c Oct include the fellowing items:'

! In, -,.a1 n.

y CHAI.%C2! SMICH: "r.' cit a cinuto. Would you alcw
Y

h " cc.?.:
"

i(: -

I b 01Wd, @l 'a l423 .)94 -
DROD 73

~

l
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1!egg MR. SHOLLY: Okay. Well, these are directly frem

2 my basis diccussion. I'm simply placing them up "ithin the

3 bcdy of the contention.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So then you're going to start

5 back up with A . S , C, and D?

S MR. fHOLLY : Yes, sir.

7 CHAlaMAN SMITH: So I draw an arrow from "becauce"

S up to A.

9
. MR. SECLLY: I discussed-- Well, here I'll go

10 tnrough them and then we'll talk abcut them.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

12 MR. SUCLLY: "A" is a requirement for a failure

la ncdo and effects analysis of the integrated control system

14 to be nuhmitted to the NRC Staff for review and approval.

15 CHAIRMAN 6T&.TH: Well, wait a minute. I guesa I

16 tiidn't understand,

17 MR. SHOLLY: That's the cnly one which 13 not in

18 that listing in the basis. It's described immediately

j9 before that listing.

2 20 C1 AIRMAN SMITH: All right.

!
21 MR. SECLLY : The remaining four are on that list.

;2 B is a eccpletion of instrumentation installation

23 fo" ^*'etion of inadequate core ccoling.
I

24 } C, completien of installation of hydrogen gas
i

!
25 centrol penetrations of the containment.

.t

|

S ' . \ 0-< o
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-> a >>.e.,1.stlen or a .lch-range.
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~- a
t
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'

,

3 ', r M i v e i '. ; s. T .u 7t monitar sys:a..

-* $1 1
.. .. . . . ,4, 6 0.+ 3 .re v.ne 1va 1ssu+s walen . ra.4.s-ta, ta my

.

fi

5! bnaia /J.seassion,. 1
i i
I c

4 4

5 :IK TRGi32IEG2: . :. Chairman, I wuld ' e ;atisfiedlr
1

8

!. -
1

..:aa recore a s it now s.c a.cs . ahewing raat t. .s has been
, . . . . ..

./ ; m .:1
. .

ai *

O Mr. Shelly's intent bi- the last aantence to refer enly to the !
.

-

i
t.

9' itaas th.at hs jus t f a 'arred to,.

f

10 ' ('The Board .::onfarring.: |
.
i

1! A2. 33CLL7: Mr. Chaima.n, I have this typed cut i

17, if that aculd n419 to clarify it.
t
Ig '2. TEC7222DG2: I would be Very h6ppy to nave it
t.
,
,

a c. pied i.t h m rs<'ord.

1

g C3AI.T5J SE TS: +f error is I depended upon
i,
t

g Lf.1.mac3 's :s ':adms.st of the Petitionsr's centontion and in !
!

g ..
- 4.,u,e.,. u 2 - 1:, . . .

, 2. a a .21, s .h,a .. . . . .. .. . . . .
.

.

t
a

jg M2. "'';CF.3IDGZ : .12 . Chaiman, we repeat c.nly the. I
,

i
1 ,'.

mation .ad no t ths basis.g |' .

,

'
, '

n,. .~ ,, ...
m_ , ,- .:. : , > . .a an ..Td.: oci..ih.s --n .r.: .

I

.

e

I

gj '"R . ICUF.T.GLLOTT3 : Mr. Chairman, you may be con-.
.

- .

! '
2 2r.'.' 6,- Li Jf.233.iG ' 3 S'.dW.it M1 07 pagG $. They h0VG Con-7;_ .j ,

s
6it -

eg i
il 2 -. '; P.iW' .3 .. 2Gd th -61 9%y ha*T"2 A thrC'29h 3. Th9y dO not haV3 !.y 3~

.!) !
.

{Y - . . . . . . e .E. g g {g (
_%

j [,..q'.**.,.g
"..gA . ' . 'q.* ; . . . . . . . . . . . .

. >

,. . ! CL 7'0'.T".7IUC-',: % dc ac.r- have Centention 5 in |.a l
i

i

,
.
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sblC I! our --
!

1 C3 AIR M GMITH: !!o , it's there.
.

3 MR. TROWBRIDGE: At the bottem of page 5 and on

to pcge 6.

1

5' MR., TOURTELLOT'"E: Oh, I'm scrry.

6 DR. LITTLE: Licensea's version begins on the
i

7 bottem of pago 5 and continues on to the top of page 6. The

8 portion that Mr. Sholly is referring to is in his statement

of his cententions, after which, for each contention, he has9 -

10 stated the basis for that centention and has them listed.

11 Correct?

12 MIL SHOLLY: Yes. The five items which I propose

13 ':o include in the bcdy of the contention are now in the

'

14 basis discucaion,

MR. TOURTELLOTTE: With the.t explanation, the
15 }

16 Staff has no objection, Mr. Chairman.

ic2 37 i MR. SFOLLY: Are we prcpared to move en?

! I

73| CHAIRMA'I SMI'"H: Yes, sir.
;

19 i MR. SHOLLY: As I understand it there is no

20 objection to Contention 7.
I
!

21 | 8 and 9 were objected to in pc t by the Licensee,
i

22 | cad this is with respect to revised plans for emergency
i
!

3j planning and radiation monitorir.g.,
i

p, j I sccept the Licensec's proposal to revise these
4

' contentioss later, with a proviso that I would have a 30-dayx I.-

1

i

lk23 ?97 I
'

I J
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an11 II pcried E review "c. "'*al plan as submittad by the Licensee
.s.
*f

~ ? !! and that : hare would be a sufficiant period for discovery
0

, , ,

oH folleving tha :.
4h.

4 !!, The Licansze propose.3 that at scra point in the
i
i

5 U dice.overy period.to continue with these submittals and as
1

6 ; iar as I'm concerned frca my point of view uhe responsi-
1

7 f' bili.bj for delay in submitting these revision resta with

8 ihe Li.cenace er.d not with cycel2, and thct cr.y ponalty for

.:
l

9 }'
dalay chculd be borne by the Licensee.

|

10 i In oc.her wordu the 60- day discovery period on

11 : choce 3recific itcas should cont:inue uninterrupted once the
|t

i

12j' 2inal pl:n has been submitted and a period of time that is
6

13 be'et for revim. I don't see anv reason wir*r I should ben -

4

t

i|.
?.f uited to 30 t'ayc or 15 days for discovery on scse parti-g

H

ii c;1ar '.caus3.
4. .e i.

h
#1

16 h CEntnu SMI"H: You would prcpose cn additional
9

s

I;
I

2, I. E-day diccoverf Jeriod beuinning with -- w.'en?. -. ,;
6.

. i.l :m. SEC;LY: 3.fter the final submittal bv. the<o
5

.

:

ic . limac ce on those issues only. }
..

:

C'D.I?YEi SMITH: Eowaver, that would have the20 |;
,e

0
. > . ,", effact of dela.. ring the proceeding in all respects.,

1
l

.~. . f,, a .s . xOLL?: Gir, as I would see it, the .sreceeding

n.

.n_ il .-ill .o en dealing win chose itams which have been sc. reed
3

it
:c, !! do .nl -dich have been accepted, with the exception of those

*
*
4

8

.-; H f Ic. M . :t'i 9.3 11 COST 33 ha$ ObjectOd *c0 othe" Intervenor3:

.

I * *D D N'. -) 8
'

-

,

a n n1 ..
-w. m

o
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Iecl2 cententions in the came respect, and that only those items

'm 2 ~ce delayad. -

I can't see how that is going to delay the pro-

4 ceading becausa the proceedings could go en on many other

5 issues.

6 CHAIm!AN !!4ITH: I understand your logic, with one

7 exceptione The 60-day or whatever discovery period is

3 allowed takes into account that discovery must proceed on a

9 multitude of issues and when the issues remaining subject to

10 discovery are narrowed down to a few, I would think a con-

11 centrated effort would not nocessarily require the same

12 aircunt of time.

13 MR. SHOLL7: I understand that.
. s

14 CHAIRMAN S!!ITH: But I think your point is scme-

15 thing reasonable should be previded, but I don't think it's
.I

!S 1 possible to say flatly that you should be permitted 50 days

17 frcm the date that the paper is submitted.

18 MR. SHOLLY: I'm willing to go along with a lesser

is time but would requiro enough timo to come up with inter-,

20 rogatories and requests for documents and have thoce ful-

23 filled and have time to review them.

22 CHAD. MAN SMITH: Well, let's hear what the chher

23 parties say.
!.

~

24| 3 % TROWBRIDGE: I'm puzzled, Fr,. Chairmaz., I

35 think we're talking ahcut two different matters. Cnc is a
;

( gr R =M ,',Q r Q(

{f J NN b ]42j {99
'

-.m.
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., ,
. . . . ,-.f. m...

4i

.e. . ,3 ::2. SHr LY: Mr. Chairman, if I may, 1 it uill be

;
. ::p: O .: pr:cr.ed c.2 6.' as.;u g tlen enan the autmi'tal

. .. .

c.: e. <

.
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s Y.; ; C:'.'.II' !IC? SIIIC'2 ; 'ic /cu think you can fil3 a joint
.4
0

' 3

-} m n cn'c... : e i.'nica of C:ncuned Scientists? Do you think
:

, :.
th.: migh: ts itaaihis?-'

a
':

, E. o<...om :... .. ucu , c, ope cc, 4c_ w2 can ma,,.en i :.u .
,

ti
'- !i con:2ct during the vaak and irca cut the specifica of it.,

6 ': CI!AZRLu! G17TII: IIs, Weiss has indicated that W.e
il
'i

t-ih 1.Y: ends to file cuch a motion. Let's sce, we have no
. ,I

9j raprarentativo at all of UCS hare today, do we?
,. ,

a

J' MR., SHCLL'1: I will cttempt to make contact with
!

10 1 them and iron cut the specifics of it.
o
il -

t1 1 CHAIRIUdi S:Eiit: All right,
.i

.1

I '' f' , 21 2 . SHOLLY: I think it is worthwhile to atceco:1

IS , t: 12.ci;2ta it, aven in the faca of a possible rule 1aking
;

: . f! he;r-ing , And I think i# Mut icaue does ccre up, at that
'

,

',
:5 bice then it clould be appropriate for the Board to maha a

.,

IC || ruling :n it, and not beforo,
,

'

4: CHAI2 MAN SI!ITH: Very good. |
.,

in Ne have aircady indicated that ena way or the '

.

other, thic iacuo will be addrasacd in this proceeding., Let's... ,

.-,

;0 4 tcha up right new the limitatien on 2.758 as it relatas to
1

:.

,a .
;

initial licensing proceedings,
|

j.: ,1

.

P

fCan the Staff and I,pplicant tall us whethcr thev ,'.m. ..
.[ '

,

l would intend to coposa such a ce:ition on that count alene?
i

.m. 9 -

if :

', ; " .4R . SliOLLY: ?ir, Chairmca, if I may?
s

g C3Al2:O:? EEITH: Yes.,
|

m

$.
$

:: Epro 75m
-

|JLhWh)M Mpw3UG m|
'

i.
.

1423 ,02
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Iebl6 MR. SHOLLY: Ona of che counsol from ANGRY pointed

2 this cut the other day. I beliava 2.,100 or p<trhaps them

3 secpa of the procecding indicated that this part followu

|
4 with suspansions and relocations and not only with respect |

5 to initial licensing., And I wculd think that that would

6 include 2.,753 within the acope of this procacding.

7|
i

CEAIRMAN SMITH: I understand that argument.

8' However, there is languaga in the section which seems to bo

9 incensistent with it, --
,

10 MR. SHOLL7: Yes, sir.

11 CHAIRMRN 3MITH: -- and I thought if we could - j
i
,

I12 MR ,. SHOLLY: Fine.
i

13 C2 AIRMAN SMITH: -- dispose of tnat probica it

!

14 would be r.uch easier, i

15 ME. TUCERIDGE: APP'I~""+ would not cbject on

16 thces grounds. ,

17 . CEAIEMAN SMIT 3: Mr. Tourte110tto?
i

je 'tG. TCURT2LLOTTE: I'm not sure what grcunds we

i
!g i are talhing about. -

|

20| CHAIRMAN SF.2TH: I'm at a loss here because I
i

21 don't have my rulas with ma. |

22 i MR. SHOLLY: Well, 2.758, 5ection B, says: 6

i

n. "A party to an adjudicatory proceeding
,

24 involving initici licensing subject to this part !

!
,

25h may petition."

0
'

1423 :03
y 0 0 7) D

'
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a
,

'
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:2 7,,-

.
a
1

- l MA. 'CUli!T.LC1TE : Wall, Mr. Chairman, if~~ '

2 i ?:r, P.c?.'.y cv.d f a n s - a u s .s & 2 a .:Iss under 2.753, I would. .

i l
I i

3| not v H.f.aipata tut .:m: ":.af f would oppose litigating the !.-

1
4 6 hydrcg M co 2.r.1 ivecs

t.
5! I.3 tr..at the quea;; ion? !

t
t.

-

'3 I CHACGC.ii SMI"II: Yas. ba;ed upon the limiting i
t -

? I in w;.cg2 of 2.753 Z think the.t's a reasonicle position.
,.

9I .'G. T';URT375.fd*E: No, I would not dc that.
I

.

I

9| 'm. CHOLUC: I'll IcVe on to Cantention Nv2.er 12.
i :
1

10 i NaGdlass t2 sty bot's ths Staff r.d the Licensee
i

t

f( | cbjcct to Contentien ?himber '.2. '?hi.1 deals with the NE"A
!
.

t

12 8 : rti *..'. 79 also manricas ps choicgical discr.ssa, jj

| !

13 ' I wculd bc roatatina. '.v case to 3 w that I think ,', . .

t 1

i

M' ':hr..cc..= Ocychological distresa shculd fall within the !
I
,t
'

:s : =-ricc: c5 -- withir tha purvisw of a N512A roviou and that

le! on Zmiscar. Tan':al ZJ.ccet Stat: ment en the action is necessary. '

n.. .:. -tan : a 1:u,.e a (4.4. :. :.ncuen:. ..

i

13 f I 5 act cancending that an Environmental Impact

: i

;g } :3ta:nz:a is ns:casarj en the suspensien issue; I am cen-
1

20 | tending Q F: ~he resul:: of the 3 card's decision is going toc

p.; La a r.afcr federal ccticat in tha light of the conscquances
i

22 c . .: 2s'-%at f.nl eencidering the unusual r.ature of this '.
t
t

23 '. :oci-;-ii..g Cut 4 e Bo 2rd's decision will ccactitute a
1

j .,.a.,. .: 3. , 3. ;. .,.u...,.3.,..a. . . . . . , . . a

23 ; R ; Sa Staff tas propec d to do an 2nrircamental
.

/ , 'I p ,_
J<

E' j ' , . 3 ; . q i . n.T .' i g n p ,

pp ma m.e 1423 ,'04.. .- .
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ab1S 1 Appraisal and it mcy very well be .'s a result of that that ,

e

i2 doy will requira an Envircnmental Impact STatcrtent. Det

3 being a careful litigar', I cannet count en that so I amc

I
*

4 contanding that it in necessary. .

5 CHAIRMAII SMITH: You intend to bricf that,
,

i

I6 .Mr. Sho11v.?,

,
1

7| MR. SHOLLY: To the best of my ability, yes, sir.
I

3 CHAIPMAN CPL.?II: I hope that yo'. Will. address the

9 distinction you jusc rada which, althcugh I thought I under-

10 stood it, I'm not recl sure that I do., Will you explain |

11 thtt very carefully when you briaf it?

2nd ? 12 MR. SHOLLY:: Yes, sir. f

13

14 |
:
1

15 '

D**D ~T*

15
-

oc d - . .,
*s

:s |
1

:

29 I
i

20 >

21 e
i
|

12 |
.
T

!

24

oc
~

r423 $05 :
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i. D 9. . JC .iCP.U : 3e vc c.on ic.10::2 I
- ,

.!
:l

- 'IR . W.0 LT. " : Cc: Mnd.cn n::mber '.i. th 2.s. , is noc |
3 ~

.
.

,
,.

the.y ec iridicata dat -. hey |!
il-; obj a.: tad ', by .ne I;F.C Staf#. Bu .

..

::a:c ct t : a. ci a m.rrenn ex.mgerial cc.cinistrative :.1.: abilities
'

,

'!
.

*-icuici he furtner do fine.d dturing the process of discovery, andI'j

- a .. ,

' . w l .v. 2. : - to gc slong 'c. ':n, cnat... ....
- .

1
. I'll c.revide as much specificitv as I can du -ing''

a
,

C ! the COCa**.2 Of di0cOV3ry.

.

O
,t

e.g.r..c.an..y s..r .'.q . .a. 7. .. ..ighe.. . .

.4
''

u.l. S:iC F _ T : If the Staff is still unclear about-

i i
1

1 .come ci :.;:2 a1:smpics : ured. I can very cuickly sur.:nrize why {.

.
,

I

2 -2cel t':csa are related to mana<p: rial ecpabilities.'' i

ei
i

in- r., r. g n.e..w v m. . a,u.: . y .. g Ah. Ue ' G' 'a, G M ", s * s'.- ]' U ."i. '-
, t

'.-
a ta . .A u . .4 w ..; ,

.
- i

,

. .; 4 2 = c uncl,. Na ge . c 2.n co d_, scovery ... .

,

!
.a. .... uz... m no.,.

._
.. x.a 1

- CHAI:':E SMIT:I: Okay.
,

Well, yr. Sholly, I want to cort end you for the j-

e

? elf f ci :.'.cy 'eien v''.ich yet. vers e.ble to addrecs a great number -, t

.

cf " cry cerrlic<.ted con:entions. Yourefficiencyodlanguagej-

i

has r 211_ 222.. r. ore ha:1pful than rr. ore expanded argt:nents :::: r
i

~ ' . bc:at:S cur cttantion can center on it. And it was an
.

!,
t

,.~-#..:.,,.,...,c.,.,,.- .,.. ,
.. . . - . .....

_
.

:. .d. 9. . SZCTlY : Thank vcu.- ,

'

C L'd.7S.'! SM:'."I : I .3 there any raason to depar:.

.

"rcm a2 rcce.durs w hcd announced? We hava ANGRY up next. '
..

.. .
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i

!

|
'No Tauponse.)n ab ', I

All right.. We'll just proceed with,AMGRY's
.i

-h scutentians, then.'

.h
4' :lR . BOWERS: Wit.h respect to centention number

5 one, neither the Lic-anceo nor the Staf f was able te perceive

S ! any difference in substance between contention number one and
n

7 contention ntreer two.
,i

S Our intent in setting forth contantion number

{
ane was o highlight and to isolate the question of the0 >

c
i

13 G significance of the affect of any showing that might be made
i
't

il j hy us or by other parties of the inadequacy of emergency plans

h

12 |! cf either the Licenseo Or state and local gcVernments,
d

13 And I was, quite frankly, anticipating a respcase

1
.-. on the part of the Licensee and the Staff to tasting or

!,

15 j' cpposing this contention on the grounds that aither it

73 h coitflicts with established HRC rc6dlations or that it's the

g subject of a proposed rulemaking, which it is,
ii

13 Howavor, if the Licensee and the Staff are
i

13 f ci.sinclinne. to oppoce this contantion on such grounds, that's
i
i

20| perfectly all right with me. I would i::terpret such an

i

| inclination as constituting a confession on their part that21

12 the c2fect of such a shcwing of inadegoac7 of emergency plans
!

5 veuld in fact rasult in the effects that I have set forth---' y
i,

,- in contantion one, and I wou.d urge that interpretation on the-

,

lic2ncing Scard.x-- o

( ,y \|j 't ,

I J
' '
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.2 , .j . .. ,. -. .. . ., .

'.i.* .~ i .if *~. 6 G 6.' '".'m... , . . . - . CC . . i. 4 , 6, -p. vv.g . . v.1 9 .f.....f.,.. .,n A ,37. . . , -. .. .

..s..., .,J *.. ,,
.

. .

.,

~i wA Ur r9.;pCh04, DUt slith Cna SCEff'O.'
'

i
1
;

l. e, ,a.>g, .a .. . .
6

|
'}; nr, ChairNOn, _ aOn*C. . .

d. .d2.nd . .n.IVO any argumOnt.

A

I.
1

.' i.d".'encu b e**O n d 0 12* rdDCOnf;C to che cCnt3ntiOn. I WCuld'
. .

1

7 JC''J 2 th9 2C r"t**d nO t,.: dhti; Mc did Objd.CC, as d;*d thG Staff,

4

, .j 20 GM.JGsiO diOD C Of 00 #.Sntif,C CWC.
i

i i
.

1 *./O'.11d ha*/e tae tears neta e,1:a : hat .72, aa,,
6

i

: : !? n .*!O *#f. *h Odl*2r i."' tarVcnOr3 have augaestad a more specific!
,

!

i . a more suocir..:.c upu2ce of c...no contantien on av.ergency- rt. r . a n

i
.

: : '. n t, ci..ar Y.:^.AY .Ns had an oppcrenait1 to raview the j3
i ,

,
... .. . , s. .r , _ .,c ,4.. a a . ,,. , ..... . 2.. _,. -. .s< , . . .. .

.l
I t

a. p. v . , c :. - ,: .: : -_r .. , . .s .: e., : n e.a .s a., s,-t.g.s. .. -o ., ~. ., . .

,
, ,

.
.

. . 2 u . . '. c t , f on :?.2 m nicoring pre. gram, our mens.tcring progran

, ; .ou .d hav . hcan n:-.c. car ca an acccpted centention. I .vould:
,

,

,. . , , .

a.un . cca : maxa ic a grant -- I don.t.
2

_ , . ..-

a 7 '. 7: . 2 :r: .. s ... ,

, ,.

,
'

1 . . , , , , . .4.. . . ... ,
. . > . . . .. ....,

i
i

.

. . . _ . t. sa . . th a..na,,. ., _ ... .. 1I ,,a.. : i .,.r. miza.4.ng a poinc here,
.

.-.. .

I
'

.I

.u . .
. . .. . " c. 2.nrarence do you wa..s.a us to drav frem tn.a !,

.
,

.

.y. , , n_ . t ~. _ . . . . : _.-ai_, m. i. " a .'.. .-t. i * o n tv. _. t ,.. . . . . . . . , .,
... ... . . . . ... .,, ,

f
.

i-,.. . . a c ._ .-. ,

, . _ ...1.,.- !_.....4._....w. . s. .
-....

. ..., , .

3. . E'.'.PF''S * d31', 20 i 2 r d ", ~ knO s.', *;he COntan-,

. ~ . . . ,.. cc . .~_ c n .,.,.,. m. . . . . , . . . . . . ..n. . . . . . . . . .. . . ~. .._
. .. . ,

. ... . . . . ..

..

i
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mpb;

, cecepted in a previous prccesding by the licensee or by the

2 NRC Staff. It's certainly never been applied he.re in the

3 State of Pennsylvania where we have five or six operating
l

J nuclear power plancs without a state emergency plan that has

3 the concurrence cf the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

6 So it seems to me that this contention is

I7 croaking new ground. And if it's not going to be opposed,;

8 then it'a fine with me.

9' That's the interpretation that I would urge
l
I!

10 upon this Board.

'

l' CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are you saying being opposed
|
.

12 ac far as being suitaole for litigation, or opposed on the
'

i

13 meritc?

14 MR. BOWERS: In both respects.

15 ; I mean, at this point obvicucly we're address-
h

16 0 i ng the question of whether it's suitablo for litigation,

17 cnd that's the principal focus of the incuiry at the present
!!

te| ci.ne, and it has not been opposed on that ground. And I
i

19| 3i;.*.917 wcnt to reinforce that.
,

|
20 t CILURMAN SMITH: I just wonder if we might not

e

:

{ even, though, nave a contention here which may not even be21

22 opposed on the merits.

I

23 I mean, is it possible that contention one is

14 acceptsd that it has a correct statement of law in this
i

23 t precaeding?
.;

.!

.

k
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,

l fMI'. . ''CU2'2 22OOTE : Mr. Chairr.n, I think .h'.0WM g,

.
.i

'2 'i 3cnerci - '.s I underctann che onplanction, I think cae |
| t
.

.. -
. s:,cian ta: : :.dru': cad 'raaterday when the Cernonwsalth'

'.! . .:.. srci
t

.I..
' I

ace.ed the quorw...:n uno:: ' nother this 2 card war, -geing to look i'
...

,

.nto the adac.uacy n ::u M and lociti <Jofarnmental plans, as :'

'
i

i '' .wll as cha plan ci cac Licensee. |
.
i

As 1 :c e.111, your anave7- 'cas to the . affect that :', 1-

2] ue .ctually icok ons.y to tcc Licences, and. naturally their i

o ;
e

't

l. plan 1.2 peing :c havo :o infarentially include the plans of :2

. s

l, .

ststo .inr2 1 cal goverirnenca.:) .
.

t

And ta has antant ch::: that is the c:sa, we willi
,

., .

1

. : he lockina. :.ato them. l
,

1

||:, Mhat unde:: stand ANGRY co be enyin? is, though, .<-
|

'

'I tc.v: taay wanc to li.ticiat2 the Otaca and 1ccal plana, andthej: q
u s

t

:3 ::c co and .'.ocal pl ns ha'to never been litigated in : r.>receed- ;
I t

29 :,ciora. |sa
,
,

i
,

.' CII?.IP.'1Pl! 3:'.ITH: Well, S.at : 0 fine. Put thin ;.

aca n e r. :i .:n .ic t. a a ' t ca / that . -

: i-
sJ -

g
,

a 1

*

Car.tandica ono says the effectiva ecorgency I0.-

f

1,
<

Mana ara :, cca:ar'' '
--

u 1 ,

,J,
-

j Ccca anyb dy challenge that statc=cnt? !
.

.. ,

4

i '

MP. TCURTL'*.Lrm"' - No don' t dicag"ee with that.'

;-
--u

'

:

CD.IZEN OC"'H : Co yoc, sir? Do you challenge '

;

.- t .c st a :.w. cat in :en con zic:n c:'e? Is T.aat statement true?

%. 2.'O* ~.RII''3 : Ar. Chair ~ ann, I co not challenge,.

*
..

*
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mpb7 I the statar.cnt insofar es you have read it.

2 You will note that the end of the statement is

3 preconditioned to the restart of TMI 1. And I took that

4' as indicating ANGRi's intention to quarrel with the

5 Commissien's August 9th order insofar as it seemed to leave

6 room for short tarm and long term action on emergency planning.,

L

7 I've already informed the Board, however, that

8 we intend to, insof ar as the Ccmmission put the ten mile

9 instance into the long range or longer tern reccmmended

10 requirements, I've already informed the Board that we plan

11 to includa the ten mila radius in our initial plan, and

12 therefore even with the added words "pricr to restart", we

13 have no objection to this.

14 CHAIRFJtN Si4ITH: You don't have any objections

15| to the contention?
!

16 HR. TFON3 RIDGE: We don't have any objection, or

17[1
to the statement.

I
gg CEAIRMAN GMITH: Then why cannot this Beard rule

19 tho ANGRY right new prevails on contention number one?

I

20 ., You already won that case.

I

21 | MR. BOWEPS: Mr. Chairman, I would simply like

i

I2| to raccond to Mr. Trowbridge.
!

23 ii I would note that, one, this contention intar-

t

34 y preted alcng the lines that Mr. Trowbridge has just outlined --
:

CHAIMWi SMITH: That's exactly why I'm raising
25

t
i

1423 512 in '
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5

1

Iopb3 can cay that on the grounds of what I've just caid. I mean,

2 Pe.nnsylv:nia has five or si:: oper4hing nuclear power plants

3 withoun, even up to the prosent tir.e, there being a state
.n

4! emergency plan that hac MRC concurrence.
|

5[ Now how could this contention have been litigated
:

3 if that's the case?
i
4

e : AR. TOURTELLOITE: The reason I say wnat I say
:'

3! 10 becauca the wording of cha contention -- I'm basing my
!

0{ response on the wording of the contention, not upon what ic
I
'
,

10 : reprecented that that wording meanc.
I

11 | CEAIRMAN SMITH: Arc we going to hava a witness
!

!2 !, ccme up here and say:
!
i

"The development and effcccuation of1 .
,

!
\ 4| en adequate and effectiva emergency responce

.

'
H plac by the Licensee and by state and local

!3 8 government units are neccccary for the public
,

i7 health and sadety to be adequate protectad

;;3 f and therefore shculd be made a precondition

ie prior to the restart of TMI 1."

~.0 i Is any witness going to say that?

'

;; DR. LITTLE: You're considering one and two
|

22 ; tcguthor when ycu're making these defenses, right? Or ara

23 i ycu just talking about contantion one, or ara you talking

'

2.4 about cententions one and two tegother?

75 MR. 20WEES: I'm six. ply addrecting myself to

1

*
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4. 2 .,. , . . . . . . ,3 . . a. ,. ., ,,. ,. .tc ,. e . e a. .: %. . - f . = 3 n..r. u
..

- ...._

'
|.

- ' ,..,y:: . > . a.y . .

,,
:. v. . .:- ..u.

' ''
- OH.''J.F?:-' N 11"": : You haJe Oca this contention, ,

. i
* 2,., , ,a nt. ,. ,, ;. .n.,. a_ .. .

, - .-
,

,

13 h ' d- ^orrc.c c, I . Trowbridge? :Iae he '

,

..

1 erevailad en ti:is contantion airaady?
, ,

.

1
PR. -'T.0 GRIDG2 : I don't know as ha'c prevailed i,.

i,

On :h10 ccmMntion. He hac aede a stacement of law or a.

i i

1
'

rnT21:tr.?nt - h euve. ycu want - und I'n not arguincJ with !
,

t
.

', ,r
- .

Dut that is .ct no x. ally a contention. This ici

'

A.y >c gro.:. pad cae and tuo tcgchh.2r. He ,x,u'.d .o: see.

.

'

cO1canti0n naker ena a3 a canze.ntion. WO ano number cne
.,

.

l
. .

.

t 1

- , , cyan by nmb.ar wo as e::crasen.ng scue poa.nus c;. w:.a.cagree--
..

,

s

i

:.c.1 ;hich can :c '.itigaind in .hin preceeding. j

'
CTS *EIIN; 5!!ITH: Uell, I think chac's a reacon- i

'

'

I
.,

c. bl . 2 "~ ' c c .:h . 3nt '.c' a bea.r. c.,ointed out noir t'12 ho intende *
.

i

1,
''

:h >. : ca 22 a contant. ion which cc2nds alona.
!
I'' ?in . '_':iIU'.'R~'.CZ : M d my poaitian is i~ forced
~

; . .c : ;caition t.ut I don't disagree with che ctatscent, but
;

I

I think it is not e proper contention and it should be j,

,

i,a t1i r a '- 3r3-'
2 s.-

1

i

!.n.v.3... m.. ,7J w...e n.n ., y :. o ,,a raea do ts .a.370 a.4y.
. .. .a 4 .y .. .

.

p ~ > ' . *ri:h ?.han con:encien, 23ra 'e no una in me beating it.

t

:c d25.ch. I juu: don': m .2 cny ci:.ne .cca acdrocaing :.h:t ,

:

| s



. . . _ . . . . . . . . , . _ . , _ _ . . _ . . _ . _ . _ _ . . _ _ . ..-

536

Impbil contention separately.

2 MR. 3C;7225. I would expect that any objections

3 would be objections as a matter cf law, as opposed to an"

4 evidentiary question.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And thcra are no objections.

6 MR. BOWERS: And as far as I can tell, thera are

7 none at this point.

14 flNs S

9

10
1

11

12 y
.,

13
is
ii

14 h
ii
I

15 t
!

!15 !
!

!

17 j
,

13 |
:
,

m.
!
'

20;
,

i

21 jj
,,

z:!
i

22!
4

i
22

!

25 9
a

I 1423 $16>
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M N ecl 1 OE.U R Wdi L'ITH: Proceed.

.it SCO'ERS: The only objectica that has beenm .

3 rainc with uspecc to Contentien Numba 3 12 to Section C

4 of i:he ccxd ention Nith r32 pact to Section C I am simply
i

5 coing to try and shcrtcircuit the nature of %st objecticn
,

6 en the part of the Licensee and of the Staff, that the basis

7 cf their objection is simply the require: cant as set forth

8 in the :iRC order that their ensrgency planning capability

9 extended to a distance of only 10 miles is sufficient in

10 order for them to have an emergency planning capability that'

;; i provides reascnable assurance that TMI-l can be operated
i

12 'lithcuc endangering the public health and safety.

13 | That prevision presumably is based on tha analysis
1

;4j in MUREG-0395 and I would just lika to ecument on that very

l|';5 |!
briefly.

j
!

;g Mr. Tcurtellotte yesterday indicated, arronecusly g
g
,

in my opinion, that NUREG-0396 does not deal with the questiong

3 of the possibility of cora welndevn with breach of contain-,

t

! tant. ~ vould call the 3 card's attention to page 1-6 of79
a

il
'

go N7A2G-0396 which axplicitly says :

gg "The upper range of core melt accidents
I

g; is catagorized as those in which the containment-

i

=| catastrophically fails and releases large quanti-

p ti3s ;f radioactivo material directly to the at-
i

.y j :Cc3pher a . '
.

I
I

'

. l.423 H 7
.i
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|
?

I
ab ?. So thau particular event was indced included with-

o-
in the analysis contaiacct in NUREG-0396, .

2
The problem with NUREG-0396 is cimply that the-

P

4
! analysis is based upcn de prebebility statistics con-
:

3 tained in WASH-1400, uhu Recctor Safety Study, and 0396 is

6[ an e::tramely ancmalous document becauco they acitnowladge that

7 the probability eaticates -- and I'm quoting from the foot-
!

3! note en page 1-8:
I

9| "Yce context of emergency pinnn*ng'has
i

10 baen thoroughly 2::amined. It is racognized that

I
li thera is a lar:Te rango of uncertainties in these,

i .

U ! numbers.'.

i

13 That is to any the probability statistics in WASH-

14 1100. 3ut despite tha fact that they admit thars are these

15| uncertaintics, th1y go Acad and factor thea into their
!

'6 i analysis. ..nd that lO ails limit that 0396 comes up with'

17 , is based upon the probability statistics that have been dic-
1

i
13 j cradited and repudiated by the Ccmission.

I

t

19 - Therefcre, our conclusion is that the 10-mile
1

20 limi: act forth in 0396 and set forth in the MRC order and

21 t411ch is rolied upon by both the Licensee and the Staff is,

20 | davoid of any logier.1 or technical basis,
e

23 MR TRCNERIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I do not havo,
..

24 i uni:rtunataly, with ma a ecpy of 0396. Gcing from

N^5{ t.+ncrf, the statement that was just read, quoted from 0396
e

0n.
.

l423 blO
| >_.-
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eb3 1 is I hhink quote qui .e cut of context. It does not support

|
- E. t*u proposition ;hich :.ir, Sower cittd, nor de I find in

!-,
*

I

O| 3235 any indication -- er.d. this is again frem memory -- that
t

1
-

4' the Staff used n probcbilictic approach in deta.m. ining the

5 10-mile limit.
.

G| I do not think that can be scpported. I don't
i
t

7 think it's ; orth further argument hcro. It can have it ct

1 the hearing, but I don't want to let the statsments go un- t0
,

,t

9 challanged.

I
10 CHAIRMM Ili!TH: If :;c ccn have the argument at,

11 the hearing then you will accept it as a contention?

12 MR. ORONDRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I have -

13 || CE2:2MAU "JMITH: At 13 cat the basic. ct least, ,

t
I-

,!
'

1.; for disccvory parhapa?

I
t

3j :12. TnCTSIDG3: I think for discovery, no probica.
:
i '

15 !, I refur (:o che fact that the Ccrr.iccion has very recently
i
i

17 j; ccue out tii':h the Policy Statement ondorsing the amergancy
4,

|'

18 |1 planning ::ci'en, and that study, joint 2PA and URC Task Force -

H |o .

.r c: y study, in .corticular I think the Board may bo bound by that.
|'. ,. .

,.
.

I

_cg GA miM SMICH: Well, I wonder if we are bound
el

\lay by it today or if there isn't rocm, which there scess to be,

3; |q| . lor fc ther aroloration of this contention.
If

33Y Iit. TR0ET.IDG2 : I'm not having a problem. I

n.;; j. don' kncv chat ta diccovery ia about but I'm not resisting i

a,

yq all disccesry on this sub ect. I wculd have to soo aj
a
II
e

'A
I

.hJ ed M. Jn-e -

,
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1eb4 7 articular guestion to knou whether I had any particular

n
cbjections.-

;

3| C'5.IPl!M; SCTH: Did you want to ecmment,
l

'

4f L Tcurtellotto?
I

5 !. MR. TCURTEI.LOTTE: No, I think not.
I

6
i CHAIRMAN SIIII'H: Okay,
!

7| MR. BCWERS : With rsspect to Contention Number 3,

G Subsections A and B are self-explanatory. Wo do expect to!

9 h submit rovised and manc'.ed contentions with respect to -- or
i

10 | st least we rosorve the right to submit revised and cmandad
!

11 ,j eentantions with respect to the emergency response plan for
i

| rhe State of Pannsylvcala as well as the Licensee's cmer-12
!'

13 goney response plan,'thich I would add we have not received

la j y s t., I'm not sure what the problem is,

!|
15 i The York Post Office has been downgraded to a

I
16 i substation etatus so wa may be not getting stuff as promptly

i

17 c3 v.* nor= ally do, but we haven' t roceived it as y 2t.
I

18 j However, with respect to Subr,ection C, the
i
f

py i Licencco also suggesta that we submit revised and amanded
i
!

3j contentiens. I coo no basis for doing so unless the Licensee
1

21 | has in aome way or another managed to contact the emergency

22 planning porconnel in York County and -

t

g MR. TROWERIO2E: When you get your package it will
t

23j include the York Ccunty evac'lation plano
1

/' .T.. SGT2RS: I assume that that evacuation plan3
:

N
'l

O 1L WI'
"

m



,

,,

..

.n. .: o -!. .s f.
t

1 i . , a. +.1 ,. 1 4. .e.i - . . 2 . ".t,
.. . . m . + . . .. - . wna ..h.*... e u- :p. .g :3. ., .4..,a- q. ngv. . .

g . - . < a4 w 2 . -

..

4
*) .: .

4 ,* - .,)...-J... ,.. 4/ t.. .

.,..e .; . . . . . ., w . . . ., e :. , , , . . e-*
. ..

1
. .

m '1 ..n . . . . . . . - . . ..v. ..e . . C., 5.w% a . . . .: .h e. u ,, a w ! -
!; m. . . .'s c; .a . . :e r . -- , u..c .:. -. a.

l
.!.g.
I. :.4 ,i . v ....t.,.~. a. l. .a . . - . .

.I
!. !.
: ..-r.~..,. ..:,,7.,,..,.p,. p::

..

.-
%.

-

7.s :.J . 1 e-.. .

e
.s
.. ,

l- Y. w 1. r . :.; =.Lv. p. s %. . u- . ,~. , no .4 C ..,. r..d.~ .a . . ;w ..1 4. 3 .e
--

. _ . . .
4

. .. u . ,

. N. |
.

., .n. . t. ., ;,. ,,~v. m. y.,
.r.. .,

1,

t

i.3n m .m. (i.m. . ...c.
. v n. . .. G mv. .2n. A n . .i ag ,,.,.u js,. w 2:.1. ,D w,. w,a.-

ca . . . . . . . . .. a w- ..

.

8J
6

m . : .-...t :.O. us s ,, .,Jhe- s ...w. a n a.,c.,f ..eu la . . u..an a ,iion .a a,.:. 0 ,
. . . .a, . . . . .. .

3 a :> . . ..: .
,

1 n,, )) r.,,.,.. i, C r.i j.. .. : , , v.
, 3 1 1 ;, 3..,.] v,, I . .,s. .n. n.;. 2 w .,. s3 s.a. v.s4L2. 2, .r.4 4 .0

. 2 .- u 8

. , . .. . .. . - . . . . , . . ... ..

f

....w.4..
. - C '41. ~. u.r .a ., ., .G., : C z.,_e G v.,

.

.j .
. .;. ..a .,.0 ..a g-. , . , - , . . . - .

6 a. c u.S%y w. i .
, as . .; . .

.
1

q l
.

.

. v a .7 . . r*.- ,,4,.. ,.4,...,-. c..
. ,a.f .; ,; _.

,

.\. . r' . J,

1

,. -
- Ii

. . . .u !w ..u...- 3 .1
. . . , :...,..

.. a _

.w,. ,.,,ei. r. ,
.

, %,cn n,n.. on .a...x.a b. i.; .- . a ...
U la
1

.g ,j .m.. e.-, .n. . -.v, .: ~ .~. .~; . .,. g. . p. at . u .:
- , .

e g.n. w. 2. .._, ,...w . s. .,.s . .s
-

..
..

.i

IIJ t..
. . . . -,..| .!)......,.. .r. . , y 7 ,,. g {. e g],m.g. ., ,3 im. . u.. ga o,,. 1 , m,

. u .

1
, %. ... ..,. 4 . u ..)

2 .) _-~.e....., .....,.3, . .:. _ . .A, . . , 3. - .. ., .p 3 2 .
- -,. ,,....

. . .. . . .~ ... .p. ._c p..g. - _ . ..... ...,

i t
I i
' .

.........2.._. .,,.,,..,.,u....,y ,
. .- . . . .. ;d .. s. = + ..

.: ., c ;. 3 <4.. :f. . a, a. , t
, . . ,... . . a. . . . . . . . . ...). . ... , t

, ,3 : ., n . . , i .,.e .;, . u, .: :. .s.; , - %....-
--

2
. .L 3 4i,1,f 3.,., e, , . 3.s ..s. s s. t. . . .. . 6. . . . .:2 ..

e

a .i..;.....2.:. . ,. :. , . . . .. .. :. .; g.. .. _. .. . . . .
. . . ,,, s.: g , , . u. .. ..

;
,.

a

. !{|
. ..4. . m...,,-~c.. e. s . . .x..a .o. , s .i

.

- . . 33. .s. .,,, u ,. a.N la. 3.,.i , |
4 . .

. .:,. . . uu. . .
- ..

*
,

.f
.

|. , , . , . . , . .. .~.-...3. ., ,; -

.
,,

1
* - - - ~ . . . . . . . .. . . . . . _

. . ; y, .
. g. .,,,,3 .s. , r. 4.,,g b.,0 p 4 c.%. +.m,,. 2, 4.vn .~3 7.3 y ....

s.
4..

. c c..g.s. rm..., c, u .., . ,.;a 1.,.g'i3, .

.: _.;..;--. : o. . . - . .-9, .

.. : ;. w
.

.

. . . . m
. ..r. , ..

.

.. ,a ,. t.
.. .

s,
.. ., .

,. .. .. - . . . . . . .

t
i .

|a_.-... .
....:. y .... ,n,, Cw,.n .,n , . . . , c ,.3 , .w, ,.;:... .- v4 ..a.. .... , . ....; . . . 5, .

.

..

.

fU- l,", U| J,n J u b &. , J) } 4 ., 7L;
)

..
,

i

: o._

,

,



592

I *eL6 it scams to ma I read on paga 15 of the Staff that they
2

clain that Cantontions ,-A and a do not identify issues in
,
"

controvarar, so that apparontly they do object.

4 '3. LCWERS: I menn I don't know how to respond
5 to that.

6 Dn. JORDAN: I'm snly aching the Staff.

7 Do you wish to maintain that position or do you
8

| hava 2ny furthor argument?

3 I !IR. TOURTELLCTT2: No further argument.

10 CHAIPlt'LN SICTS: Vary well.

1I MR. BOWERS: With respect to Contantien Number 4,
'

12 'ha Licen?ea has no objactica,

13 The Staff suggests that we provide greater
( 14 specificity rogarding spacific management capabilities which

I;5 should be presant, or what characteristics of management

10 capabilitias are inadequate. And then they go on to make a

I

17|
ra der surprising statament that I cm at a lose to understand,

18| and they say:
i

13! "We porceive no cicar link offered by
!'

20 i E GnY hatwcan tra crents described in Sections A
I,

at I through C and the issue of nanagement capability."

n In our judgmcat, any nuclear power plant operator

23 that cenmita errers of the magnituda listed in Subsections A

na te.rengh C has ne right to epcrate a nuclear power plant,
i and it scricusly calls into cuestion, by their own terms, the25

t'
t

Ilt ' -[ l i i ,

$6A JN6 day" ,
.
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h* a d.=.i c a 5

chl! that I feal Licensee shcald be requirad to addrecs.

2
_ CHAIR:WI SMIT 3: All right, so it's a new conten-

3 tion.

4! MR. 2CWERS: It f alla within the category of

fI managecent capability, It's en additional aspect of manage-
1
i

Gi nant capability that the Licensee should be requirtd to

7 addrecs. I

8 CHAIRMAN JNTS: After we hear from you would you
3
,

9h bo changing your contention?

10 , MR. BCWERS: ITa would be changing it only to the
1

11 attent ci adding anothar subparagraph. ~' ~ ~

l
12 | C:IAIRIGN SMITH: All right What's t!% subpara-

13 graph?

I
( t.1 i MR. 30WERS: Well, lat me simply read -

'
.

! .

15 i CHAIRIGN C:1ITH: Give us the subparagraph and then

is ' support it.

!

17! ,2m. ECUERS: Tell, the . subparagraph basically
I

13 | constitutas an item of tastinony providad by Mr. Danten to
4

19i Senator 3 art'c Subccmaihtse, faere is an area of concern
,

3 L' that he raiced with respect to the Licensas's r.anagemente

U

f capabilitf.;g
!

n' C' gin'm! CMITH: Is it going to be Mr. Denton's

,, ; cr.tcah:n?
w .

i

u ,. 21R. "C'CES : It's going to be our contention.,,

;
,

t

; CZAIR:G3 CMIT'I: Well. stato your contantion.-s ,

1;!

\ lJ '

.
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eb2 1 MR. BCtiERS: The contention is that thers is a

2 carious cuastion as to the Licensee's diagnostic and analycis
i

3 uork 2ro:r. tnc information that van coming in to project

!* possible ccenarios -- I'm sorry, I'n tr"ing to phrase the4

5 centention from the language in the tastimony, and I'm not

6 having much success.

7j Nhat Mr. Denton is anying is that the Licensee's

3 capabilities to engage in diagnostic and analysis work on

9 the inforniation that was being providad hin far exceeded the

w Licensee's manage =snt capability and the amount of talent

!! he had available at the time of the accident.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. That is --

13 MR. 30W3RS: That is the substance of the addi-

y! tiensl buris that uc would add to that ccutenticn.
..

15 CHAIRMAN " ITH: That would be Item D on Contan-4

75 tion 4?
,

|

17 MR. BCWRS: Yas, sir, that's correct.

13 i, .HAIEHidi SMITH: Mr. Trowbridge.
!

13
m , HOWBRIOGE: Mr. Chairman, I'm prepared to

29 3tipulate that if ANGRY can p;cduce proper evidence on this
!
t

21 ! subject and if it boars on management capability it can be
i

nj brought under the contention as it now stands, and it needs
i

no aLendmtH1t.3

24 h And that does not include readi.g statements of

I
33 o Mr, Canton appearing in the Hart transcript. We intend that

!

~

} Q3 32bD""]D *D'9'Q'i1 Klno

j
_ww Ju o 1

'

.
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sh! I it be avidance in the ucral form.

:4 IG. ECW2:G: Cf course.

3 C1GIMID27 3MITH: Uaan't his anencle nt-- Rather
"

'

4 ihan ,n.e.c.rgs on :na ecnt.anc. ion, hacr.' t ha added addinicnal

5 specificity whicn is usually what the Licensco and the Staff
.

3 are naching in the contantions?
I
t

7| MR. 'E.tCIGRIDCE: I'm glad to have this, to be put

a on notico of thic, Mr. Chairman. It all helps, and maybe it

g will avoid screa discovery '-- }

10| CIInlTi:MIT Sil::TH: Okay,
i
l

in hiR. TROW 2 RIDGE: -- en our part,

t;I CHAIR'&N SMI'.'.E: Ue wculd regard then your u.:end-
t

l'

13 nin at Suhmiragraph D ci Contention 4.i

i

| C. 00nrtallchte.9g
.
l'

ig 20. TCURT2LI.CTT2: We have no objection.

g 7a,. . .:u.2.a.. ., g._y.,,a.v. -
,.,. o .an .

MR. 30%EI'.S : Cha final thing I uculd simply like toD ,

1-i,

to c add in r gard na Csntentien lin=her a is ($e.t I undershand

.

1? :, r.c & nany Cornicsion Eccort slao addruasca the ausstion of
.-

e,
,

;
. . . . .

3; ssneg:Innt :: pac:....ty :nd encs ae -- i
!

CHAILZ:AII SIC.TH: You have already prevailed on |. y.
..

l .t
.nr. :q v-nt .:r.pc. bili::-r.'-- i]a

i

., 1
,

.:.m. tc cu . ,, I am ci=p1y raservi=y ehe righe :
-

4
''. , .~'.i d 2. d 9.1 1*1 0.''. 3 1 TdattOTS OZ S\1CEntia:V SUDCCIDf 5353d UpQn
'

.,

.. m =:.c.u = :.:... :. e c m m .u a .u a0 =e. ;. . .,
t. . !,
'

< .i

[1 1423 '27 I

m9pm ToBV arauf Mw- !
'

-
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Ie34 CHAIR &Vi SME Hz Do you understand what the proco-

2 8dure is here? Now we ra trying to decide what issues are

3 going to be litigated. We're not litigating tham, we're

4 |ddeciding which iscues arte going to te litigated. And every-
i

5i body has agreed so far, yes, you can litigate this,,

I6 MR. 30WERS: Okay,j
,

7' DR. JORDAN: You don't have to bring up your right

3 i to add new changes as new material comos. It's in, the way
Il

9 | that we work. You don'c have to do that.
I

10[ C3 AIRMAN SMITH: We've made this ruling many times,

11 and for the benefit of overybody, when new material comes up,

12 new circumstances ccmo up, then you will have an opportunity,

1

13 ! to addrosa them. You don't have to make the argument in

( 14 nach instanco.

15 i MR. BOWERS: Fine.

15 Contention 'it.mber 5 concerns a number of design

17 modifications that we propose be required as a condition to

te r3 start.

19 Subcection A concerns hydrogen recombining capa-

20 bility, which is an issua that we've discussed at length

21 so I'm not going to go into it any further.

22 CHAIRMAN SETH: That's fine. Thank you.

23 to you intena to join in the motion that is in the

21 works now with Mr. Sholly and UCS?

! M. BCWERS: Yes, we would be more than prepared to25

;

bI

_
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Iec3 two sen toncca --

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Please,

3! M2. 2CWEPS: -- which Licensae was unablo to
II

4 locaco, It sayar

3 " Human acters engineering haa not beenl

"3
d sufficiently erpnaui e in tho design and layqut of

7 the control rocms. The location of instruments
i

8 and controls in many power plants oftan increacos

|9
|

the lik311 hoed of operator error or at least is-

|
10 g pedes the operator in efficiently carrying out the

i

11 normal, abnormal and emsrgency actions required of

12 | him."

11 MR, TEC WEIDG3: Mr, Chairman, might I borrow a
.

t
14 ; copy of 0550?

|
'

15 CHAIRMAN EMI'23: Not frcm me.
!
I

iS !. (Laughter.)
i

' l

!7 (Docunont harded to Mr. Trowbridge.)

10 p MR. TRCHERIDCS: . Mr. Chairman, with the understand-

19 i.tg that .MiGRY intends to refer to the last paragraph under

20 that handing, "?indings," on page 9-11 in support of this

21 cubecntention, with that understanding, Licenses has no,

!

22 f objectica,

23 I would li:co to explain that what the subcontan-

24 I tien said was:
t
i

23 ....danlySi3 and implementariOUS Of

,l
,

! 1423 530 1
'
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.ic ? 1
,!

L 4*.iicatic..c in r,a d.3 sign and layout of the DiI

2 .=22::c1 ::~n as r1cor a:de.C 1: m.mG-35 *:. , " ' .
1

.

3 ))
t !

.N.i i' ? .r0 .s0 YO 2tnd 3.0 .* ': Of r3COI.."JO7/tatIObs in'
.

, -

I

J! 05JG, cri Sia is net onc of dica . 3ut i.Ne :, ia a cent 6nce
|1

3i cr t.tc in .; e findings chat I'c perhetly willing to accept '

.

.I
t

i '! as .1 hasis Isr t.h2 ca.ttation. I
tt .

ii

t ;
,

T *i D3. .G?''Ci'a : ''fr. Chi.ir.w.n DCN? has a contentLOn ir

.

4

3+ .Gich di.:c;ucos this t :=rI ama avbiact. Parhaw for sase !- .
.

,

It

O, ..a ::cca .ng :h :.3 reccrd 1c :Tu. gar. a, s ?.dyrrc, aracca r.or .a co
. ..
' .. . . . . ;

,

I
i.

*0 | 2nbar my eJmonts oa ';ha su'?j act . natter ?.nd dispense with.

t!' than lata.

., ,., 1 m . ie .~u- y. .-. m. ;, . y ..on >o s. 3 4.3. . v. m. ,.3,. t u... .c ,.. ~. ., - ,/. i . . s . .s - . . . -- .,

|
c .

', . , , - . , .

..
f

. ~,.....~..a,. , . , 3 . . .s |.
.

i,
i

14 ,. J '' . iiC RCP.N : Ole don' t hevo nv.. ."roblems */ith the
' *

&
+

.
$is ; ' 'r. c' .n t i o r ?s it att; ds Go I *hink we'd battar just vnit. ;

,

i.
t

k
'

3i '!2. 3C%CES: Is thera anything $1rther on this.

i

t
....,a.:..> b

17 "i *-'s- *-- *

!;

'a j, ' E.C2:9S SF.I7d: I thi:C that's it.
1,

e
dj f

;g i eR. '20 0.Yf 2 .~ G TTE : air. Ch.2irman, as a point for
.i^

f

1
20 ,. i..; ?300:d, C.c StOff simp'.y stated va had no objection toL :

,

I i
~g 7 C,: tanti:n 3. Thara una a .ilight crror thora because of.>

l
i

y, 2 .z. ..,.-.i.....4...-.s...- a.'..".>s d v. '' .'. n.v.. . . - ..
d'. drasa" A w d. .v don'' van'i

ng 3r W.-f r ass it any .fc.--t 'ar, ' cit ?ie wo 11d crend our original
f
I

y; .u.reer 5 aid eat w .cu:.d object to Paragr:ph A, which I
et

||
g. n h r .:1 .ir. 2 n c rn i: going :o address ui::h che other
,,

I. D %*D *D'T
U - o n .

3
. A. '.l423 $3} I.- o
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4

parti 20 on the hydrogen :ontrol.-in e '

A CHJJRMTli S !I""i: All right.i

,

,

3L :Icw D still has to be discusced,,

. |*
4 M.R. LGi"RS : Yes, sir,

h
3i As long as 42. Tourtallotte has rnis.3d this ques-

i

6{ tien Mit.h :Gapect to Parviraph A I would cimply like to say

7 that I em not satisfied and ANGRY is not satisfied thah

3f carely etcelying with Section 0578 in tarns of sebmitting
.

9, petiticus for er:cmption of the application under the
,

v,

to ! presently-existing regulction dealing erith hydrogen racom-
i
|

- .s

11 i bining ecpubility is adequate to deal aith the iscuss that

h
12 je clara raised in this case with respect to that .luastion.,

II
1:; i! Once again wa would argue that hydrogen recom-

t
.:

14 h Sining capcbility which may in fact go beyond .he capability
II
.i

w h, th r': is pecuently requir:d by HRC regulations uay in facti

f|
10 .:a ner2catrv in order te provide the necessary and sufficient

i

17 aumtr e s that this plani can be oper!.ted without andangering
i i
r |;c ; che public haalth and safety.

!

to i OEMFlGN SMIIII: Well, isn't that exactly the
,

i

20 }s pein of filing your petition under 0573? Isn't that exactly
a

*ih?.t you're ueakire '.o entsblich?2; g .

!!

;; } nn. 2mRS : 'ias, Jir, that's certainly one of
5;

p -] c.c ccutantionz that <,ie'd be m e.ing in the petition, but.

.

.a ! ci*re cyin that this Scard may also have to address that
:

3j q tsetien, ctuside of Unztmrer the outeema of that proceeding
,

a

w',|&JJm bm' ,[[a)
'

f ; l , .

wuw ,# = 1423 532
,
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eb9 I may be in terms of carrying out its mandate under the NRC's

2 rules.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think maybe you'd better go

'
4 back cnd look at 0579 before you argua any further. The

5 whole idea of 9578 is to permit this Board to go beyond the

6 procent regulations becausa of the facts of this case.

7 MR, BCWERS: What I would suggest to you is that

a ths URC August 9th order already provides you with the

9 authority to do so.

10 MR. TOURTELLCTT3: Excuse ma, Mr. Chairman.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes?

12 MR. TOCRTELLOTT2: A correction for the record.

13 I think you're reciting the NUREG number and the number you

ja want to refer to is the regulation ntater,

jg j CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, I was referring to the por-
i

16 [l tion of the regulation.

MR. BCWERS: Yes, I understood what you were....g

;g| CHAIRMAN SICTH: Now you want to argue that we
!

73 clracdy have this authority?

'
39 MR. BCWERS: Given the language of the NRC order,

I
i

21 ' 738*

!3 CEAIRMAN SMIT:1: Well, there was so much argument

on that peint -,.,

.

y MR. ECWERS: I understand,
I

.,_ i CHAIE2:AN DIET'i: -- I don't rememcer if that:.a
.

l'423 533 !
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il
-o 0.,.

e .~. , l 't carricular peint wac-- U211, I know it was raiscd in a''
; .

t
2 i

e ge z.2: a /.v.' b u+. C 3 you have any .;pecific raasen othar than .

| |

. .]| hat ves arlier J.i.:cuaw! why you think that la f:ne cc:,e?4

.

.

4; Au you sayin7 it's .:nnececcary to go to the
i

i i

Sf Calic..lon? How can you add to the argument?
|

.
4

4 '. in. SGJEES: 70 , sir I'm aaying that i : c:8

7| procedur - : hat should 'ce .lollcuad, and I menn thort are a -

.

I'
8i coupla of pa,: ties,and we'd be glad to jcin tham, who have 1,

:
i

I
. .. . .. ..

9 :.nc .ce.:ce e.n-2.1.r . int'anc. ion to do so.
I
1

10 ! But I'm ccying this 2oard has the authority to
o

.

11 ' 2darhuc ::L Lacua.
b
!i ?. ! 0:iAIRMTdi SEE -~d: If .>:e already havs the authority, j

.

10 ' 2 n ' * " rct going to certify it to the Ccr:miacion, and
i*

I
( i4 if yet chini .ic havo that authority, for recsons other than

I

'

i3 [t n /a s r aq r>een diccussed, say what it is. '" hen you can j
.. c

in !! chart-ci- enin the whole t aina and sa.>o "curself a lot of
e -

\

<

;; 1:c,2 L.,: .

:

i3 | !!2. 2,C'.2P.S : I underettand that. I cean the way
''

i

[9 0, ;iterney: Work is they ti:2 a nushcr of avenues of approach !
.) I

to .e ros 1ution of a particular 13 cue.d20 i
.

s

n !| CE7.Irdu;: SMIZ: Yes.
b

..e_. i m. 3C*:r3: In cr.se One deccn't *crh : t they
k

.

2 i, can nil ha a .3 the ether.

!..!
2 ., li M t I'a 7:ggsct'. g that the languaga of the NRC '

-- a

x n'l ::&r-.i.a ::ccir. you --.
~,

$

if '
Pi a

t

E.

, .oo o , _ _,
.
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t

2 11 I ' !mIPliMi S:!ITH: 2.? s ?.

2! 3. BOWERS : -- to com> up with e. ::: car.andation
f

2! ,
that will provide the r.ecean : y -- that will set out a means

o
.i ,

4; hy *./hich this plant can bc rr.,urtod, if any, --

[

S |!
CHAIRMAN S!ITE: Right.

I

9 !I E. E0722S: -- r. hat in necessary and sufficiant
it
'. i

7!! to orevide rocnonable ascurance that this plant can be
i. i
I

3 rastarted withcut endangering the public health and aafacy,
9
il

0 i' at languago gives you the authority, in ny opinion, to'

i i
It; i cdd oco thin iacue outcide of the proceduro that's sm: forth

.!
n

11 }! in TC regulations,
i
'1'o - CUAIR!CCI S!!ITE: ':' hat was the point that %as ude'- t[
't

;3 in the debche yestarday .
1

( 14 M2, SCN2RS: P3s.
h !

..j CI AI."J9_'.i SICTS : Ckay. Than.% you, i,. . -,

|.
s

3 CR. 30WEES: %c3 that question resolved, or are '.i

11

,| I

!; f:u ainply going to load :o to the Orcnscript? !e -,

h !
q ,

33 ; DR, JiOPAW: It vac argued. We hear, we ur.dar- |
:. ;

t i
< .;, L nter.d the crgr.acnts, Lie will lock at them. i,

a :
t ;

7.) j G. 3C~EFE: You vill daal with than. Okay. Thankt
e. ;

.!
.

6 vou. !,,
-*

3 ;

ti.

n ;; .~ith respect to Subsection D, I am not avara of i

.

'I

ar. way that w could changa the langungo in there to nake it. ;, . , 4
<.. ,

1: e

6 j
...ne c;cc:.cic ao as o caticfy tha Licensco's obj ection to !. , .

.. s.
,
, ,

; . .: . I t a.: design 'r.cdification thct has been prcposed in !s
-

, ;
. -

1~ Y6 i= .

f423 '335
:-
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eb12 ! studies that have been done of the probleris connectad with

2 the accident at TMI-2 and therefore I feel it is a relevanc

3 contenticn to be inclu6td at this time in our contentic;.%

'

We thin *c ' hat that can be handled4 DR. JORrldI: c

5 if there is any lack of specificity in intorregatorica.,

!
6 MIL. SCWERS: All right-

!
'

7 DR. JORDAN: There's no problem.,

I
3y MR. 30WE2S: Fine.

li

9h With recreet to Contention Number 6, the Licensee

I
to I enc the Staff object tc it on grounds that are similar to

i
1

11 ! grounds for objections to similar types of contentions mado
!

j3 by the Union of Concer nd Scientists.

13 I would simpty very brisfly respond that thesa

-

are also matters that have been discussed somewhat at langthg3

q, .a connection with the 1CS contentions.

16 CHAII*M S!!ME: Yea, they have.

17 AR. ECWZRS: 2 would simply say that the question
i

3j o; m u tiplo or combinations of human and mechanical failure

i
i decs, it sec=s to me, go to the basia of what the nuclearg!

20 , pc'.er plant design has been up to the present *d~e.
f'

21 t Cuestions we o raised in NUREG-0578 as being a
I

n. , cubject for long-term consideration wi'hout giving any indi-3, c
;
i

{ cation of when thsce studies vould be performed, or at what, , ,
.;

il

3. 3 j cint they would have come kind of concrete eff ect on nuclear

I cener plant licensing, or whatavor.3
F

h
il
il

'

1423 s36-
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Iatl4 St:ff's response. I sipply do not know how to start with a

9
- contention that asserta that all safety-related systams must

.

i.

3 be analywd and mcdified to take account of hypcthetical
'

4 l accident scenarios refle. tin.: all conceivable continations
3 cf bucan and machanical failures. I don't know whara to

.t

ste.rt,. .cnd I object to his c;ntention.o~

7 We need son.etning in the nature of what it is

3 in the way cf modificat: 2n or analysis that Intervenor would

9 have na do.
6

'10 ,i c3AInMA3 sg:"I: Mr. Tourtellotte.
I

1i MR. TCURT3 LIE 1"I'E: I have nothing to add to the

12 argurants already madc,

12
|

CSAIRMAN M 3: Okay.

!4 | MR. SCNERS: I wculd just like to cenclude ve y

f

15 ; 'Orially --

16 CHAIRMMI SMIT 7: I beg your pardon?

17 M2. 20W323: I would like to make one cc.ncluding s

is remark ,
i

19 : CG.I2 MAN SMICI: On Ocntention 57
?

i20 .l MR. 3CUERS: Tes, sir.

21 I CIAIRP.AN SMI23: This is your last con Mntion, so
*

:i
9

.

22 |: the ad71cc is late. You ara suopossd to make all of your
i

23 ' arTxnants et one time so that they can all be responded ' o.c
ii

2-! y G ahead and :ake your statement.
;f

r ll; it is not in the nature of a223 ! 'G. . 30!GRS: e
,

h
6

,h ) L [k
'

m s o.

6 b\ u d_ R _m
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%

LS i irceent as a.uch is it ir-- It'c in the natura of a r2sponse,

4a.

a |, u.- g.;- u. +. cy c.. 2 m. ..,..

.,.+
. . . .

i
j| .mi- r.c q s .y = . c}. ,r ..-. . -. . . .

e.
q.

l !. /E, L/03 : it neen; to r.c that tho MRC 10 decl-

t1,
o . ,. 2.s c ' n. c.,: .:m.s qu et:.ca cr.d .or so'ce reasen mia icansee an.

. . .. .

1
-

s

'f
*..2 +ie.w a of the 1i30 Stc2f who are 1:ested here, uho-

i i
6

7| CS ciuL-tan here i. this rocm, cbject to danling with thic ;

i.

|0; : ucc.-ica and r_%stienc -n.milm ..". ~1atec co i:. in tn.e con-
. . . .

3 ,..

I i..

s i, :se, or .his prece:fing. !
,

o
4

;0f and it rec:10 to no that if this question is being
i.

11 daalt :ich in zone way or ancth.2r tlwn it83 not tco vague

1.'. [| cr i: o net ;oc unapuci 1: to he dealt with in the contant j
:

n

i3 I Cf ~Oi; .cscocfing, .md ~. hat it desenos to ha raised :nd
'

i f

,;t
.M.n1t v h right here in thic reen.s .

33 ''i1. JORDid: U unf.erctand that this ic a very
3

.

i

it . . ... . .. .

3.; ;, - .Tp.,.a:: .ccuc. ''he T.lce: sea c pos:.c.lon I ch2.nx has been 'tase ;
I!.

. .. ..
l

4

g. 1 -.n. .rac. c.,. car in nic br'..cring on al.,' ci. tn.e contentions te-
:
.

g gc'iar, cc that tze understand the I.icsnsee's objection by
,

g,
f

;9 i .3 ferri:;g ca9 '.o his general briefing,
t
'
. I

f
6

p.., . New I don'r. ree.Jeter neu that the Staff also has i
.

i
t ,

, . .. . .

x, .

i c. .,.ac 2.n nn ranscrin. c. 2ce" cia not supp3_y a r.:.eneral~ , . .
.

i

triafina, 7 !:eliern, ..s no why they believo the.t cafety jh,i3_

I, .

t

.r> i sys wra curside of thoue N at, say f ailed in T C-2, and
,

i
'

. .. . . . .

~.d CU .* Gny, hyd.rCCen CentrQJ.- no, dot hydrogSn,
. ,

'12 ' i'. g . 0 . ';a lg4 . . . r

?O ?. dC .' iCdine COD *".r21 C','G tGI:IS . Mr. Uollard, Robert D.--
.

.:.> s
t

"D'Q' .I.4 c 3 bD

L .D km
'

'eJ 3..-

_
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eb.t E I Pollard mentioned sema. Mas the Staff addressed that?
2

I presumo that is the Staff's objection to this

3| c:oa tenticn la that it we s not related closely enough to

4 ! Tm 2.
i

5 Im I correct in say..rtg that, and can the Staff

6 identify for me new their argument en this so that I don't

7 have to cs!: them to repsat it now?

8 MR. TC'JRTELLOTTE : Wall, I think : hat our positica
I

9 is essentially the sans as the Licensee's and that is that

i

10 j tha contention is tco bread and too vague for us to identify
t

-

11j what it is that's necessary to litigate.
12 In cur revia': of the TMI incident I think it gxs
13 uithout saying that wo're looking at the entiro pictura and

14j we're not going to lock a juct t5c TAI-2 events themselves,
t

J' '7a're going to look at otaer safo y systems. But you can't

:3 c.aka a contention li:co al? safe rf related systans at TMI-l

7 mst be subjected to thorr. ugh analysis. What's safety? What
i

fa , cro all aafoty systems?

I
!;9 Ne've get to ccma in with some kind of an answer,i
!

I if this il20
!

going to be the contention we've got to identify

a witness and we've got to tell them we want you to address21

!

':2 | chis problem.
,

23 ile can't addrons problems that are that broadly
1

24 , stated. and -. hat's what our" answer sayd.
,

i a

25 : CHAIM1AN SMITII: Very tell.

i- 1423 $40wa- ~-. , .
$

, >\; b | |' \
.
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I
t

a,,
w J.is

.u
'w;al ..ilow us ;c ccre in rir, sema vaguely .vo.-ded 2.11-enccmpassing
.

i,
2, ' 1.lvsa ci ,n u.d e r, e.4.1 '~~''' ihittle n.:at dcun 30 dcfs.

o
": hefera vc go uc hearin;'.
.

' :2. EC7 E25 : I Ocn't think Mr. Tourtellotte is4 -

5 beir.y fair in his cht.fa teri2stion of this centention. I.

;

O hw e citec cne cpecific axample from an ARC document. I've
.

|' directed the Scard's attention to NUP2G-0579, in which the j
67

:. ,

I3. NRO Str.ff indicate itc. concern with this isate and itsi
.

9| intention to deal trith it in Fone kind of concreta way.
,

!

10 | I den't think they would have i . dice.ted tnat if

t
-

! thev* felt thr.t 1c war too vague or lacked sufficient speci- |11
t.
'

! i12 fici'.y for them to coue to terms with i~c. ;
.,

|| *

;- .

tad I'm cuggesting if it is pccsible to ecce to termc|e
t I

+9 it winnin the .arremeters 33: forth in MUP2G-05'13 that' ' '
.
I

tj it's l'cc.3ible to come to terms with it within the context of I

.. . . . . .
; .S I t.ai3 poceeG. Lng anc to .:e litigaceo in .

. .nis proceet:.ng.c .

t

il
t; a GR. LII"I.F. : I think the question relates te i

!? 5

:i Ii .

;g J,i 5.he a.ic of t ams like "all conceivable combinations of hwan
t',

]i

;3 %: and mechanical failurec ', and I think we probably all have ;
: ,

il

zo d.. seen the cartcon that came out in the paper at tha time o"
4
.A
"

Skslab- ',,
.. . -

q
n uhat if Skvieb broke up, a piece fall on a [l

.
1j .%.asini.r cc-10,. shich crached into TMI 2, which threw seme-,e
,.i

.I s

ga .i thirg out that f.gnivxd I pr.0 sing Pinto. That's conceivable,
a
i

gq Chat'a 7enceivahla cctbinazion of human and n.echanical
|

' D"# D P lg W nn i.

few ALQ,s '
,

'
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i

e

= *8 ' 4. l * *' ." + .7,*, u .I w .F. u- ~ .l ,1-*.u' t.a. .-'a b. '. 4 .I. a. ' . - -* * 4 - e. q. q :** . . , . . ....% .9 a t. .. ,,, _--* y,C- .a : . s ..-.0 . .. .. ,

i.
'

o
* . , . * . .

1 e. .. 3.....3]<...,..... n . 3.c.
. . ,. . 7 4 . 4.; 3

-
, . . . . , , .. , .. . - . . m . . . = r. .u .... . .. .: :.

_ , , m.. ., e 2 ,,pr... u._:-r, .., _u. . ..c ...
.

i

I vould be wil:.ing to agree that we ';c chapc may
.

', |, brae sligh: .y overatattd the scope of ou- cc:.tontion.
1 i

.
~

W 're a.sh: ng that this concern 6 addrassed. i- j.
'

e o . nd if the _arricular Iunguage that we've checan is en
t
t '* I. . . - . ,,.n . . 3 ( ,. ...g, .: ,. s, ..%u ./.: L .1. c., ., s.o .. , .4 4 gu 4s. . . .. 4.. . ...,%

,
. . ...,...4..y. . . m.. . ..w-

I

i

I mean, V ~- f!;el that thh Inicen Sdi. Oad thO Staff
.

,

'e a '" -; *:i 'p '.~y b0i'*g rccisten.- to this thing unnecess.arily. And -

..d ':he .'.~ ng'l'1gG that c.'O V9 choG3n, "all CCnC'li'.*OblO" i3 the*'
i 4 .

.
- s ,p , o. , .,.,,,,_3.. g. . . ,

. o e3.,.,]- m y. .u. , i . ,3.,. o n ..

.c . .. . ... . . - . . 2
!

''

I.1 ze r.c v:.1, v:2 vant this problen addrasccd,,

'
t ,

'! .ac it ca:' la .2ddrasaad cad wa fcsl :- nocds to ha addreased t
.

<

.. .. i. s. p .. he. ..-a. . .. .

,

c, CI.' aim nM MiITH: Thic is the saae problem that,,

'

- c:: ..: t.2d ic. 92n.* of the Union of Ccncerned Scientista' centan- :
,

. r. :" . 2nd i.us Donrd hea diccussed at great ength ..eana by

.' ' h:. ;h 2 c .'n p 1: cur 7.cTac around ucrce reasonabla limitation

.

; :o gettinci in o :his problem. 7.M've discussed certain ideas,i
, #. i

. .
- ! .40 thin.7 neda'r has been c.articularl". heloful to uc!,.. . .

l..
.

totidn~t know bcw ?.o approach that .- ! 4 fr+e P
.-

:
- :- con ..!n :: en .3;. thor. _ :nst ucu.,.cn , c .cncti cc'.1 to do 2.t.

. . .. . . . . .

,

i
f

11't . BOEP.S : W l '. , sir, as I:r. Sholly indicar.ed, !
.

--
'

'l Q '.. lg *had 1:his i ac : saua that can be furnhor fluched i.

D \k
rk1 $ 0QQ.Q

i ,

:..
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mph 1 I ou; in the cource of ti:is proceeding.

2 I'm sympathetic to Mr. Trowbridge's and Mr.
I

,

3 I' Tourte110tte's difficulties with it at uhis point. But es I
t|
i

4i say, I think it does raise an issue that is litigable in

5| principle. I think it does need to be flushcd out and put

6 into more concreta per pective.
,

I
7 We're prepared to entertain efforts in that

8 direction.g

I

9 CHAIRNLUI EMITH : But even for discovery, even

10 , for discovery I wouldn't know to let you pernit discovery on
:

11 it, let you begin disecvery on it.

12 ; I mean, ycu have raised a contention here which

i

13 j has no bounds whatavar, I can't see any bounds to it at all

E 14 so long as you assert _ hem to relate to safety systems at

13 ; iMI, and I think we nocd better guidance frca you.

O
16 j' MR. BOTCPS : Well, as I said, given the time

I
i

17 limi:stions and the c:cycrtise limitations that we were operat-

;a j ing under wo framed this contention in as specific a way as

13 , we possibly could, and I think that we've given one concrete

1

20| e treplo and we 've indicated the Regulatory document, the
1

21 } NUREG 0570, uhere thia specific issue was adcressed as being

22 ]l
I

iclevant and as having a close nexus with the accident at

.y TMI 2.*

I

7; And it seems to me that at this stage of the

23 || procsediaq that should be sufficiant.

I

!! L.423 $44
.
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.l'

GIS |
.e d i CR. JCRDAN: Yotz sea, %c understsnd what you said

i

2; in a first pert. In the firei paragraph it was rader

3 cp ;ci .'i c . The Tcplicant could perhapa know, and I'm not

I.
4 pui:tir; wcrds in hia uct th, I hops, but thero's c. chance

5' anyhow thac hr2 could st:rt addressing interrogatories,
!,

s il prepcri.ng for that putc. If you stopped ther2 I can see j

i

-i S.at 'che ohjcction of sy scificity - they couldn't raise it.
I
!!ej Eut when you go on to tha second p.ragraph and say
9

9 il "all sc.faty-related iter.c" it ia just so general that they
l

;g {!'i just Jen't knew unara te start. If you say you can't see
t

h
,; i! hcw ycu can possibly nako it more specific....

|- a
')

2h im. OCHERS: All I can say is this is a cubject
6

;-, !.,! r.Lat ,n do have an int;ntica to addrass in scma way or~
,

I

t g ancther through discovery. However, I don't think the bur-
L

g}e d2a is anuirely upon us to coma up with the ve/y opecific
i

l ccubic.shic..c of avents and scenarios that we want the Licenasei,

so ,

|
p " 9"E *U- i

17j; !
:

;

_ acan what we,re say ug 2.s tnac t.nere,a a real
. . .. .

;3 .

n
l t

.m. p ;caaric ii.ificulty here in the way these nuclear pcwer plants '

p, -

; 0 )I
bann dasigned and in acae way those generic defects and15'' 4.

,

E difficulciac have ;o he addressed..s ,. :,

I wan the T:/I-2 c.ccident gave rise to them.,,

.;

.,,,'|1 CEaI:lnAM SPETII: Yes.

.-

1: C ?. . 2;': Gall: There era lots and lots of generic, , .
j i,
, .

,
diifi ul i a. Thcre are problems in many, many nuclear i.,

.- ,
,

t

9
i I

u\



6 d'. S'

eb2 I plants. Not all of the. have been =ddressed. But which?

-
2 It scamc lika you must :ive na something as to E11ch generic

i

3 difficultias you're tal.ing about, and ther has to ba so:ac

4 ne::nc wit'1 TMI-2.

O I'm sympatheide but I'm very, very puz led as to

6 g what you'ra trying to do o
i
p,

7 '' MR. BCWERS: Nell, the best I can do, sir, 13 to

#3 j re.fer yot 'o the sectio:. an 0578 where this very issue is:

'
9 discussed, and as I cayr I think it is capabic of being

10 addressed 7ron a techuc.ogical and administra11vo atandpoint|

11 or else it wouldn't be in there.
!

12 . The time + ahl: that they've set fcrth is setething
I
t

13 that we would like to h;ve shortened and condensed and

( 14 ircluded within the con ext of this proceedingo

15 ! D:1. JORCET: All right.,

!

!3 if (The 3ccrd cunferring.)
.

f

'7 I 7 m RMC SMI:3: Wo think that the debate
t

v3j .;pecifi. ally as you hav, raised it, unless it has been raised
t'

y
!9 it in related arguments by ot'ters, has exhausted the subject,

il

IG j,|
'

1so I think wo just ha?c to move on. We will give very care-
,|

21 y ful attentio:t to what yc.u've said, and to your citations
: ,'

h:
and 2e if ::e can't exp ; cro inncvative ways in which we can2

.

23 i ssi:icfy 30:ne of these cc ncerno, but I'm not stre that we're
!

? id 4cdCm ; t :
. ccing to b; able to.

: .~. :c c. 2 _; :* | .; t%
,

3 h.. MR. EGG 33: All right.
.

,1

.i

1

o @om hsug g y L

1423 (46
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l312/vb2 Octohor 22nd.

9
- DR. KSPFORO: That's correct.
n f

"| Mr. Chairal.n, if it's all right, I would lika to
-

'' y go thro 2gh these in the order as spelled out by the applicant.
,

u s

CHAI?JWI G;1ITH: Uc're ctill trying ho number" '

i

S ycur contentions so ve'11 know which ones you're talking
4
,

1 about.

U
j Your filing of October 22nd has tan contentions.
,

9 y The npglicant, however, addresses nine. SoScar contantions
10 , of October 5th will the. begin with 11, then 12, through 22.

l'li

11 An" prob 12m with that?
'

u '

,1

120 DR. KEPFORi: No, sir.
e
d

13j Mr. Chnirm '.n, while we're on this subject, I
ij

! !? ij tcuid lika to note that in our filing of October 22nd,1979
i

'3 |t chara i; a rather serioca set of typographical errors..

I
! 3 '' On pcge 7 r.he first full paragraph beginning

i

:

C| !.icun the middle, thero's 2 cantonce that begins "In addition

!P|!
:c the bazard of gaccour and liquid relcanes. '

. .

"
,

!9 I DR, JORCM ; I'm sorry; I was having trouble
i
.

!'

?O H *inding it. Ucnid you state it again, please?-

21 || DR. ESPPOR2: Page 7 of the October 22nd filing,
i,l

22 '| M >: "irit full paragrnpe beginning "Three Mile Island Unit 2."
l
H' l

22 DR. J'ORDAN: Yes.
E

i* DR. K2P?OR' : In ahcut the middle of that cara-,

grt%' bhar. is a .aten;e whi:h begins, "In addition to the ja ,

!.. '
4

I $ idb th'f }423 40
'
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I

t

, n p r.. -- r, ,s. ; .
,.Ci...4 . q. . ,., e . . O *d''b. . ''.N.e*' ."nu O' ''w' C a r'.

. .s .... 3..o, c., p .p . d d '
. ,.-. , , ,v. ; . .. 3 .s. w a..

.
...s.

3

.

, , s.n 2 ,, .. f C , o- no . . 1..,. .,. 4. A v R ,w. 3 ,a.,.3 .a u. gC3-
+ ** 4. %u, A.. w % 43. . . . . -s.. . - * . . . ... ' w . . . .s. >, 3

.

,. u t.,. a. a. C,., v. u .; ,, .a .. . .. -+.

.

. ,1. n.. , ~-m. .m.- . .y r im.. .:.' . v,..,*-.- .:.a C ,,.. %.m.2. *
_e,,

. . s .. .. a .n. , s._ ,
,

,t

.

.v. .. . . .v . u . ,.ga a & . 2 1;.o. I, +.s-.ta '. ." 4.r*.S.^. s .Mr . ''4ha.' ' u ..'*.'4,: ..
. . .s .-. . . .. 3 ~ .

,

j ,

.t. ., .a . .nd .4 '...
,

. , , ,, e..t., y s 1;mn. ,m,3. .. . ,-
-. . . . u u - .a -

DR. IROPa: That's correct.' '

H. . j
;; The begi".ning sentence is ""'he Thrce 'lilo Island i,-

,

, I.r, .t.- .. , , , . ,..... . . n-
. ..

- , e - T. ..' v , m ' ", "- c a e.. i*. ". .~.w .
,

. q. .. ., o ,>.v..m. .a1.0 "..". E .- ~ . at,
.

:-
.

>. . . ,anan.: you. 1,

.; ;. ,

,
b

t.. vpg) . m. .u,.y .,w
, , uet u o .#..., ,

!.
i

s'. .4.
g 1'*. ,s. 7. C,,7 %.. b. .. $.i,=,.,.alw g '4 w w .%..%.., p..' . 4. , =g i .g/Seg

. ..w. ... .a s.e . . p
. ,i

.' .

?' i .n. .m +
(- , g .

.* .~.)/ '' I10 '.'2 +...'. # f. . .T. 4O'''.'s''*..'.*''
.

- S C.'#,,,''.t'..''.* M ,'.s ''' I.''.".'',4'. 'N ; 4 d*
. . . . .

;
.

I
f

q .a. .s... 4 ',q , 4 b.e ng .1. .J.r. ,, 3 . ,%..,.. ' ' .e ng * a { (. *q i. r. .sg ga.%. 'f.. . g i. se ,g. cex .a .J
e. g-e., c.s.w .. .J a., . . . ,,, ~ w, .w... s ..

,

I>

s. tu_;. .. ,. g t.1.. .h.
...,;.,. a .,...

2-.. - - - - - ..g..,. , p. c.. . . . , , . Es ,,u,w !. ,e- f-r . - .u ,.e.
.

i ,. .,.

a, ;.ou, a , ro g. . " . . cha.4. in, .'..h.3. t. 7 ,v g "' 'sp...,.<.c..,, '.- .,
, ,

,

.'. ... o.. .. s .~,. ,, s. .,.3 ;.; ... . . , -. . . ,
..

,

.

1,

D P.. CC RD.'2 : . c.:.n'; the argunent nas been. 4.

-

t

.* |

..~..,,.,.r..t... ..~.i,. ,p31 c ~. 3 s.a.y m,. #. .. e.a c.,e d.i. c;1., . .'.a. u* . 's'. '.M.._ nk
*, . , .

.. .. , . . . . ,
,

- . .. ;., ( -

I
. ,

...-..4.,.t.,., , , , , , , , , , , . .., , . . .u ,

i. ,

f, .
*

:P.. 2.wiir 3GE: I do not distgree. I ' hink ., ,

I
l

:. ' 9 hrd f 21:.'1.:nd.ar:tanda ocr position. i
.-

j.,
.

, .
.r .,4.,, o 4. --,, .2 nyu.h 4 ,g :?, .1 . ,s ..n, , , , , . . . . ..o t,. .

. , .
.n -.-s. .m . . . . . . . . . . u % .

. .
f
f...,.. . a ., ,. .. , r.,.. . s. .. . . . . , , . . ,. .o c,n c,,., 4 on ., %. ..- . . .;.._ - c ..-

- - . ,... ...;
. o |

., _' >'nli
'' ;' ,t! 'tli

T, ' ' ] [''ii

I ff , , , i; m, * ; u u m )i 6. - - u. t.
3

.. ,
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WR3/ub4 1 1B I see no cbjection to.

#

21 1C is--
|. '

3| DR. JORDAK : Encuse me. On 1B just what is the

|
4" cententien tiers?

5 DR. KEFFCED: 1B?

6 DR. JORDAN: Yes.

7| DR. KEFF073: This goes to the problem of the

a sensitivity of aD&W raactor to--

i

9 DR. JOLDAN It seems to me it's a statement.

10 ! And I don't seu a conteation. --is my problec. It seems to
1

11l me you're :aaking staterints of fact. And I dcn't know what

i5 2
|*

you are scying-- Is scaething inadequate in the desgn

!!

13 l' DR. KEPForsD : Yes. The last sentence. The

- |
14 i low trater volume deficiency means that prcble:aa chat arise

I

13 | Curing the course of ar accidenn aro magnified, amplified,

i

, 1,5 and no on, by the low vater vclume of the RCS, tac reactor

37 h cooling sy stam. -

1

DR. JORDAN: I see. So what you're really sayingjg
'i

19 q is t.:st the design is d3ficiant in that respect?
f

29 |i DR. K2FFCF3: It's a fundamental design problaa,
i

2; ycc.

I -

il DR. JORDAE: 'ill right. Then I understand.93
o,.
1:

'

. , - Co ahead.
- ,.

;a (j . -i

i DR. KEPFoia: Contention 1C is a scope argcment.
li
0 Contennist ID--
it

--
2a

i
!!
e

h) M23 350
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>1

WRU/'1h3 i CIIAIR'WI SMITH: Uni a minute. Itis mere than
i
i
1

2; scope.

3 1 MR. TS.OWEZXE: It is a scope argumcr in a

4I ' mue.. But it's a littla different than the secpc argunent
v

that went to 13 This ia, however, an example of tha .b nd ofg

6 contencien we went over tith UCS. There vere at loact threo
.

1

7[ UCS contentiens that had, in our view, defacts similar to

i
'

8 ? this ene,v,here we start off talking, and we're prepared to
:

9, talk about the contention to the extent it challenges the

10 l :satiled used to indicate the closure of the elactromatic

relief valvas.g

gf 'de object to the contantion to the extent it leaps !'

. .

Orca Onara to "all pertinant cor.ncnents" and all necassaryg ,
.a .

,

'

ud cocrect carame.: tera. These kinds of words leave t~1is1? t 1q-.
;

" conton':icn so wide open hat we are unable to deal with it.
15 3

:1 f

DR. ESPTCRD: 't. Chairran, I disagrea completely '

, 6, q5

>

, , ' * tith t.ia::.. The contention is rathar tightly limited. And j
'

I
3 -- 202.nt you to the third 12.no up rrom the bottom, the werd j,

{t |'l
19 9 -

iTe're talking here about finite number of I"racaocael'i. '
!

2.yicams, a limitad nuder of systems. It's clearly not a ;,

'

aida-open ccntention. Jed as we have already discussed in
21 !i

!
'

| chis grcc uding, the word " reasonably" is a conncaly used
i22
i

ucrd, certainly in the licencing of nuclear power plants,
23

J ving rancenable asaurances of the protection of the haalth ;,

24 t j
~a: a:y cf tne pu'elic," and so on. I.

' '

as ., i
1 |*

3
,

D D pmmm o
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UR3/'ab5 I' I'm merely m: cing that the same recognition for

2 meaning of the word "reatap Sly' be ascribed here..

3 It's not a n.tch hunt, we're not shooting bats

*

4 at nigh.; we're simply w .cing that not only a direct recurrencc

S of the TMI-2 accident be prevented but that similar accidents

0 of a rather limited scept. and nature also be prevented by

7 simply insuring that the plant is wired to deliver to the

3 centrol roon operators tLa information the operators need to

i

9 =ake decisions. And that was clearly not the case with the

to electrenatic relief valve or power operated relief valve,

The sign l was misleading.1; or 'thatevar. a
. I

12 " Now I don't 2:2 ally ?sel as though. it'b the

e' burdan o'' the intervencra to gc through the designs c2 the

( j ,. plarr. and identify every single safety related signal and

15 r then crace through the w:. ring diagrams of the plant and see
f

16
h u they're wired. We dedt have that e::pertise. That exper-

I

,7 | tin dcec 11.r3 with the applicant.
.,

t

33 And I think tais centantion is reasonchly bounded.

i

10 | DR. JORDAN: Dr. Xcpford, there will bc changes
:
'

made. I believe the applicant, although I haven't seen it, is;g

preposing changes in the wiring of the relief valves and such21

;hings ao he believes si:.1 fix up the TMI-l so as to prevent,,

L-

t ,

I a TMI-2 accident...

}
se

r
Ncw, then ,. i. you were to say "I den' t believe the;

. . ,

: 1
;

,I> [-| applicant's proposala ert- adequate,' then I wecid think that
.

b0 ON '0$0$3Q ,"
3, 4, ?_3 ; 5 2 '



p! o .n. _ i-

I: a

1

Em 'Ut e '' i .I!. ;urely he can ander; tend ..nd I can uncora tand c::actly 'that
-4

2 il fou re after.
p

g [}' 3-r if you' re :. lying that all the a lfaty syntums |
I

r. t

,. s !! * cra iandcquata, then i. .. i. - hard again, as we wars ca.' kin a
f;

5 fe't *:inutes ago, idien c':. very difficult to car juri uhat
'

el

D,
, . . w ., . ..- . . .:.e a .u.a .- .~ : ~

< a

i

, j; The first part of your contention 13 easy to
t-
t

5 '. lollow; yes, indeed, it 1:. esccific. But I thi.,i it's just[
, ,

>>
t.

.he lact parc thera the t;:cuble begins. jg ;.
.bIgy and I riuer:.s .C would ask you , is i; ycur centsn-
t.

n (if ::.on that the applicant'a fi:tc; are inadequate, cr do you

l'
g ,, innt to go hayond that? f

-

II
' I
''1. ISPSORD: A2 I undaratand the apnlicant'sn.

.

i.

h -

1i a, !, 'l:.::.u -- 2nd I riny ver r e:11 be wrcng -- cnd I* 11 pet this
:: e..

|
1

.| i-n my o'm wo?:ds: ther 'farrossend to little 't. ora than going if .y
.

!.*

i .

g j.. thrc .igh the accident scqunnce. identifying the prc'clor2, and
{
i

Jt

,S .iu'; ting a Ecad-cid on that prehlem to ensure that it tron'
r-

}..

'?.ppan again.g
.:
1

4.,. U2. JCRCNI: Then "cu uculd cav that the applicant' s1- - - -

..

.v . . ,.. . . . - -.,,,..
,,

I..

;: ,,
ma. .u:.e r v.<0 : .:. 5 9 toto.c,.y ina equa:c.- . , - . .

7.1
.

:, 7.7 JORDL : 'I't.rt I can understand and I halieve, , , ,
..-

e,
f

.
? .a npglicune ce.n, tcc.

.x. . l,

,.

e . . a,' Itculd u.:ct he your contcaticn? Nauld chat be,.

'I . CU f.[.'J.' $Q 'O IlhEAN [On Eif... 'I tbiO conn 3nt On?
c.e. s

.

.

cr

.6

D R91D
ui!Mr 9[w'

~

f
a

~
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WRB/9bG I DR. KEPFCRD: Surely,

o DR. JORDAM: :fould the applicant accept tnat?*-

.

i
3 MR. TRCWDRIDGE: No, Dr. Jordan. It is not only

4 a question of specificity hera. Until I know what items
-

Dr. Keoford proposes to talk about in this hearing, and untile
!

6 the Doard knows, I do not see new the Board . sill selve the

7 prchlem cf either -- or raxus between the TMI-2 accident,

8 accur.ing the Board takes as bread a view of the scope of the

3 proceeding as that, and 1. hat Dr. Kepford wants to talk about.

10 DR. JORDAN: Then you'ro disagresing now with--

11 l it would be,with the contention as being made more specific,
f

12 new your di::coreement would be the scope; is that correct?

13 MR. TROWBRIDCZ: We have said in our answer

( 14 assencially tuo things, And these are separate considerations.
i

15 Let me read:
3

18 "Without ani indication frcm ECNP as
!'

!7 ; to which pertinent ecmponents of the control system

it's i:oncerned abort, licensee cannot aven begin
33

f :c deiend against Luch a charge."
39

i

DR. JORDAN: This is why I was trying to limit ,29
i
'

2 this ccntantion to t,he applicant's fixes that he is proposing

,, 6 to do with respset to those relief valves and the signals
-- i

I

tlcrefrca.,,

_p
t

3| MR. TRCW3RIDcI: Then I think, Dr. Jcrdan, if

3j C ncu understcnd you, wh: h I didn't the first time, I'm not

I
'

!
:

L
'.1423 554
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,

i

'd22,E 69 1 Guro .'a're all on the ca.na wayslength,//

i

?. } DR. J/ORDAN- That .may ver/ Tcll be Sut I under-
i

3 .;c ac ti Dr. Y pford was--

4 MR. TRC1.TRIDIE : In Dr. Kepford's centention,*

.3 the fi:tes we wera proposing for the relief valves-
|

i

6! DR. JORDAN: And the systens associated therewith.
4

i i

7{ MR. TRONBRID'U2: If it was his centention that
t
i

e r, 'io had appiiod a Band-sid to that system and that it needed L.
|

-

. ,

g. . torc taan a Eand-aid I weuld ham no problem.
I
t,

10 ji DR. JORDAN: That's what I thought.

N.
gg [ liR. TRC?.23.IDIE: But I don't think that's what

!
Dr. Ko? ord was caying. I thi.@. D- . Xepford 12 eaying that jf;g }

i. I
g jj i._' .ta ;pply a Dand-aid that we have only addressGd-- j

n iDR. JORDAN: Nould you please, then, Icty,
:. .

13 j r. Kcp crd eswer, Ecos he agree with my narrewed centention? (|
.4

<

q

a I r.ncught I c.darstcod that he did. And tharciera that did !16 a ,

z ,

I i
n j, rive 2dect. ate spscificity for you to deal wic, j

l
< ;

, .) ca. rm.:ORD: I thought I did, tcc. But now ' $

. .
1 -

i..
;. c . !.

. , . ,,

- a
:;

.; DR. JC.W.N: Very sell. Tnen ir you con t we'll |. , ,

"
9 .

Ico on. '

11 .- i.
| aA . w.c w. r.., ~ D : 2 c o n t ,+,,. .ninx I und3rstecc. wht you !'

< e .

s .a, , , .

1.s. .
,

a

, }{ v:1r sying cut.
S.O U .

q .

L 3R , JOF.DA*1: Chat's v0rf pcssible. '

c. s.- .I
,,

i.

! 12. '.E M ORD: I don' t thinkpuntine mora Sand-aids"2'i
4

.

d .

*
I

l2 .

*
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URE/wb10 1 on that particular systen is going to sclve any problems.

2 DR. JORDAli: Very well.

'
3 DR. KEPFORD: What I'm saying is, there are other

4 control systems. There are, for instance, the starting*

5 capacitors for the reactor coolant pumps. Now I underacand,

3 I have been told, that there were severe concerns with regard

7 to these, that they wouldn't withstand a radiation environ-

3 ment, they might fail. And at soma point in time the plant

t

9 may be - it may be impo:ssible to start the main ecolant

10 P'.unps because of the fact that they were being -- the starting

g capacitors were being degraded by the radiation environnent.

I Now this is c.ncther problem that is not necessarily
73

addrecsed by putting the Band-aids, as I call them, on theg ;

electrcmatic relief valve system. This is another identifi-g

h able system which should be upgraded to protect what we knowg

i.s a real environ =ent.g

It seems to ne that this contention is reasonably<
,_

.|
-

limited :o coni.rol systama that might be affected by ang

accident environment,g

CHAIRMAN SMI'1H: could you give us an exemple ofg

a control system that is outside of the scope of your con-

i

} tantion?y
_

il
y DR. KEPFORD: First off, the contention is

23 b
!!

, || limitad, as you just poi:.ted cuc, by the words " control
.p

I| cysten." I'm not talkin; about eve.n.f system in the plant.

fi
"

i

I
'

,1423 556e ,
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!
:

R23/ub12 1i ECNP ic caying?

2' It saems to me they are saying - and I may be

3 { wrcng, and hcpefully wi'.1 be corrected -- they're saying that
6

4 '' the contention is limited to the scope of the fixes proposed
t

i
5I by Ge licensaa and the adequacy of these fixes to provide

! .

6{ r0accnacle assurance of safaty.

7 On the other hand, they are saying that other

8 systems must be addressed; that is, it's not the adaquacy

I

9 of doing what is proposed to ba done, but, rather, the in-
~~,

'

10| adequacy of noc addressi.ng othar syntama. '

it And wo also hear that it isn't all systems, it's

i

12 | jtSt SC22 Sy3t353.

b
13 | Then it see. like I also hear that e:cactly what

(._ ja thosc systems are ECIIP is nct suggesting but feels it is the

6

g3 * raspcnsibility of the staff or the licensee or both to analyze

and come up with an analysis for and provide fixas for.
16

l

1., ! "' hat's the way I understand it. And what gives
;,

h
gg ' r.n a problem is the latter part of that, that the systems are

{reallyunidantifiedsystems,andwe'resupposedtoaddress3g

i
39 ( systems that are unidentified which they don't know about

, but which we should kncu about, but then we really don't knowg

Nhat to address.

CF.AIRMN! SMITE: Nell fcesn't he, t hen, nort of

take his chance on whataver the staff produ ms in the analysisy
o

.,f of it, if it he is leaving it to the staff to determine which
d

~

n

E@IIMuW@nudT3 1423 558-

irea suo =
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:
t.

+

'm3/ t; ;13 10 is cc perable, reasonablo and partinent? I dcn't cce hcw
1
a

a p: -se can c=clain.
.

-

5

3 d..
2DR. JCDDM!: I den t thirJ: Dr. Xcpford is willing

:f
*f

.! p to '. cave in to tha o,::ff. T.lat ir enctly shat .I was trying
s

5j r.a to when Dr. Rep:1crd anys, :To,you hevo to go into cho wnole q
i

Gt system.

j DR. KEFFORD: "c, I didn't say that either. I

Gy r2211y thin't it vor.1d ic worth everyhedy's uhile to read the
I

e

91 laut renten ? in the centantion.
!

10 :; CHAIICGN SMT.TH: The last sentanco is a trcism.

pa Dn. IGP70RD: ':'he la.3 Jantence in rf reading of
..

1

12. d thic con ~.2ntion puts the livits on what wa'ra loc::ing for,
I

'll
12 o want ua iata.nd to litigata in this proccading.

(
.,; What 10 want to insure is that tha control rocav.

.

c;crt crs get edccusto signcl:: in the Oc'.trel recm 9.at
u. .. .

1

i
i, ~. 235 .0y ralated at 9ps drouahout the course of da Ovent ars

t'> -

a t4 cactantalc. r:lr.*ed. The f2-:t that the atep has bean takan !.7L
n. :

,

6
t

f.2n ::v.r_.'.d 29-- well ., Mr inctInce, uhan this electrctn cic jgg
i ,

..

a
r.tlu f v.2 v:. It's one waspla of that class, a piece of '

g . ... ,,
1 *

.

n
p RJ.si.aic .a.s .ica that the operators got at T51I-2

t. ,

.bd what this..

k

[ center.ticn doct 12 02y that is a class of problems, it's net. , ,
-.

u
1
i- on. aingl3 isol.itad eclitary prchlem which can be looked at in |.-

;-

e

g !4 2 anun, i t ' .: a eLiss .>f problems, misinformation being given
u.

--:._., .. - ., .c_ %..,_,%._.,. .v ~
u, * p. .i. *.~= o. rchlem. 3.nd., . .. __. . ~ . . .. . .. s 1 u

.
. ,

. ;

-

... ,a .:: ncan a.n a n.nor c:_ Java 2.n this centent2.ca. i

- .. . . . .
-

.n.
)

~
.6

I
.

IPm B r4 ~ -

s,
9 .

a 3. ;59 i.3v)... o _>
.

n
-
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WR2/Wbl4 1 DR. JORDAN: That's right. But I precute that that

2 class of proble:aa are those et lea:t the applicant thinks

3I helon:J in that class of probleran where he's going to propose
i

l '

4p changec and fixoc The staff is also going to lock at it, and

5 ther3's going to be a class of problems wnere they feel
_.

6j ther a is inadequacy, and they'ra going to propoco changes
i

7} and fixes for. -

Iy
If your centention is that these propoced changes'

g a
,

{ and fixec are not adograte, then that's fine, we understand.3

! ', Dut, as I say, what you say goes way boycndg
;,

that and does not limit it to thosa sy tems. And we need to
jg ,

6

L, I, know what other systerui you are talking about.
o
!!

g] DR. X2PFCRD: Woll'I can assume what the applicant

( I ic calking about. I don't kacw what other fines the staff
.tt,

. . - n
i

! ic prop sing. S I really c n't identity the difference
15

" " #" ' # 8"9" " # "" " 8~
16 ;

.

cursion limited to.!
17 *i

i'
DR. JORDAN: Well thera will be a--

13 ,!
'

DR. XZPF0RD: It will colta out in the SER.

19 I,!
DR. aoRDan: enae's right. And if you want to

,i'
|a| reserve, say, that the proposcis suggested by the Staff ins1

,

N- q the S2R are not adequate, then that I could understand.y
,

1
t, Bat if it z:ceds to ba broader then that than it needs to be

U !!
delined more explicitly.i

St ;
'

MR. S50LL'Z: Mr. Chairman, it would seem, in h
'25

q .. -

J J g

,
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pa u 63A.
oa e) . &'J . . ,

Obi i lact 2entance in the c:ntenticn that va're talking <ibout that
fis 3bli

3 m has, in g mind, rather ncrrcwly <2cfined it as dealing

| with tha centrol sycm.n of the reactor..s
o 3' t

h DICV if 4''? Can't agrOS Or i2 tha StOff and thO4
.

3g LicEndne Can't agrCe Uhch COT.GtitntOS the cCntrOl System Of
it

- g 'l the raactor ic ,n -e'ra in caal tro cla.
'

I fDF.. TJCF.2 Mi- I guess, ?t . Sholly, I'm a little bit;7
I I

3{ Ourpricad hectuse I know yen era broeding cn it in :he systen.-|-
, ,

I

g'{ Mcy by tha "contro.'. Jystam" ordinarily the st:ff and the f
i

ac..clicann when hy cay the "centrol s'Arater.," the" do kncu !
e

qJ ng
. . d

i
!{ r

.

y :sactly '.enas they asan, the integrated concro -cystem, but ig.
.

t

U na.r.t L;; no mennc incluP-, 7 of ice controis in .du plant.
17. P

1 i
4 -

a' Ther2 ar.' na;y, rany con rcls, scna of which ara -
I

13 3 i
r

.; safi- .y-ralc ed ^nd the najority of -inich are not saf aty- [
g,

_ .+ i
;

t
. ... . i::a, c c.sd. . u. ._3 co".t:.ntici includen apparent.,:.y, 11 - or them. ;,

.

W ! i
5

,3
0 9. . ;"U FC2D: Iic, in no Way, sha??, or fern dess !

4...
.!i

'
'C. .$ dCY t unf.Or0tand 40;! that Can ha r20.d int 0 at. NG'r3 (
.

17 i. .
.

I. . . - . .

. 3 .i
. . _. c . , s ,- - .4 ,. . . _ .. . , . ..

. . . .n ..n ,..~,2..<.-
. -+,,,.w,.,+,r. s,,f c,,,

,,

._ , . .
,. ... . . - .. ,.

j..

.
...a,3.t. c .., .m. 4. 3, .t. t,. 9 ,. . 3. , 4. * ". O b e 62'.e i.n ' *. g r m' ' 2. d ." O n t"~' 1. . , ,

. r.. . ,

.. . . .

I 3 '.l

.,YOT3a.
1

,

s. g
).

-

t

{ I'd be talking n'cott-- tthat'I intand is functions '
;-, ,

f14 ?

.I
!

e t
, . ,. * . 01;t4. w .'. .~. C d tV '. '-'. a _^- 't.',r .. r .' .'.*.a.d that nigP.'w-^. '.v - .. -

. .
m... I

g
.

!

: r:.sc.*n:J:ly be enpccte1. :o be ured during tha ccurse of an I
+,2, 4

3

; .,. 4. x -., ,s.,#., ,; , ..._.,.i_._.,.,,...,u.o..,,, ;,o ,. . , ,. gv e.,a.,1 .4 t ... . .. . . _ .. . . . . m- .

. .

t. . .u a ,:. . . q ')..r. . J, m. , .e.. W,, ; .2. .3 t, .>--.s. -.~d. -
. -~,

,

S -

.
1..
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Ieb2 DR.Ii2PPORD: Hell, nov, if you bring up any

2} accident you're going to get back inuo the Class 9 problem,

3|i
-

and I intend to addresc that. Do you want to talk about that
.

4

4 ': now?'

5, CHAIRMAN SMITH: l'o , I just uant to understand
- ;
*i: what this centention is.

I

7j,- I can hardly quarrel with this contention except--
,

!

3I nR KEPSORD: Personally, I have a difficult time
l

9| see ng what the argumanu is.
i

10 j CHAIRNXi StiITU: Except you are laaving antirely
i

11 ; up to the 2 card and tha Staff cad the Applicant to decide
,

o

12 l' that is comparable, what ic pertinent, cnd no one can quarrel
i

13 i with thoca words.
!.- ;

T4 p DR. MEPFORD: Also " reasonably."
d

l(15 j C2 AIM?di SMITH: "2cascnably." You have defined,

i

6: the perfect contention.
i.
i17 CR. ICP702D: Fine. Then let's litigate it.
"

10 CHAIR:MU SMI"H: But you're going to tako your
;

13 i chances en hcu it's litigated the way you have it defined.

20 DR. X2PPCRD: Perhaps, Mr. Chairman, when the SER
,

ccmca out, through the process of discovery we can narrow21 '

1

22| down what ue're talking about.

23{ OiR. TnCW32IOCE: Mr. Chai= an, it's exactly part
:

6
24 y of my cencarn. Ifa're not just talking about what is going

:|
25 ij to be the scope of testimony son:a months from now. We're

'l
t

'
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S33

eb3 1 talking about a discove:c1 process, andI'mtryingtovisualizej
i

2 t*at it is that's going to land en u:y dask in a week or two i
f

|3 that says give me a:.1 tha informtion en the parformance ;,

'

4 capability of every portinent cc:uponent of a scatrol system.
.
4

5 DR hTPPORD: Wrcng.

|
6 MR. TROITiUDGE: Much of thic may hava boon done. <

7 It's been dona in the FsAR. It's baan done before. We're

8 not talking about a new licensa, a plant that has not been

9| through a licensing revicu,
i

10| CHAIW1C SM:T11: Ia your difficu'ty, Dr. Ecpford,

!

11 | that you arc now not in a pcaition, becausa of lack of
11s
j37, jI discovery, to say what la partinent and what in comparable?

ft

13ji DR. IG??CRD: That, and the fact that the SER
li'

e! haan*t ecIa cut. But tm ara not aching solely for the par-jf3
I

formance capo.bility. The sub och of this contention is notj;g
d 4

'
g jj the performanca capabili.ny of all inst-umants, monitoring

devices, and whatever.
., 7s

The contention is solely concerned with the fact |g

that the control .oem instrur.ents regiator the functicn thatLa ;

is callad for when call 2d for, and that it's not the caseg

with the elect enatic relief valvo and that ic ci= ply broughtp
1

n' un as an enne l2.- -
,

, |} We're not talking about performance capability;
l~
t

U re t 1 ing about the adecuacy of *.he signals the operator2/.

cie t.: 'chan ha cocannes semothing to do acmething, and tin'ru

;

i

1 1424 003 '
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eh4 1 calhing abcat it in a scdety-related system.

2 CHAImuni STH: Are you talking about-- I asked

3 you this and then you say No, but I always coma to the con-
,?

4' clusion thct you defins "co:.parthle, pertinent and reasonable"

' o be the control coq;cnunts of all caf aty-related equipment.5 h.
c

i

O
g! UR. IC:PFORD: To the extant that they are wired

I
7 to gim the control recr. operator --

!.
3- CHAIRSTd SMITH: All of them?

I,
i

9 DR. "C2:7LRC: Within the limits of this conten-
t

10 tion, information that the function ha ccomanc2a has been in
i

!,1 !. fact carri d cut.4

i CHAIMIAN SFl0H: Of all sadoty-related centrol. . ,
1,

1

cc190'! Cut 3?,a
d 4sr

i

1,, ,| CR. K32FCRD: Within the limitaticas of this
,

! ccntantion.4,,,. -

| CHP.I!Zui SMIDH: W311, that is -
!

7
', MR. POLLARL: Mr. Chairrr.n, --

- 3

CE.'.IRMAN 5:4I0'T: It ic a complate circla.;g

MR. PCLLI.RD: Mr. Chairnan, I think cne point came.g
,

ys; , cut thara that I'm right and correct in understanding the
,
I

raferanca to the centrol rocm panol, that it's those systemsg

which cra racerdad, that light up cr actuate the control recm,,,
_.

,

'l
.,"., It the control panel, that those parformance standards be satis-
-

it
:.

, !i dicd.
.+.i

a

m, , l.j Am I right?
,

.

.

.4

! 1424 004.
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s.o:5 1| SR. 70EDNI: No, d.ha contention deern't limit

i
.e . < .,.,,.e . ,.: a- .....s.,, ..,,.,1.,.,.,,,

u. .- .wa. - -. v. : -, , .,.

., . I !

. J. .%. : >. r ,, .4 .. s , .m. . .1. .' y , .v.r . <"i.u+_ _- u, n , .' a !
:.- ,. ny ., .- .s ... ._

9
l

.

.

4, goi.1g ca. '*'.m argw.aani.s hs,vc, h ;com circular, and we under-
*3?

.
:

- -

5g nanc :ren.
,

d .
'

3; 02.r."J.';I S. E I: I J.ca't think it's posJihls to
! .

t
. .u>.. . . . _,m . .cu,,., . .o. ., .,. . o .a

f ; m a. . u .. . ..

-

,
t

!' .

] .T12. 7CC&c..TD: Dr. Hapford indicated to c.e that he2 .

. l.
.

.
.

d:ss Isrea that tha con.:rol reem csnol ~~
. l

. .iculd 'm comfort-.s . ,

a
.

j
.. . ;J , ,, , .., . t_ ea. .m ,

-
, , .. n. n.2 3 lon u4._a. ., s. : n ..,., ,. n o.. . . _ m y e .t. -,ces ;

~ .u . . . ... .uu. . . ~& -

n dat :taka it accaptchic?

. ., . i CE.3.I E.N SM S3: Ws'ra not in a .n. esition to sa*a what' irs ..
F.I *

e,

ti 11 .dC e ,.. , e.r. .u s 4. 3 *g n 3,. m . g -),.. ..o.y.; - .7 1 t.) .,s ..= -.3 do ~# **.
s

? .6
-

s
*..;"a ,; . . . u. - .m . .. .
.

1 ,
.j to go .ar'.cch and loc.k and see what the arpentG hs.R heen. I

.u.
|

.
.,

.

t
jg i CR. C 02D'!.?i: I Nculd lihe to tr.a' %3t eno nere. '..

b

o g-
2.s.e !

e :, .g 7. . u a.. ,,, ,.,e., ,,ac.v 4O r. ,4. . 4, .:. . ,
.

g.w p m,

.
y -..~.3 . ... . . ... .2 v % -

4
t

i

.i
. ..2.,n.4 ,n a.m.a .__4,,., .m._., ,2.,. ., ,, a _,_ c.v.y a .4 ....

.u, 4 . w. , . - . . ,. . . . . -o .. - . w ., 3 .t uas. .

, i
l
*

., , .. . . . , . . ,, , _.r ,. g 4 0 ~. :> .n..o1 roca~, a-, u.,.o .. . , , , , . . ,s..,....>.4- . . . . . ~ i -
, .

-. ,3 .. . ~
s..

!

acrgencat' ar.d 'd?.:n .:.1 ccusa dcwn to "the cen trol recm panel. '' :,,
a i

t
i. , . . . . . > . . ,, , . . . , ,. .., .., new. -

.

2_,.,,.
.. . . . .m .

3
| !

] C0w wit- that limitation, na */cu referring then.

a
i

I
, _ ., 3 .,. .s. ., .; _ z ~ ., .s. ~e , . . -a .a.. .'

.,- >
w. .. . -

-
. . . - .

i.

: 2. Au_2.10-_u.r: ..43S.
.,

.. , . .

a ;

CZ.a r 2.T' 21 C H: All right. 'lon hava new answared -,, ,
- ,

t
.

,! - ir p., _- ..r . .! 4 > v..= sA g r.=,= ' c. ga.s m.1. 4. #im d'.')u.m. . . f.ir...f il e'..a
'

a. .. aw ..
*

. we .- a !,, . .
.,

_

c - _l _ .
1 !

Y| ' 8[Y' h''dl 0$)k
';| Ill

.; E |. a e-
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-6 i DR. .TSPFG s's wi' J:ihk ~ i.t de sC Mo the a:ttent
2 th.it cha proper iaformar..icn ic related to the control room

I

,

3 ' cperator, that indeed the requested function or whataver has
i
I .

4 bean carried out,

i

5 ;".!AIP21&T SMITH: Scw I understand your centention.

9 DR. EEPFORD: 'Ihank you.
t

i

7; As I understand Ccntentica 1-D, the only objecticn

a, hae to do uith the reference to Ciaas 9 accidents.

g p I'm sorry,Iiad va rinished 1-C7
,

10 Dn. JORD.t.N: I thought it was 1-C that we've been
{

:;j talkiuq abcut. In I wrcng?

;; OR. _E? FORD: You're correct.

k
13 .l. DP.. JORDNI: Okay, wo go on to 1-D.

1.4 h DR. KEPFOED: 1-D. It csecc to na tho argument
il''

3 haro get3 r:3 into tha Class 3 world. Is that not correct?
i

gg MR. TROE RIDGE: That la nuc a full ctatc4~nt of
f

- , !, the L:.consco's cbjec: ion.
il

33] DR. KEPFUED: The other aspect is, as I understand
't

gj it, a scope prcblam.
;

{ MR. TRCWDRIDGE: Precisely the same problem we

21 ! had with 1-0, unidentified P.onitoring instruments.
;

'- | DR. JORDAN: Excuse rac just a moment while I read. . . ,.

3 the LJcenccs's respcncc. It's bcon semo time.
:

.i (Pause.). s,

I .. ass mv.
. problem acw is largely vith the Licensee s..u

.i 1424 006
s o&o po wg ,
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4

|i e A _ ' d. 7'ao < ,.a2,f
.

! te raad from cero to infinity, so to speak.rpb3 -

,t.

But there should be come instruments which in*-

.

3N essence do read from zuro to infinity, so that no .u tter --
I

s
4 curing an emergency there will be at least some instru.nentsg

4

5j that sce on-scals s-) tut t'.w amount of radiation, the amount
i

6 os rad 2.cactivity during the energancy =cn be measured.

.. i
Now it nr.f he thht Dr. Kopford will not accept.

8 {q
!j my narrovi.ng of the contsntion. So I guess I had better first
i

9f turn to Dr. Kepford and see if he would, and tact turn to tha

10 Licensee again.

i.
11 DR. E WC!<D: I agrco to the extanu that vou

In -

t

i
12 !. talk 3d about radiation. I think your suggestion of scratching

L
;

13 i t'.e werd 'all" at the end of tha -- at the beginning of the
!
,

14 ! last sentence in the first paragraph is a good idea,
i

15 i We're not pursuing the quantity of watar which
i

16f may llow shrough the sanitary facilities of Met "d. We cre
!

17 ,i reallv. talkinc_ abou t the imc. ortant ecf a tv. related monitoring

I

ISj 'netrunents. Some are mentioned hare. I di & u really feel.

19 j it nacessary at the t.ha I drafted this contenti:n to enhaust-
t

20 - irely analyze the plant design and pick out every single
O
i
U inst =tcut that. I chcught should be.21
.

!

22 [ I do point out i- this contantion uhat these ,

P|i
-

:.ssuas were raised five yaars ago, five and a half years ago.23

21 DR. JC?SM?: Tna issue has been raised more |

25 :co.nly jn connection rith the TMI 2 accident, of course,
i.

f j'

-
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I '
1!1.'.0/spo 5 02IAITMN 2MITH: So the last centence begins ---

2 DR. 10:~-FORD : It'a corract as 7cu read it.
1

3! . I would also la.:ce tu ac:cnowledge there are
.I

i
4

'

certain 7hysical aimi :at. ions here. I don't really expect |
:
.

E the NRC la going to come up with too inany thermoccuples that !
l

6 aru coing to uithetar.d fuel- aelting conditions, for instance,
i
.

7p CHAI3GN 91ITH: I had interrupted Mr. Trowbridge.
I 5

i
8 | 7 #c2.t ha should he.r.: some concrete innguage to discuss.

i
!

; ,| (Pause.)

I
10 M2. CE0W:1 RIDGE: ht , Chairm n, I'm still having -

.s

I'i1 trouble. Let ne sia '.f I can s::alain it..

}
'

t

12 I I2 this vera to rend the ccerplate range of
!
!

;3 ; possible cora ccc2.ing or radiation ronitoring -- er radiation t
.. i

14 : conc.itions . I would begin -- I vould casantially say I would
i !

;3 " r.cn ha're 4 problem ri:h that. I

:
i ,
4

ic ii Sut I' re got a contantion that tal:cc about !
l :

i7 'c
monitoring the compla12 ranga on possible conditions. And i

,
.

.,n

c7 m !j it scems to me the Lc:ortant safety related -- there'are a ;

i

10 great many canditions in tiut plant, and cha monitoring of i

!i

5
.

And I regard that as far too broad .f'l
to i th 1: is safety :: sic. :ad.

.

a .entcntion to accce . lv. i
- -

22 DR. JORC 01: Very :: ell, we understand the
f
.

I
. -) 4 L i.c:m sat: ' ; ition.ac.:;..

4 3

:1
'

$I ~ nd 7 ~ ' ' e're tha 3taf f de as not have anv. !
'

c._~
l

;

!

~, ! ebjections. I b.3'.i.2v e tha argu ..ent ic adec:uace for us to
3.

. .
.

1424 009 .pg my yw ,
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7MADELON DR. JORDAN: That, I guess, probably that's theI
~

f l- WRBlA .

2
c8 .apbl best I can expect.

3 (The Board conferring.)*

# CHAIRMAN SMITH: There simply is no use going

5 through the same debate on every contention. It falls in the

6 same pattern.

You come up with a specific and then you say 'then7

8 also everything else'. And the arguments are the same, the

responses are the same. The only thing that changes it the --!9

10 well nothing rea]1y does change conceptually. So I think we

11 should just proceed on the basis of the written responses.
I We don't seem to be adding much in the oral debate!

I

13 -- well, we made some progress on the previous contention, I !

.
.

I# recogni m .

15 DR. KEPFORD: Contention 1-F, then, is a related

0 contention.

Mr. Chairman, much of my problem with this entire

18 subject -- and this is why I'd like to talk about it and get

19 |' it over with -- goes back to Class 9 accidents and the philo- i

I

20 ! sophical problems re].ated there.
|

21 ! It seems to me that in my mind we keep coming

back to that problem, and I would like to get it over with j22

23 t once and for all.

2d DR. JORDAN: Let's go to your Class 9 contention,
Ace-I at Reporters, Inc. j

'S |' then, at once.
!' 1424 01'
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mpb2 1 DR. KEPFORD: All right.

~

2 Class 9 accidents are -- '

3 DR. JORDAN: Which one is this.
,

4 DR. KEPFORD: -- in a number of contentions.

5 Number 4, for instance, in the October 5 filing.

6 CEAIRMAN SMITH: Now wait a minute.

7 That one is now, then, 14.

8 DR. KEPFORD: That would be contention 14, that's

9 correct.

10 Mr. Chairman, going back to the original Brookhaven'

II report, WASH-740, the problem of credible and incredible acci-

12 dents has been discussed at length. And to the best of my

13

( '
knowledge there has not been and has never been a factual

14 determination of this credibility problem, credibility divid-

15 ing line.

16 The authors of WASH-740 stated very clearly that

17 there were accidents for which it would be foolhardy in the |

18 extreme to calculate probabilities.

19 Furthermore if one should do so absolutely no
,

|
20 weight whatsoever should be given to accident probabilities i

21 because they were considered to be simply unknowable numbers.
I

22 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, may I interruptforf
|23 a simple inquiry as to which contention we are talking about? |
!-

'24 Are we listening to a lecture on Class 9 or are we relating
Acef e Reporters, hic.

25 this to a contention?
- i

).424 di5 i
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Impb3 DR. KEPFORD: M_. Chairman, I thought we had moved

2 to contention 4 of the October 5 filing, or contentic,n 14.

I
3 think that's correct. And I believeDR. JORDAN:*

A

4 he is stressing that contention.

5 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Let me catch up with that. please.

6 (Pause.)

7 MR. TROWBRiDGE: Excuse me, Dr. Kepford. I am now

8 caught up.

9 DR. KEPFORD: Thank you.

10 The authors of the Brookhaven report then relied on

II the belief of knowledgeable individuals to assume that there

12 was a class of accidents which could be considered incredible,|
|

- I3 that is, of sufficient low probability such that one need not
,

I4 talk about consequences.

15 This philo_ sophy was apparently adopted by the

16 Atomic Energy Commission in its licensing proceedings and has |
I

i

been, as I would like to put it, an article of faith ever since'17
t

i
18 then, that this group of accidents as a group simply cannot |

I

19 happen because, I repeat, the probability is too low. |

20 The TMI @ accident showed than that fundamental -

|
21 belief was incorrect. The Applicant would have us believe !

|

22 that all that has happened by the TMI 2 accident is that it

23 has been shown that that one particular Class 9 accident is
t

24 | r. " known to be credible, and that all others are incredible.
'

Ace-I at Repo te s. Inc. I
j

25 I think that argument leads immediately to i

|

1424 014 '
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|

mpb4 I silliness,
s .

2 I would like to elaborate slightly there:

3 Suppose upon his return to Spain, Magellan was*

i
4 '

told by the Queen that he has not established that the world

5 is round, but that only along the path that he followeJ was

6 the world round, everywhere else was flat.

7 To me that's the position that the Applicant is

8 putting us in. The Staff's position is slightly broader:

9 They might acknowledge a strip'50 miles wide on

10
| each side of where Magellan went that the earth is round:

II everywhere else it's still flat.
I

12 ' There is a fundamental fallacy here. Mr.

13 Tourtellotte earlier said that the Staff was indeed going to

Id -- and please correct me if I'm wrong, Mr. Tourtellotte --

15 expand its investigation into accidents and redefine what

16 were some incredible accidents into credible accidents and

17 make them design basis accidents.
|

|18 | MR. TOURTELLOTTE: That is not what I said.
| |

I9 DR. KEPFORD: I take it it was words to that effect.
I

20 We don't have transcripts yet so we can't --

2I MR. TOURTELLOTTE: It wasn't even words to that

22 effect.
|

23 DR. KEPFORD: Well, if you would care to correct mo'
|

24
as Reporters, Inc. |I would appreciate it. |

Au- ,

20 MR. TOURTELLOTTE: What I said was in a hypothetical

:

1424 015- ,



654

mpb5 I way, that if we were to take a Class 9 accident and examine

2 that and determine that there was a reasonable enotigh probabil-!

3 ity that it would occur, that it should be included in the.

4 design of the plant; it would, and we ordered it to be so, and .
1

5 it was included in the design of the plant, then it would then

6 become a Class 8 accident by definition.

7 DR. KEPFORD: Fine.

8 MR. TOURTELLOTTE: But that's theoretically, and

9 that's not to indicate that in fact any such action has been

10 undertaken in this or any other case.

II DR. KEPFORD: Fine. I accept your expla,ation and

12 appreciate it. Thank you.
'

.-
13 Mr. Chairman, the Staff is still relying on this .

Id fundamental belief which has been shown by the TMI 2 accident !

15 to be incorrect, and that is that it is possible to attach

16 some level of probability to reactor accidents.

I7 I would like to refer you to read a couple of
!

18 lines from a letter from Dr. Clifford Beck, who was the

I9 chairman of the original WASH-740 Brookhaven Report Committee,

20 who also chaired the 1964-1965 revision of WASH-740. And it's
,

i

2I from the papers in the revised WASH-740 file ia the Public
'

'
22 Document Rocm. It's paper number 144. It's a letter from

t

23 Dr. Clifford Beck to Congressman Chet Hallfield of the Joint
'

t i

I

24 ! Committee on Atcmic Energy.
Ace F M Heponm, Inc.

,

25 ; He is discussing the problem of large reactor

')0$;
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.

'

mpb6 I accidents. I'm quoting:

2 "The difficulty is there is no objective

3 quantitative means of assuring that all paths-

4 leading to catastrophy have been recognized and

5 safeguarded, or that the safeguards will in every ,

6 case functAon as intended when needed. Herein

7 is encountered the most baffling and insoluble

8 enigma existing in our technology. It is in

9 principle easy and straightforward to' calculate

10 the potential damages that might be realized

II under postulated accident conditions. There

12 is not even in principle an objective and quan-

13
.

titative method of calculating probacility or
C i

Id improbability of accidents or the likelihood

15 that potential hazards will or will not be real- 3

,

16 ized."

I7 Mr. Chairman, I submit that nothing, nothing

la whatsoever has appeared since those words were written in l

I

I9 j May of 1965 to cast any doubt whatsoever on their validity. f
I |

20 ' Thus, even having the Staff's possibility of dividing up this

21 realm of Class 9 accidents into subsets, say Class 9A, 9B,
|

22 9C and so on in the order of some arbitrarily assigned level

23 of probability and then perhaps redefining, for instance,

| Class 9A into Class 8 design basis accidents is wholly arbi-
ANI al Reporters, Inc. -

25 trary and has no factual justification at all.

'

't424 017i
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mpb7 The problem is there has been created by theI
,

2 Atomic Energy Commission, and followed up by the Nticlear !

f
' Regulatory Commission, an incredible void in the study of3

4 reactor accidents ~ And it has been created by this funda- ,

I

5 mental belief that these improbable accidents cannot cecur, the!

6 class of accidents cannot occur. Again, that fundamental

7 belief no longer exists. It must be accepted as false.

8 And now we're faced with the burden of either having

9 to live with these plants with an unknown, totally known, an ,

|

very possibly unknown level of safety, and it's a bit frightend10

II ing.

U The void exists because the NRC Staff has simply ,

I

(' not done its job. The dividing line between these accidents13
,

|
Id is not based on objectives, it's based on beliefs. And this

|
15 is one of those things which has been effectively excluded

16 from this kind of a proceeding, because that has not been the '

i

17 subject of contention.

I8 We had that problem in the TMI 2 proceedings with
I

!

I9 the a.rcraft crash accident. Here we had a definable accident,

i

20 an externally propagated event, if you want to call it, which
f

21 led by the admission of all parties to unacceptable consequenc-

22 es.

23 MR. TROWBRIDGE: That's an incorrect statement.
i

DR. KEPFORD: As I recall --
Ace 9 .ral Reporters. Inc. ,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Trowbridge, please don't
i
a

! y'424 018
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mpb8 I interrupt Dr. Kepford. You'll have an opportunity.
,

2 MR. TROWBRIDGE: I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.

3 DR. KEPFORD: As I recall the TMI 2 proceedings,- ,

4 in response to a Board question by Mr. Gus Linenberger of that

5 Boara, the contention in effect stated that in the event of a

6 crash larger than design basis aircraft in that plant, the

7 contention, rather, in the event of a crash of a larger than

8 design basis aircraft into the plant, unacceptable consequences-

9 would fall therefrom, and it's my recollection in response to

10 a question by Mr. Linenberger of the Board that all parties ,

11 agreed that that was a correct statement of fact.

!12 It's very easily checkable in the TMI 2 proceed-
l

13
. ings. It's around page 520 of that proceeding, I don't
(

Id remember the exact page, but it's around there.

15 Of course, that issue has not yet been resolved,
t

16 and it rests again on the assumption of new probability, only |
|

17 this way it's calculated by some series of mathematical models
|
,

M which in effect take the place of carrying out the experiment.
I

I9 But the idea of demanding that the intervenors

!.
20 identify particular gccident sequences that can be litigated

!
21 that is Class 9 is utterly ridiculous. In our discussions

22 with the Staff and the Applicant on contentions we have a
;

23 | discussion of this subject which I alluded to a couple of days
i

ma ' ago and which I would like to complete today. |' '

Ace- 36 Reporters, Inc. '

25 It was suggested that in order to give the Staff
: ,

| 1424 019 |
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Impb9 and Applicant something to litigate that ECNP suggested an i

2 accident scenario. The problem is, of course, there are ;

3 , possibly thousands, possibly tens of thousands, possibly
4 millions of accident scenarios.

The response of the Staff and Applicant could very*

|
6 well be that any scenario we put forward is of too low a j

l

7 probability to be considered, which is one way out. The other !
l

8 way out is that secondly it's nothing more thazi a hypothetical

9 suggestion anyway and, as was stated by the Chairman of the

10 Board in the TMI 2 hearings, discussions of hypotheticals .

II carry no weight in the decision.

I2 So we are cut off at the pass. We are denied our

13 function. The NRC refuses to do its job, and we are denied ,

Id the route to do their job for them.

15 (The Board conferring. )

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Dr. Kepford, how long do you plan

17 to stay on this subject?

18 | DR. KEPFORD: Not very long, Mr. Clairman. I

i

| CHAIRMAN SMITH: Could you give me an estimate, sir?
! l

#9',

DR. KEPFORD: No more tnan five minutes.

21 ! CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thank you.

|22 DR. KEPFORD: Probably more like one. '

|

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thank you. !
I

2# DR. KEPFORD: I do appreciate your patience.
A4 al Repor+ers, Inc. , ;

Thank you. |
25 '

1424 020 t
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mpbl0 1 In effect what has been happening over the course '

2 of the licensing procedures and licensing history of nuglear

3 . power plants is that the burden of proof of reactor safety

4 has been shifted from the Commission, from analysis by the

5 Commission, from research undertaken by the Commission, and ,

6 the solution of problems by the Commission, to the position

7 where research has been deferred, postponed essentially in-

8 definitely into the future to solve the fundamental problems

|
9 of reactor safety, that safety has been made a matter of declar-

10 ation, edict, Commission rules and whatever.

II And I'd like to point to the response of the
i

I2 Licensee to contention seven, which concerns ECCS. This is

13 page 20 of the Licensee's comments:
(

Id "It is clear that 10 CFR 50.36

15 ' addresses design requirements and not opera-

16 tional characteristics."

17 In the real world this is really, in my opinion,
i
'

18 nothing more than licensing models and hoping that nuclear
!

power plants then follow the characteristics of the model. !I9

|
20 And what we are ultiqiately left in, the shape we are ultimate ,

i
21 ly left i. is that nuclear reactor safety will be determined

l22 by experimentation, and the experimentation constitutes the
.

|
23 licensing and operation of nuclear power plants which brought

i 4

24 | us to TMI 2.
Ace T al Reporters, Inc. ,

25 Mr. Chairman, I think that pretty much concludes
,

!
! l>

'
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Impbl1 my discussion of Class 9 acc dents. Thank you,
m

2 DR. JORDAN: .a the discussion of contention 14, ,

|3 . does either the Licensee or the Staff wish to expand on their j

4 replies?

5 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I thirk I would

6 perhaps add something on the basis of what Dr. Kepford has

7 been saying. I think Dr. Kepford put the estimate at tens

3 of thousands or perhaps more -- correct me if I'm wrong --

9 possible Class 9 scenarios.

10
Is it the intent of -- I put it to the Board to i

1

ask of Dr. Kepford whether it is the intent of his contention

12
that the Applicant and the Staff go through all conceivable j

13 I
,^ scenarios of accidents equa'.ing or attaching to them, as I |
(

j
14 read this contention, the risk of the event and the conse- 1

'
15 quences of each of the events?

|
16 I

I have no idea where one would stop or start in i

17
this process, or where Dr. Kepford would have us begin or

18
stop in the process.

19 I i(The Board conferring.)
|

!

|

0| CHAIRMAN. SMITH: Mr. Trowbridge, had you completed
i

21
your remarks?

22 i

MR. TROWBRIDGE: Yes. !
l

23
MR. TOURTELLOTTE: Mr. Chairman, a couple of points.

.

24 , !

i One is I believe we will address this item in ourAc # u seponm. ine.

25 | brief, and certainly Mr. Kepford will have an opportunity to '

i

! I

\
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Impbl2 respond to whatever items we bring up there.
_

2 The second thing I think I want to mention in pass--

3 ing is one that I have mentioned before, and that is that we
4 must have a scenario for a Class 9 accident. And in that regard

5 I would like to point out to the Board that even if we were

6 in a situation where Class 9 accidents were litigable in

7 every other licensing proceeding and if the Commission were to i

8 establish a rule that we could litigate Class 9 accidents in

9 every licensing proceeding, there would still be in this pro- i

10 ceeding, because of our definition of scope which I believe
11 UCS and a large portion of the intervenors agreed with in this-
12 case there would have to be a clear and close analogue bet. ween;
13 the scenario proposed and the TMI 2 inc_tdent to bring it withi

t I# the scope of the special proceedings.

15 And that is even more the reason why in this case
:

!

16 the scenario needs to be proposed by the individual proposing i
|

'7 a contention on Class 9 incidents.

18 That's all I have to say about Class 9, but I do ,

|
19 '

want to touch on two other items.

20 The Staff has restrained itself while Dr. Kepford
|

21 has on numerous occasions mentioned what is outstanding as an

'
2' ' item to be litigated in TMI 2, and we believe this is in- i
'

I

appropriate to bring up during the discussion. It is not !23
,

i
'

24 .
relevant. It will not exact any reliable appropriate evidence

a .4 ua,ponm,w.c

during the course of the events, and simply takes up time
i
I

g h

!
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Impbl3 unnecessarily in the conduct of these proce js.

2 Moreover a good deal of what Dr. Kepford said was

3 not directed toward the legal issue of whether Class 9 acci-*

4 dents are or are not litigable, but was broad rhetoric, an

5 attack upon the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

6 There is no question in anyone's mind that Dr.

7 Kepford does not like the Nuclear Regulatory Commission nor

8 the way it operates its business. But we don't believe that

9 this kind of rhetoric adds to these proceedings either, and we

10 would request that the Board direct Dr. Kepford in the future ,

I

II to confine his remarks to the issues at hand.

I2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you want to proceed to your |

I3 next contention?

Id DR. KEPFORD: May I respond to those comments very|

15 briefly?

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: He said nothing that requires a

I7 He made a motion and we didn't act on it.response.

18 All right, make your response. We really want to
I

39 give you the maximum range of expression on this, Dr. Kepford.

20 i But you do understand the problem that we have.

2I DR. KEPFORD: I do.

22 Counsel for the Staff would have us define a
!

23 particular scenario. I went through why that's an impossibil-

24
i ity. That in essence locks the public into the pcsition where

AC9- (41 Reportert, Inc. |

25 we have to go through every Class 9 accident that can happen

>

:
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.

Impbl4 in order to determine that they will happen, and this, I .

I
'

I
2 submit, is a totally unacceptable scenario.

Having gone through it once and having been in the |3 *

i

4 :area, I say the American people deserve far better than that

5 kind of experimentation.

6 Now, Mr. Chairman, we were at contention 1-E or

7 -F, as I recall.

O DR. JORDAN: I think we've finished with -E and

9 will now be ready to go on to 1-F.

10 Proceed, Dr. Kepford.

11 DR. KEPFORD: My support of this contention would
|

12 rest with that given for the previous contentions which dis- [
!

13 cussed safety related equipment and non-safety related equip-
( '

,

14 ment and their ability to withstand accident conditions and the
i

15 hostile environments of accidents.

And with regard to the specificity, to the extent
4

'

II that there is no specificity in this question, I rely on my

18 discussion of the Class 9 accidents. The specificity belongs
,

19 in the lap of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. i

i

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now can't we make that same state-

'2I ment each time?

22 DR. KEPFORD: Yes. j
.

23! CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. That's your point, yes.

24 DR. KEPFORD: Yes.
Am .ru aeoorters, inc. ,

,

25 ' I also see a scope problem in the Applicant's
!

.

'

i,

'
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mpbl5 1 response to question 1-F. And we'll end there.

#8 2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Any response? '

3 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Yes, Mr. Chairman.
,

4 I'm not going to repeat the specificity problem.

5 We could do it with each of these contentions.

6 Instead I'm going to address the Staff response

7 to this contention because it's going to come up here and in

8 other places.

9 The Staff in this particular case decided not to

10 worry about -- it wasn't adequately specific, but we could get

Il to specificity through the discovery process, and that to me
i

12 is not a sound way to go at it.

c9 13 The Staff has taken this position not to this, but,
t

Id to other contentions we will be coming to. We think --

15 | MR. TOURTELLOTTE: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman.
I

16 ' In order to perhaps save time, I would invite

I7 the Board and Mr. Trowbridge's attention to the fact that
,,

18 | |

yesterday we acknowledged that perhaps we lacked the precision
i

I9 in designating that these items would be subject to being |!

| |
20 t developed in discovery, and that we agreed with Mr. Trowbridge

21 that a date certain should be set.

22 But simply in writing our answers this way we

23 envisioned that that date would be some time after this pre-

24 ! hearing conference and discovery would be well underway. We
'sce.FV 91 Reporters, Inc.

SC I |"j have no objection to a date certain being set in agreement

if| Ib2
,

I
'

i
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Impbl6 with Mr. Trowbridge.

2 MR. TROWBRIDGE: That takes care of, Mr. Chairman,

3 ,of at least half of my problem.

4 The other half, of course, is that in the meantime i

discovery is a two-way street. It is not just a question of5

6 our conducting discovery to find out what the contentions are

about, but it's being the subject of discovery on a front so7

8 broad that we don't know where to begin and end, where proper

9 discovery begins and ends.

10 However, I think the most important -- perhaps

11 we'll have to live with that problem. The most important

I2 thing is that there come a date when these contentions are

13 made more specific and we know what we're dealing with at the
\ I# hearing, and that it be through revised contentions with the >

15 Board presiding over the determination in the light of the
i
f

16 information available to everybody whether they are reasonabl,

II specific.
|
I18 DR. JORDAN: We understand the arguments.

19 | You can go ahead, Mr. Kepford, to your next
1

0I contention.
I .

2I DR. KEPFORD: Contention 1 c. I believe the :

!

objection stated by the Staff and Applicant to that contention22
!

'

23 is reasonable, and I think under the wording of the Atomic

24 | #

2(e F- il Reporters, Inc. ,

!25
j reasonable assurance, clearly goes beyond the Act.

,1424 02 7 t
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mpbl7 So I would have no objection to the scratching of iI

|
ithe two words "more than" or "substantially more than" in this2

3 , contention.
' CllAIRMAN SMITil: Fine.

5 DR. KEPFORD: Contention 1-11 brings us to an

unusual problem, one that we havan't faced, and that is no6

objection by the Applicant and objection by the Staff.7

O MR. TOURTELLOTTE: We don't have any objection to

9 that.

CIIAIRMAN SMITH : Okay, fine,

11 DR. KEPFORD: Fine.
I

' Contention 1-I, control room interface, has no

basis and so on. IIere I would like to read some abstractedI3

f! y comments from a report into the record, and then describe where
i

15 the comments come from and what the report is, with your |

16 permission, Mr. Chairman. This will be brief.

I7 CIIAIRMAN SMIT!!: Is it going to relate to the
!

8 objections?
i

19 '' DR. KEPFORD: It's goi;'g to add bases to the ;

I

0i contention.
| .

CitAIRMAN SMITil: They didn't object based upon

22 bases, did they?

23 DR. KEPFORD: " Licensee cbjects that it does ,

I
,

not have specificity and a reasonable basis."
W Reporters, in . |Ace 4

2ndMDELON 25 h CilAIRMAN SMIT 11: All right.
iARD 1B flws |

!

l 1424 028 |.
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lb ebl 1 Concerning control rooms and the interface between .

2 human beings, this study revealed a variety of errors. De-

3 signers have made little attempt to conserve space. The de-

4 signs maximize the distances the operator has to walk. Atten-

5 tion to primary panels must be diverted during both normal and

6 emergency operations. Control room illumination was generally

7 inadequate.

8 The most serious and universal problem observed

9 with meters is the lack of meter coding to allow the operator !

10 to readily differentiate between normal, marginal, and out-of- ,

11 limits segments of the meter rule. When an emergency occurs, ,

|
12 the indicators and blaring horns overload the operator. Lack |

!

( 13 of attention to control and display coding practices invites

14 error, especially in times of stress.

15 I will now quote a speech:

16 "This study was not by a public interest
,

17 research group, the NRDC or the GAO. It was pre- |
\ .

13 pared for the Electric Power Research Institute, !,
!

19 : EPRI. Its impact, certainly for backfit, was mini-
|

20 | mal. I have not'found any large amount of pressure

| !

21 | from the nuclear industry for control room improve-

'

22 |; ments, nor have I found sweeping concern on the part |
|

23f of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission Staff." |
i ;

24 | The report in question is entitled " Human Factors:
,

4*Feere sepormi. inc. , I

I
25 A Review of Nuclear Power Plant Control Room Design - EPRI

,

,

'

I1424 029:
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eb2 1 NP-309, November 1976," and the speech is from Commissioner

2 John F. Ahearne, U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, July 24,

3 1979.

4 Mr. Chairman, I think there are far more than ade-

5 quate bases for this contention contained in that report, of

6 which we do not have a copy.

9.070 7 (The Board conferring.)

8 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I think I can save

9 the 3 card a little time here. We will relinquish our objection

10 to this contention and instead adopt the Staff position that

11 as we go along we try to get a better definition before the

|
12 Board as to what the complaints about the arrangement in the

( 13 control room are as they may have been altered. It's in our

14 Restart Report.

15 DR. JORDAN: Good. Thank you. We believe that the
i
I16 basis seems to be adequate, and there is something lacking in

17 specificity and if that can be cured, then fine.

18 : Let's go on to the next contention.

19 DR. KEPFORD: The next contention is Contention 2. '

20 i It is partially objected to by the Applicant, as I understand

21 it, and the Applicant suggests that we have an opportunity to '

!
'22 rephrase this contention upon receipt and review of the Appli-

23 cant's evacuation plan.

24 I have looked o'rer that evacuation plan and I haven't!
Aa FNerW Amorms, Inc. ' '

25 ! seen anything in it which would alter anything in this

'

1424 CIO
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eb3 1 contention. I have not reviewed it thoroughly.

2 I think it weuld be instructive, Mr. Chairman, if all

3 'the parties in this proceeding were provided with a copy of

4 the transcripts of the TMI-2 proceeding whereby many days were

5 spent discussing emergency preparedness, the emergency plans

6 that existed in 1977 concurient with the licensing proceeding

7 and the associated discussiens, to sort of get our feet wet

8 with what the problems are with paper plans in the absence of

9 realistic problems. And realistic problems were revealed by

10 the TMI-2 accident.

11 And I think here for the first time ever is a

l *

12 calibration point for the promises of the ability to evacuate,

13 ! given an emergency plan, the occurrence of an accident, and the(
l

14 following more or less utter failure. And I would like to add i

15 one more thing here:

16 In my opinion, from what I've been able to under-
!,

i
i

17 1 stand of the TMI-2 accident, this was a most unusual accident
|

18 ! in that there was a considerable passage of time between the

19 initiation of the accident and the realization by authorities

20 , that -- -

|
i

21 DR. JORDAN: Dr. Kepford, may I interrupt?

22 It seems to me that you are not arguing to the point

23 the basis for your contention. The acceptability that there
i

|

24 , should be a contention en the adequacy of emergency plans
Ace 4eoeral Reporters. Inc. ;

25 l has already been said. The only problem apparently, and it's '

'

1424 031
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eb4 9.120 1 chiefly the Applicant's problem, is with specificity, and I

2 think that that's the only thing you need to address.

3 *
As you say, there is a new emergency pl.an proposed

4 by the Applicant, and if it is your contention that those plans

5 are not adequate, then fine, that in itself makes it a good

6 contention. But as the contention reads, the Applicant had

7 some problems with specificity, and I think that's perhaps the

8i only thing we have left to resolve.

9 So I would suggest that we do confine it to the

10 problem of specificity. The basis is satisfactory.

11 DR. KEPFORD: Are you suggesting then that I go into
,

;

12 specificity now, or does this await the --

13 DR. JORDAN: The Licensee has responded to this

14 contention by suggesting that the contention be revised and
i

15 submitted after receipt of the updated emergency plan. Now you

16 say you have already seen the updated emergency plan.

17 DR. KEPFORD: I skimmed over it, yes. I have re-

18 - ceived it and I have skimmed over it.
t

19 , DR. JORDAN: And your contention then would be that
i

i i

20 | the plans are not adequate as the Licensee proposes?
i
,

,
21 DR. KEPFORD: That's correct. We have been dealt >

22 one set of plans already.

23 DR. JORDAN: Now the Licensee may ask-- I will turn |
!

24 then to Mr. Trowbridge:
Acemeral Reporters. Inc.

25 ' Do you need more information as to how it is
|
|

}.l74 032
'
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eb5 I inadequate?

2 MR. TROUBRIDGE: Yes, Mr. Chairman -- Dr. Jordan.

3 .I can do this the hard way with the discovery that Dr. Kepford
I

4 is so concerned about, or we can get a voluntary effort on the

5 part of Dr. Kepford to read those plans and suggest what it

6' is in those -- what he finds inadequate in them.

7 But it is inconceivable to me that Dr. Kepford could

8| not contribute more to what we should be talking about --

9 DR. JORDAN: Dr. Kepford has just now had a chance

10 to receive these plans. He hasn't had a chance really to study ;

II
them, and I would also suggest, if Dr. Kepford is willing to

12
look over these plans, to take some time and then if he can,

13
( make his contention more specific it would save time in the

14 process of questioning back and forth.

15 '
If on the other hand he says he cannot make it more '

16
specific even after seeing the plans, then I leave that to him.

17 DR. KEpFORD: I can give one very general and very
i

i
!I3

i fundamental objection to this plan and that is it appears tc.
19 |

me -- two objections,
l20, It appears"to me that in devising this plan, the !

I
i

2I | Applicant has retreated .from the plans that were used in TMI-2 i

22 ||to the extent that there will be the accident, the proposed

23 | kinds of accidents will be allowed to advance further and ;
i

|24 , radiological consequences accrue to the public further than --
ACH . rM R@cnm, Inc. i

25 ] CHAIPJ4AN SMITH: Let me interrupt for the moment to
I
i ,

! .

__
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.

eb6 1 make sure we're being productive.
.

2 Are you now making a contention specific in this

3 're spe c t , or are you arguing the merits of the emergency plan?

4 What is your immediate goal right now?

5 DR. KEPFORD: To add specificity to this contention.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. But as you have observed,

7 you have just received it and you haven't had a chance to study

8 it, and now is this going to be your specificity or are you

9 going to take advantage of the-- Why not take advantage of |

|
10 the opportunity afforded to you to study it and make it specific?

II ! DR. KEPFORD: Eine. That I will do, Mr. Chairman.
1

!

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We are now up to Number 3. I don't

(' 13 think that one requires very much debate.

14 DR. KEPFORD: No. I will go on to Number 4.i

!
i

15 It appears that with Number 4 we have a scope prob-

16 lem. The Staff does not object to the basic thrust. Here we
!i

i |

17 ; go again, the Staff wants to lead us down the garden path of |
3 :

i

18 j getting the Intervenors to propose accident scenarios so they ;

I !

19 : can be ruled hypothetical.

20 The Applicant suggests that such analyses have never
| |

<
>

21 ! been a part of the Commission's safety reviews. I submit that '

!

22 I that is a fundamental problem, as I mentioned earlier, with the
i i

| \
'23i sarety reviews of the Commission. They should be broadened

' i

i
24 i enormously. i

Aa rwere anwneri. inc. j
I

25 i I don't see any point in going beyond that,
I

')h;
i
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eb7 1 Mr. Chairman.
.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Trowbridge.

3 MR. TROWB RIDGE: Mr. Chairman, that doeEn't help me*

4 very much. The contention is that both the Staff and we fully

5 evaluate the range of possible consequences-- I'm talking about

6 the first part of this contention -- of an accident such as

7 the TMI "if." And now we start in with a lot of hypotheticals:
'

8 The reactor operators had been less skillful. I don't know,

9 less skillful in what respect?

10 If the accident had taken -- or there had been a

Il core meltdcwn?
!

12 ' What is the purpose to be served by putting the

(_ Applicant and the Staff through the examination and full13

Id cvaluation of the range of possible consequences of these varia-i

I I
15 tions on the accident? Perhaps if I understood what was to be

'

:..

16 |igained, what this Board would get out of it, I could better
I

'

17 ' address the contention.
t

18 At this point, as we have said in part among other
!

,

19| things in our answer, it is unclear to us what purpose would
i

20 ' be served. *

I i

2I | CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Trowbridge, aren't you in

!
22 essence restating your written response'

|
23 , MR. TROWBRIDGE : I am indeed, sir, except I think I

i
24 am emphasizing one element of die response.

,

An ewee senetm. Inc. i
25 ' CHAIRMAN SMITH: Again, as much extra time as we ,

'. 1424 33c3 :
; .

.. --
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Ieb8 have allotted we're using up very rapidly. I urge people to

2 rely upon their written responses where those are adequate.

3 If they're not adequate we will take all the ti.me we need.

4 You have completed; isn't that righ t, Mr. Trowbridge?

5 I'm not sure if I intorrupted you or not.

6 MR. TROWBRIDGE: I think my repetitive remarks were,

7 I'm afraid, prompted by the fact that the Staff has taken the

8' position apparently that they would accept that they srould do
|

9| an analysis of credible variations of the events at TMI. I

I

10 I don't know what they meant by that.

II DR. KEPFORD: I would hope if the Staff does that
;

t .

12 that the Staff comes up with an explanation of how the dividing >

13 line is drawn between credible variations and incredible varia-(
Idftions. ,

15 ! !
Other than that, I see nothing more to be gained by j

i
16 i

flogging this contention, Mr. Chairman, |,

| !

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Tourtellotte or Ms. Mulkey? f
I7 !

.. ,

IO
j MS. MULKEY: With the exception that our agreeing

I

that this contention is litigable does not necessarily imply

20 that we expect to undertt2ke such an analysis, I have nothing
i

21 to add to what we've said in our brief.
|

22 ' CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay...

!,

23 | Dr. Kopford, do you want to continue?

DR. KEPFORD: Contentsan 5 is objected to on the
Ace-e . rat Reporters. Inc. <

25 '
basis of, at least among other things , an attack on the

' .} k2
'
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ab9 1 Commission's regulations. I don't see this as an attack c the

2 Commission's regulations at all, and I would like to quote
,

3 from a memo dated May 9th from D. F. Bunch, Director, Program

4 Support, NRR, to D. V. Vassallo, Assistant Director for Light

5 Water Reactor Projects, Division of Project Management, NRR:

6 "10 CFR Part 100 requires that the assumed

7 fission project released used for site suitability

8 criteria calculations should be on that 'would result

9 in potential hazards not exceeded by those from the

10 accident considered credible. ' The TMI-2 release of
|

II i 13 million curies of xenon-133 is substantially greater

12 than that which was estimated as the maximum credible

( 13 release by the Staff in its review of the OL for

14 TMI-2 and it's probably larger than that which would

15 be predicted to occur in any of the site suitability

16 analyses for plants reviewed by the Staff in the last
i

17| decade."
I

18 | If indeed the release of this 13 million curies i

19 | from TMI-2, Mr. Chairman, does go beyond the limits as they
,

!i .
20 were of 10 CFR Part 100, then it would certainly appear to mei

;

i ,

21 i that on that basis alone it can be assumed that the public has |

22 received its cnce-in-a-lifetime dosa of 25 rem to the whole !

|
23 body as specified in 10 CFR Part 100.11....

24 !, Anyway, it's Footnote 2-- Oh, yes, Part 100-A-1, '

Ace Federst Reporters, tnc i

|
25 Footnote 2.

1424)37 ,
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.

ebl0 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: What you're doing now is you're

2 pointing out to us how this is a situation different than the
,

3 , regulation?

4 KEPFORD: What I'm saying is in no way am I

5 at' L. . ng tl._ ryulations .

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I see.

7 DR. KEPFORD: What I'm saying is that it appears

8 certainly as though the releases from TMI-2 exceeded the site

9 suitability criteria for TMI-2, and my argument is that as a

10 | result of that, there is no justification whatsoever for any
i

II I more exposure whatsoever to the people in this area from TMI-l
l

12 or TMI-2.

13 CHIARMAN SMITH: Haven't we had a lot of argument
-.

Id already on this point?

15 DR. KEPFORD: I don't think anybody has mentioned

16 the site suitability criteria.

17 ' MR. TROWBRIDGE : Mr. Chairman, we have had a lot of

18 ' argument, and I would like to borrow from Dr. Kepford the letter

!I9 he read from for a moment. '

20 ' DR. KEPFORD: Sure.

21 Perhaps, Mr. Chairman, it would be appropriate to

22 identify further this document. It was a July 2, 1979, "For

23 Distribution" notification. There's a series of memos attached
24 ' to it. The subject is " Board Notification, TMI-2 Releases '

Ace 4 al Reporters, Inc. |

25 ! (BN-79-2 3) . "

1 A24 M8'
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.

ebll I (Handing document to Mr. Trowbridge.)

2 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, why doesn't the pro-
,

|
3 teeding go on and let me come back to this if I feel it neces- |

4 sary?

5 DR. KEPFORD: As a point of clarification,

6 Mr. Chairman, it seems to me that as has been the procedure in

7 this proceeding, that once an issue has been passed it's more

8 or less closed. Perhaps now would be a good time to break for

9' lunch to stay on the track.
I

10 DR. JORDAN: Have we finished arguments on this

II contention?
|

12 DR. KEPFORD: Apparently Mr. Trowbridge is unpre-

13( pared.

14
| MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I wish to read care-

|
15 fully this letter.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think it is time for us to
|

17 ! realistically address the f act that we are not going to com- !
t i

| |
I18 plete the discussion of contentions this afternoon, today, and

;

t !
19 ' I wonder if anybody might have any practical proposals on what

'

.

I i

20 ! we can do about it. We simply cannot stay-- Well, it would
|

21 | be pointless to stay over.

22 Mr. Lewis?

23| MR. LEWIS: I'm willing to cut my total time down to ,
i |

24 ! 20 minutes, period. I

Au rweral Reprters. Inc.

25 ' CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's what is occurring to me, !

. .
i

f424 039l '
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eb12 1 if perhaps we might not go to those with relatively short
'

i
2 presentations and let them go ahead of Dr. Kepford, and then we '

3 'can, at some other time, approach his problems in a more

4 deliberate fashion, and in the meantime, other peot will have

5 relieved themselves of their problems.

6 DR. KEPFORD: Mr. Chairman, I have no objection

7 whatsoever with what you suggest. I would like to point out

8 that I don't see myself proposing terribly much argument for

9 most of the rest of my contentions.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, Mr. Trowbridgehasalsotaken|
t
'

11 a lot of time in debating your contentions and I assume he is
l

12 going to continue, so we have to account for that, too.

. 13 DR. KEPFORD: I realize that, Mr. Chairman.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I wonder, Dr. Kepford, if we don't
I l

I !

15 conclude, I just wonder if it might be possible for a Special
,

i
16 Session of this Conference to address solely your contentions '

i

! '

l' | at a time soon-- Could you come to Washington perhaps? Would7

I,
.

18 i it be possible for you to come to Washington for that purpose,
i

19 ' to the offices in Bethesda? I realize the burden.

i
20 The practicality of that is we control space there

21 |
!

and we have a very difficult time getting space here. It's as ;

I

i |
22 , much work to get space as it is to conduct the Conferenca

|
23; DR. KEPFORD: Well, I realize that, Mr. Chairman.

|

24 ;, That brings us baci' to this problem of financial support for
Ace-> . .tal R.corters, Inc.

25 Intervenors. It's withheld by the Commission on one hand, yet
,

I,

)h
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ebl3 1 there appears to be no hesitation to applying the most amazing
.

2 series of burdens to them.

CHAIRMAN SMITH : Dr. Kepford, you can argue that and3 *

4 boy, you can so easily persuade me about it, but it's not going

S to avail you of anything. As a matter cf fact, I could add..

6 some arguments on your behalf.

7 MR. POLLARD: Mr. Chairman, for this particular pro-

8 ceeding, given the total cost involved, would it not be less

9 expensive to pay his fare to Washington?

i

10 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I don't question that. You know,

11 I'm almost at the point where I'll pay it myself.

12 (Laughte r. )

( 13 I don' t question that. These things are raised over

14 and over again. They're obviously correct, obviously correct, |

15 but I don't have any money. .

16 DR. JOHNSRUD: Neither do we.

'

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I know, but what shall I do with
|

18 | that fact? There's no question about it, we ' re asking you, for
,

| A

19 the convenience of the Board, to come to us. And I can't payi

I
II

20 you, and it is an injustice, and I admit it So what can I do
'

!
,

21 ! about it? I don't have any money to pay you.
|

22 MR. POLLARD: Mr. Chairman, would you have the money

|

23 | to pay all of the Board to move up to Stata College?
,

I
24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's exactly right. !

Aa-rweral Regmrters, lnc. |

25 MR. POLLARD: Isn't there some way that a ticket can '

|
142A 04Ii
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.

Iebl4 be bought out of one of the NRC Staff's funds?

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Your logic is unassailable. I can't

3 Euarrel with it. If you can devise a way in which we can workI

# that out I would like to know about it, Lut I simply don't know

5 how to do it.

6 DR. KEPFORD: Mr. Chairman, I would appreciate then
.

7 some guidance in this matter because I was at the TMI-l pro-

8 ceeding in 1973 where I think this issue of financial aid to

9 Intervenors was first broached under NEPA. The Environmental

10 Coalition has been rattling this issue under the Commission's
|

II nose ever since then, and we still find ourselves being slapped '

12 around, heaped with abuse, and heaped with burdens which-- And

13( I wonder what it takes to communicate with the Commission that

Id there is a problem, that the hearings are stacked as a result

15 ' of this, and there is no possibility of a fair hearing.

16 | CHAIhMAN SMITH: Dr. Kepford, perhaps your problem- !

|
I7 Well, we all know what your problem is, but you are raising |

|
18 '

i your complaint to the wrong forum. I have my own philosophy
| |

19 i
| on it, and my philosophy is that at the very minimum -- and this
i |

20 is a personal philosophy of mine -- at a very minimum, this

i I

21 ' Board should be able to pay the expenses which would accelerate
i

22 the course of the hearing and could save money in the long run.
| |

23 | I mean if I could give you a p:.ane ticket to |
!
'

24 ! Washington we could save many times the c st of that plane '

Ace i4..ral Remrters, Inc. [
25 i

j ticket. This is my ovn personal philosophy, and I have no ,

I
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.

ebl5 I control over it.

2 DR. KEPFORD: I suspect then, Mr. Chairman, the

3 . appropriate thing to do would be to certify this question --

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We have already ruled on that.

5 Nothing new has been argued. But I'm not going to digress in

6 this Prehearing Conference. If you can' t come to Washington,

7 that's fine. I understand.

8 MS. CARTER: Mr. Chairman, it seems to me that it

9 might be cssible to get some space somewhere here in Harrisburge

10 in the next week. Let me say that it doesn' t appear that we

Il
need as much space as we've got here.

|
I2 CliAIRMAN SMITH: That's exactly right.

13, MS. CARTER: There are many more participants than

I4 I there is audience. Perhaps it would ease your administrative
i

15
burden a little bit in finding space if you went through --

!

16 maybe not -- if you went through with the federal bureaucracy
I7 i

j in the court. house, the Fcderal Court Building. ||
.

I8 , CHAIRMAN SMITH: Ms. Carter, we have been turned down'
!

.

I9 by almost everybody on space, and this, thanks to the inter- '

!

20 | cession of the Pennsyl'vania TMI Commission and your recommenda-
t I

2I'
; tions, we did get this. I suppose there are others but even |

I

22 | if there are others, this Board is very, very busy with the
i

23 issues in this case and here we are. |

I

24 I
Last night we debated endlessly papers, how to file

Ace- eral Reporters, Inc. '

25 papers, and now we talk about space. And we want to have some '
3

iL



682

ebl6 1 time to talk about contentions.

2 MR. POLLARD: Mr. Chairman, could we discurs the

' atter informally over lunch, or af ter this meeting, and not3 m

4 take up this time?

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think that's a good point. We
i

6|i have digressed.
|

7 Let's break for lunch. Do you think 45 minutes

8 would be sufficient today?

9 DR. KEPFORD: One more word, Mr. Chairman. I'l] be

10 here for at least part of the Prehearing Conference publici

11 limited appearances next week.

12 ; CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's true, but ue assured people

13 that they would not have to be present at that to protect their(
14 interests. I don' t know if this is going to be a breach of

15 that assurance or not. You have to consider it.

16 : DR. KEPFORD: I would be here and I would be willing
! '
a

17 to sit down with you, Counsel for the Staff and the Applicant.
1

i

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You mean before that session? j
'

l

19 DR. KEPFORD: Before or af ter, whenever. I'm not i

l i
i

20 . sure which session I'll be here before.

|
21 i CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's worthwhile exploring. It

I
,

22 certainly is.
I
f

23 MR. JORDAN: Would I go to one further point and ,

24 | that is what remains of any procedural discussion like discovery,
Aa4maral Remners, inc.

25 1 it occurs to me we might deal with anything of that sort in !

;

,- !
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.

eb17 I writing.

2 CIIAIRMAN SMITil: I'm afraid it's going to boil dowr.

3 *

to this. I was hoping we could avoid it, but we'll just have

4 to worry about it when it comes up.

5 In the meantime, the thing I'm concerned about is

6 our highest priority, to allow those Petitioners who have not

7 reached their contentions an opportunity to do so.

8 Mr. Lewis and Ms. Lee have even a greater problem.

9 There has to be a priority.

10 MR. LEVIN: Mr. Chairman, if you can direct me to

II your scheduling person, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Com-
|

12 mission has some hearing rooms. I don't know if they'd be

I3
( adequate for our use, but I'm willing to assist in any way I

Id can.

15 We were approached before this Prehearing Conference
i

16 was scheduled in The Forum for hearing space and we did of fer |
!

!I7
. IIearing Room Number 1. IIowe ve r , they took these quarters.
l !

;

18 That Hearing Room Number 1 may be available, subject to other |

|
I9 commitments. |

!

20 ' CIIAIRMAN SMITH: You mean you had offered that in
1

2I this instance?

22 MR. LEVIN: Yes, indeed.
| ,

23 CHAIRMAN SMITII: That slipped through the cracks !j
!

24 ' !
somewhere along the line I believe. !

Ace . ~eral Reporters, Inc. !

25 MR. LEVIN: I guess it did. |
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ebl8 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Perhaps because we didn't feel it i

.

2 was large enough.

3 MR. LEVIN: I think that was the consideration.,

4 Also there was some expectation that we'd have a larger crowd

5 for the Prehearing Conference than we had.

6! CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, then you may have the

7 key to our problem there, if that might be available now.

I
8 MR. LEVIN: All I need to find out is who your

9 scheduling person is and talk to him.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is 45 minutes adequate?

Il ! All right, we'll come back at one o' clock.
~

12 , (Whereupon, at 12:05 p.m., the Special Prehearing

13 Conference was recessed to reconvene at 1:00 p.m. the

14 same day.)

15

16 i

17 -

|
is , ;

! |
19 ; j

i |
20 : .

21

22
t

23

24
IAce-I al Reporters. Inc. ,

25 I'
,

I
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I AFTERNOON SESSIONMADELON
10 )bl

2 (1:00 p.m.')

CHAIRMAN SMITH: May we proceed, please?3 '

i

4 Off the record we had a discussion with Mr. Levin j

5 as to the availability of hearing space on Wednesday, and the
1

Boardhasdecidedthatanafiitiondayisgoingtobenecessary!6

l

7 to complete this special prehearing conference, and it will be ,

8 Wednesday of the coming week.

9 There will be space somewhere available at the
f

Pennsylvania Utilities Commission, but the exact room isn't '
10

known yet, so we will report there on Wednesday.,II

I2 And, Mr. Levin, could you recommend to us a
I

( specific place that we should report to to find out where we13
I

!

Id can go from there?

15 MR. LEVIN: Yes, sir.

16 The Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission is !
|

II located on the ground floor in the North Office Building, ,

i i

18 | which is about five minute's walk from here in the direction
i

i

of the Capital. It's the north flanking building, the buildingI9

I '

20 that flanks the Capital.

21 ' CHAIRMAN SMITH: And then what room should we --

22 i

ch, excuse me.
|

23 MR. LEVIN: All right. I

24 | And the hearing rooms are located on the end of the
Ace-e . .<ral Reporters, Inc.

! building clcsest to us, that is closest to the eastern end to]~C )

,

jj ,
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~

mpb2 I -- the eastern end of the building, I guess it is. I will

2 try to obtain hearing room nunber one, which is a'large hearing.

3 room,
.

4 Now if you get lost all you have to do is ask for

5 hearing room number one, North Office Building, and it's the

6 only one in Harrisburg.

7 I'm informed that that's where the TMI 1 proceed-

8 ings took place. I guess you're referring to the Licensing.

9 DR. JOHNSRUD: Right.

10 MR. LEVIN: And it's a very nice room, it's wood

Il paneled like this one is. And I hope that we can get that one.

12 If not, I'll post a notice on the door. And if

13 worse comes to worse, I'll notify the Board and as many of the

' Id parties as I can get hold of beforehand where else we can go.

15 Otherwise I'll just post a notice on the door.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay, that's fine.

17 MS. MULKEY: Mr. Chairman, the NRC Staff has -

18 presently scheduled and has sent out a notice for that day

for our meeting with the Licensee to discuss open items of

20 the safety review. And of course all participants have been
i

21 being invited to these meetings. I don't know the extent to f
I

22 which they've been taking advance of that and to the extent toj

which that might pose a problem. |
23

2# I am informed that rescheduling that meeting within
,

Ace F *t Reporters, Inc. !

2~4 I I

a day or two or three is not readily easily done. !

}k2k b
I |

'

.

S

== <-, _

o



687

Impb3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It may very well be that not all !
I

2 of the counsel for NRC Staff will be able to make that session.'
!

3 I want you to bear in mind when we are so arbitrary
,

4 that our rules don't really provide for responses by the

5 Licensee and NRC Staff when the intervenor responds to objec- ,

6 tions.

7 MS. MULKEY: Well, I didn't mean to express a con-

8 cern about NRC Staff attending both meetings. I only meant
,

|

9 the Board to know that other participants who wish to attend +

10 meetings of that sort and have been doing so would would be

II unable to.

I2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: These participants?

I3 MS. MULKEY: That's correct.

Id CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is there anybody who was going :

15 to attend that meeting that will, because of this schedule, be.

16 unable to?

I7 (No response.)

I

18 i MS. MULREY: Very good. |

! I

I9 ! CHAIRMAN SMITH: So I don't see a prob".em. |
| I

20 MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman, what time will ve bs

|
21 'meeting?

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Nine. ;

23 MR. SHOLLY: Nine.

'4 MR. POLLARD: Mr. Chairman, will it be other busi-'

AceJ tl Reporters, Inc. '

25 | ness besides the presentation of these contentions? ,

i

'
.
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|
I CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, you see, there will be the |mpb4

!

2 same business which had been scheduled for today. 'That is why

3 I feel comforcable in rescheduling this in the absence of the ;,

i

4 petitioners who weren't here. And they're going to be invited,;

5 of course, and informed that we're having this meeting, but

6 this is simply an extension of today's proceeding.

7 MR. POLLARD: Okay.

8 The problem is, if there's other substantive busi-

|
9 ness -- I had first understood before lunch it was just ECNP.

10 I think it's a different matter if there's otner e si_less,

II because those people who stayed now who may probably not be

12 able, such as myself, to be present --

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Akay, you can't come. So you i

(
Id can't come on Wednesday?

I
I0 '

MR. POLLARD: Yes, I don't believe I can. In sub-

16 stance, I think it does pose an undue burden if substantive i

i

I7 matters are going to be imposed.

18 CHAI'l!AN SMITH: Well, we have a more immediate
,

i

19 | problem: your contentions. |

i i

20 | MR. POLLARD: Yes, I realize that. Hopefully that

2I can be addressed today.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'm not aware of any more substan-
I

tive problems. |23

! !
i-

d MR. POLLARD: Well, there was the question of the
Ace F- 1 Reporters. Inc. ,

I
25 clarification of the discovery.
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mpb5 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, that's 'right. I regard that

2 as procedural. -

3 MR. POLLARD: Well, okay, procedural, then. I
,

I

!4 consider procedural in substance to be --

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The only thing I can say is if

6 that happens -- and that probably will be one of the items

7 covered, and I can't help it. I mean you'll just have to --

8 we'll try to accomodate you in any reasonable way we can.
i

|
9 But this is going to come up throughout this proceeding. There:

10 will be many days when not everybody can make it, but we're

II just going to have to proceed sometimes nevertheless, depend-

12 I ing upon the circumstances.

'
13

(_
MR. POLLARD: Then I would just like to make it a

Id matter of record that I th!.k these kind of arrangements
|

15 prejudice the hearings and prejudice the ability to particularly
|

16 give the aforesaid matters, the financial and other burdens |
|

17 under which the intervenors are suffering --

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, do you have a counterproposal
'

i '

l9 | as to how we might proceed and move this hearing along?

20 MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman?

|
'

2I I CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Sholly. !
i

22 MR. SHOLLY: I don't know what problems we might
|

23 run into; what time Saturday are the limited appearance state-
t i

ments scheduled for? |24 !
AceF el Reporters, Inc. I

25 | CHAIPJ1AN SMTH: Nine.
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|
mpb6 1 MR. SHOLLY: Perhaps we could go sometime Saturday i

'

2 afternoon, if that's more --

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's not a reliable prediction,,

!

l
4 though, because we don't know what the other end of Saturday -

5 are going to be.

6 MR. SHOLLY: Ture.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: This business has to be taken care.

8 of. It is not unusual for an adjudicative proceeding to, once

9 it begins, to adjourn and adjourn and adjourn, and that's one ,

10 of the responsibilities.

11 It's difficult, I realize, and I'm very sympathetic'

12 to your point.
'

l
13 MR. POLLARD: It does it does introduce new evi-

(
14 dence and new matters concerning the financial matter I think.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The what?

!

16 MR. POLLARD: I think it does introduce new issues '

17 and new additional considerations concerning the reimbursement
.

18 of or making financial provisions for --
i

t 1

l9 | CHAIRMAN SMITH: The f act that we ' re scheduling this
'

20 Wednesday? ,

!
21 ' MR. POLLARD: Yes. Specific --

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: This is going to be a recurring

23 problem throughout this hearing and every hearing I know about.

24 MR. POLLARD: That's why we want funding.
Ace- .ral Reporters, Inc.

25 i CHAIRMAN SMITH: I know you believe that funding is
.

!
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Impb7 necessary.

2 Does everybody believe funding is necessary?

3 (Show of hands.),

4 '

MR. LEVIN: Let the Reporter indicate that there

5 was a show of hands.

6 (Laughter.)

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And this is exactly, as Dr. Little'

8 is pointing out to us, this is exactly what we're trying to

9 accomplish. This is exactly what we're trying to ac mnplish.

10 We're trying to relieve a burden.

II You see, we can have a continuation of this special.:

12 prehearing conference in Washi.igton. It would be within our

13 authority. It might be more convenient to you. But we're

Id trying to make it the most convenient for unfunded intervenors,
| I

15 ' otherwise we wouldn't be quite that much concerned about it.

16 MR. POLLARD: I would just have the record add that
i

I7 the Board also indicated the reccgnition of the problem.
I

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, right, no doubt. I

I

I9
Now another reason we have worked it out that way ;

i
20 -- Look, if you object, go ahead, make an objection. Just |

|
21 '

don't complain; make your specific objection and then you may
|

22 ' have to live with the ruling. |
|

23 MR. POLLARD: For the record, I will object to the'
I

24
l establishment of the continuation of tilis hearing at a time

ace r . nenorter., ine.
'

2
without adequate notice to make preparations for intervenors

,

I,
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,

:

i

mpb8 I to be present as not available, j

!

,

2 CI! AIRMAN SMITII: Now shall we then proceed to take

:

3 , you out of order to accomodate you, which seems to me to be

4 inconsistent entirely with your objection? |
|
1

5 If I grant your motion we will discontinue with ;

6 Dr. Kopford, and we won't even get to you.

7 MR. POLLARD: Sir, that was not my intent.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I didn't think it was.

9 Now you just make a motion. You tell us exactly |

!

10 what you want us to do, just don't complain. When you make'a |
i

I

II motion you state what relief you want; you just say what we

i
12 should do, and I will grant it or deny it, j

13 MR. POLLARD: Okay. !
( i

14 The motion that the continuation of these hearings

15 be established at the time -- I don't know how to say it .

16 exactly.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

18 In that event, your motion is denied.i ,

! I

19 i Now I propose that we continue the contention that
1

i

20 : Dr. Kepford was working on, and then wo got to the othe- |
|

21 intervenors -- assuming that you wish to -- and then see what

22 happens then.
;

23j- DR. KEPFORD: Mr. Chairman, as I recall because

24 apparently I had raised an issue concerning the site suitability
ACS E il 9eDorters, Ific.

25 criteria violation, which was totally new to Mr. Trowbridge.

'
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i

i

mpb9 I And he has had the memo from which I quoted, with the associated

2 memos, over the lunch period. And I guess it's up to him now.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Trowbridge?

4 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, it was not new to .

.l
5 Mr. Trowbridge, it was simply that -- and I'm sure the reading |

1

6 of it bears me out -- that the memo does not support in any way

7 the statements made by Dr. Kepford.

8 This is a memorandum which points out that the

9 actual releases of xenon -- and I stress of xenon -- in the

10 Three Mile Island 2 accident were in excess of the amounts

II used for calculating offsite doses for purposes of determining

I2 site suitability under Part 100.
I

13 I have no reason whatsoever -- I don't know what
(

I4 releases of xenon were considered in that exercise. I have no;
reason to doubt -- and I strongly suspect that this letter is f15

I

they were conaldurchly less than the xenon releases'16 correct --

i

I7 which actually occurred at Three Mile Island 2.
|

18 But to jump from there, as Dr. Kopford did, to i

I
!

19 all of a sudden we have now exceeded Part 100 once-in-a-lifetime
i

20 permissible doses is, ridiculous, and Dr. Kepford knows it. ;

!

21 The controlling calculation for every nuclear
i

22 power plant thht I know anything about -- certainly for PWRs
| :

23 | -- is the iodine dose, not the xenon doses. Xenon is a miror I
i

contributor. |
24

Ace F il Reporters, Inc.

25 And we certainly do not have in the Three Mile

i

I. ,

3

'1424 05



694
I
i

I

mpbl0 Island accident significant iodine releases. We come nowhereI
'

|

2 near in personal doses to the 25 manrem or 300 thyroid -- not ,

1
.

3 manrem -- the 25 whole body rem or 300 thyroid rem at the site '
I

# boundary, or the similar equivalent doses, in Part 100 at the

5 edge of the Low Population Zone. j
i

And it is entirely misleading to suggest that the '

"

l

7 2 accident subjected people to more than Part 100 dosec.TMI

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would you like to respond?

!9 DR. KEPFORD: Yes.
l
,

I'm really amazed. From the FSAR filed by Met Ed'
'
,

11 in the licensing of TMI Unit 2, in Chapter 15 are discussed

12 ' the design basis accidents. The maximum release of xenon-133
:

( 13 in a design basis accident is 88,000 curies. ;

I

Id From that accident, as I recall, the dose at the

15 edge of the Low Population Zone for 30 day residents after the
16 release would be 320 millirem.

By simple extrapolation --

8
i MR. TROWBRIDGE: From xenon --

19 DR. KEPFORD: May I continue uninterrupted, please.i

|
,

20 -- 88,000 curies of xenon leads to a 320 millirem

21 i exposure. ,

22 |
When account is taken fer the mix of gases in the

23' design basis accident, and when that release of 88,000 curies
24 is scaled up to the 13 million curies referred to in the memo,i

Aw.wce nepo,tm. inc. ,

25 one comes up with, by my calculations, a whole body dose at
|
|
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mpbll I the edge of the Low Population Zone -- this is two miles from
,

- |

2 the plant, now, not at the edge of the exclusion zone -- a :

3 *

dose, whole body, of about 27 rem.

4 For the maximum exposed individual, a two hour
,

5 exposure, if the 13 million curies came in a puff release,
:

6 again design basis accident calculations, it would be on the

7 order of 175 rem.

8 There we are.

9 DR. JORDAN: Well, it seems to me that the dis- j

!

10 cussion of the exact amount of doses received by the residents '
i

in the neighborhood is certainly subject to argument, and I

12 think there are plenty of documents that one can refer to
I

13
( with respect to the TMI 2 accident.

I4 One can make a determination on this:

15 I don't think that the number itself is important.'
!
'

16 Certainly the accident did expose people in the neighborhood

I7 _to more than they were expected to get during a year's period

I8 of time from the opera; ion of TMI 2.

I9 | Now I believe it is Mr. Kepford's contention that

l20 therefore TMI 1 should not be. allowed to operate because it
l

21 '

would put radiation doses in addition to those which are
!

22 already high. Now it seems to me that the essence of Mr.
|

23
'

Kepford's contention is that there should be an analysis of
:

!I this dose that should be considered. And, as srated in his
Ace 4

ai Reporters, inc. ]
25 '

' last sentence of the contention: ;,

I

. I
'

|
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mpbl2 1 "The residents of"the Susquehanna Valley

2 will then be exposed to radiation for which they

3 receive no commensurate benefit from radiation
,

4 that was not expected to be released."

5 So I believe that the essence is that there should

6 be -- it should be taken into account. There should be a

7 cost-benefit balance which should be done in a final environ-

8 mental statement.

9 And I believe it is Mr. Kepford's contention that

10 there should be such a final environmental statement.

II Now it appears to me that this should be part of the
I j

12 ' brief, that there should be an environmental statement, that

13 those doses should be taken into account.(: I
'~

14 DR. KEPFORD: That's part of the contention, Dr.

15 Jordan. I think it goes farther than that, i

16 DR. JORDAN: What else do you contend?

I'7 DR. KEPFORD: Unfortunately I'm going to have to
i

18 dig it out. I got confused and I put.... |
t

I CHAIRMAN SMITH: Try to be specific as to what thei

I
20 contention is, i

21 DR. KEPFORD: We're on Contention 5? 5. .

I

22 (Pause.) |

I

23 | '

! Mr. Chairman, I really think the guts of my argu-
;

24 i is that the radiation releases have exceeded 10 CFRment
A ct=.F il Reporters, Inc. ,

25 Part 100 criteria, and as a result there's no justification!

,I

*



Impbl3 whatsoever -- that the once-in-a-lifetime doses have been
I
!

2 exceeded for those individuals and there's no legal justifica-
!

tion under the Atomic Energy Act or any other statute for f3

i*

4 further irradiating that population.

I
5 DR. JORDAN: I see. And therefore TMI 1 should ,

6 not be allowed to restart.

7 DR. KEPFORD: That is correct.

8 Furthermore, there should be no exposures from

9 TMI 2 since the site criteria have been violated.

10 DR. JORDAN: Okay. Very well. I believe the

II Board does understand the contention and the responses thereto,.

12 and that we should pass on now to others. -

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are we done with this contention?

b
'" Id Ms. Lee, is it convenient for you to return?

15 Knowing that you are the petitioner living closest, I wonder
,

16 if it is convenient for you to return Wednesda y? Would you be
,

I

I' '

here Wednesday? Will you be here Wednesday in any event?
|

18 | MS. LEE: Yes, sir, I could. I

! I

; But since you have direc:ed a question to me, I '

|
20 wonder if I might prevail upon you for just a moment? I'm '

!
,

21 not going to make a speech or anything. I have something |
|

22 specific in mind as far as my position.

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

2# MS. LEE: I would respectfully request the Board
Ace F"' al Reporters, Inc.

,

25 ' to allow Dr. Kepford to offer his revised contention 16
,

i

0

i
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!.
'

I before I make my submission. It doesn't make any differencempbl4

2 to me when I do it, but it's important that a decis' ion be made
'
i
I

3 ,on the revised contention of Dr. Kepford's contention 16, and
|

4 then I can very quickly, say in five minutes, dispense with
.

5 whatever I have to do. It will be the shortest one. Nor do
i

6 I feel that there will be any questions on the part of the

7 legal counsel, Staff or the Licensee.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

9 My question is solely: should we assure Mr. Pollard

10 an opportunity to complete today and Mr. Lewis, and take you

II at the end. Is that all right with you?

12 MS. LEE: That will be fine. And Wednesday will j
i

'
13 be fine, it doesn't make any difference to me.

Id CHAIRMAN SMITH: Fine.

i
15 DR. KEPFORD: I have no objection whatsoever, Mr.

16 Chairman.
|

I7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Fine, ij
!

i

fI8 ! MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman?
\ :

I

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Lewis?
! i

MR. LEWIS: If it would be convenient to you, I'll'
20 | '

l
21 ' present my stuff on Wednesday and my arguments on Wednesday.

!

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, then, that gives Mr. Pollard,
t

23 then, to address his contentions, and it should work ~out all
! i

!
2d : right.

Am F. al R Poorters, ine, | !
- |

25 MR. JORDAN: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Pollard has
| i
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mpbl5 I graciously granted me the opportunity to go to PANE's conten-

'

2 tions, and that will take about two seconds.

3 We have argued our psychological contention.,

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Oh, I had overlooked the fact

5 that you had your --

6 MR. JORDAN: We come after him. I think we argued

7 the psychological contention on Thursday.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, I had thought that you had

9 also argued your emergency --
'

10 MR. JORDAN: I was just going to get to that.

II The second contention is, if you will, a social

12 ! effects contention tied to psychological. That depends on
,

13 the first one. The third contention is emergency planning,

Id and I think we have discussed that. And we intend to work,
,

15 well, with all of the intervenors on that issue, but we intend
I

16 '

specifically to be working at least with Newberry Township
!

I7 and we'll be intending to meet the kind of deadline that we

|
I8 talked about with respect to them. i

ri

9 So that does it. And that's a pretty short presen -
|

20 | ation. .

I

21 One further point. I would like to if we could

22 have an inventory of the procedural matters that we have left,

23 | which I think is discovering timing. And with that, I think
,

24 '
;

i I'd like to leave, because I think that's it. i

ACS -I 41 Reporters, Inc, !

! !
,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, we have the discovery
| ,

| |
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mpbl6 I scheduling and we still have some problem with public docu-

2 ment rooms and service that weren't .noroughly airbd. These

3 , are mechanical problems that you may not even be particularly

I
4 interested in. ;

I
5 I don't think PANE will be interested in it because'
6 you have access to everything with your offices in Washington.

7 MR. JORDAN: I think that's right, Your Honor.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So if that's --

9 MR. JORDAN: If we have anything else to say on ;

|
10 anything further we'll address it in writing. Otherwise that's'

II
it.

12 ' MR. CUNNINGHAM: Mr. Chairman, is it safe to assume
i

13 that the procedural issues will be discussed on Wednesday, then,c

(
Id after all of the contentions have been taken care of?

|
15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think it might depend upon how !

16 soon we -- Did you want to leave now? Was that your --

I7 | MR. CUNNINGHAM: Well, I'm just trying to get a .

I 1

|
18 feel from the Board whether that -- assuming that Mr. Pollard's

!

I9 contentions won't take that long, when specifically the subject
|

!20 of discovery is going to be discussed today'
i i

21 | CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well then we would, in my view,

122 , go to the pleasure of the parties at that point. We could get.
|

23 a consensus and see which is most convenient for the most. !
|

2#
! MR. CUNNINGHAM: That's fine.

Ace " al Reporters, Inc. | ,

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

|
,
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1 Mr. Jordan, I see you're leaving. Could I prevail 'mpb17

2 upon you to advise Ms. Weiss as to the schedule -.

3 MR. JORDAN: Oh, yes, sir.
.

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: -- and Ms. Sheldon?

5 MR. JORDAN: Yes, sir.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thank you.

7 MR. JORDAN: Thank you.

8 MR. POLLARD: My first contention addresses the |
|

9 environmental impact statement. I want to.only make a brief

10 statement on this because I hope to be able to have the time

11 to prepare a brief on this matter. There are a few points I I

I

12 1 would like to clarify.

13 One is in relation to NRC Staff's response on the r

( Id matter of the consideration of whether these proceedings in-
|

15 volve a suspension proceeding.

16 Ms. Mulkey indicated to me informally that she is '

I

I7 concerned -- the NRC is concerned that we not set any precedent

18 for requiring that suspension proceedings include an EIS, and
I

; I have no such intent. |
! l

20 ! The consideration is that these proceedings are
!

21 a special type of proceedings that go over and above the normal

22 suspension proceedings, and that in view of that and in view |
|

33 I
of the events surrounding TMI 2 that gave rise to them, they'

'
I

24 I
. _ | create a special situation that is essentially a sui generis
ace-* **- al R eporters, inc, ,

25
type of proceedings, so that a decision on this matter would

!

I ,I
,

i,k9k db
.
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|

|
.

I not be affecting the general question as to whether enforcement;mpbl8

2 decisions, proceedings, per se, need have an FES. .

3 In a similar vein, now, the Staff has indicated ;
~

I.

4 they plan an environmental impact appraisal. To the extent that

5 this impact appraisal covers the scope of an environmental

6 impact statement and also complies in basic form with the
|
'

7 procedures, requirements of an EIS, including the opportunity
f

8 for comment and review, that could indeed be a satisfactory '

9 resolution of the matter. If -- in other words, that the EIA,
i
'

10 the environmental impct appraisal, be of a form equivalent -

II to an EIS, that could satisfy the issue.

12 In other words, it's not to establish precedent

I3 on the enforcement proceedings. Okay.

~ Id And again, to the extent that the Board takes it
i

|
15 upon itself to consider this environmental impact appraisal

'

'
16 as part of these proceedings -- in other words, doesn't con-

I7| sider the discretionary action of the Staff as leaving a
I

18 discretionary issue as to whether this needs to be reviewed.
i'

I9 Okay. ;

!

20 | There are a number of specific issues involved in
{=

2I the environmental impact statement that I think are important ;

I

22 to address that address the adequacy of the existing environ-
!i

23| mental impact statement. Those include, and not necessarily

.i>

3,

in an order of priority, the consideration of alternative '"

* e.7< u seporte, . inc.

25 energy sources including specifically, primarily, the ccmplete
ij

-
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mpbl9 1 absence of any consideration of conservation as an energy

2 source to replace the need. .

3 The extent of conservation, the energy available

4 from conservation is enormous, and I don't need to go into

5 the discussion of that. But I think that's a major defect.
;

6 I think the reevaluation of the projected energy requirements
|

7 for the area in light of what has been a substantially lessened
i

8 increase in energy consumption than that projected creates a

9 need for reevaluation of the overall energy context, electrical,
i

10 energy context.

11 I think too there's another defect in the environ ;
|

12 mental impact statement in that no consideration is given -- in
|

_
13 my summary review to date of the EIS -- I had requested this

k'
I4 at the time of the negotiation session some two weeks or so

,

!

15 ago and Joe Gray, the NRC Counsel, had promised to send -- |
|

16 and did indeed forward to me shortly after that -- the EIS. !

I
17 However it took about ten days or so to get to me, and I

'

l l

18 I received it on Tuesday. |
!

19 On my summary review, I detect no reference to |

t
20 the environmental impact of the fuel cycle, particularly the

i

21 | mining and milling operation that would be required by the
!

22 implementation of TMI 1 and the environmental impact therefrom,

23 including but not limited to the impact of the radon releases,.
I

_ 24 | the technetium 99 and the impact also on the -- what most
si a,poner,, ine. |Ace.r

25 likely will be the native American lands from where most of

f

i 1424 065
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mpb20 1 this uranium is taken.

2 So that I think is a serious defect in -the exist-
1
I

3 ,ing EIS.

4 DR. JORDAN: These things will be in your brief, of

5 course, if you submit a brief.

6 MR. POLLARD: Yes, sir.

7 Okay. Those are the main issues on that.

8 The other reference on page 28 of the counsels'
|
!

9 response to that, the significant new circumstances bearing
i

'
10 on the proposed action or its impacts -- this is in relation

|

Il to continuation proceedings of federal action involving f
| |

12 continuation of existing actions. Okay. f
|

13 I believe that covers the basic response on the
-

14 EIS contention number one.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is there any reply?

16 Mr. Trowbridge?
,

17 MR. TROWBRIDGE: None , Mr. Chairman .

'

18 f CHAIRMAN SMITH: Ms. Mulkey?
i

l9 MS. MULKEY: No, Mr. Chairman . |

|

20 CHAIRMAN, SMITH: Okay. ,

f
'2I MR. POLLARD: Okay.
!
.

22 In contention two, dealing with the adequacy of

!
23 emergency preparations, there are three -- four separate

24 I sections, and Licensee objects to the contention in its
A c.4 9 seconen, inc.

25 entirety, and the Staff objects primarily to the contention --
,

'

1424 066,
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.

mpb21 I to the first part, 2A.

2 Licensee's objection is based on the c6nsideration
.

3 of the fact that 2A makes reference to a core meltdown and !,

l

4 breach of containment ,vcident at TMI 1 and the need for
|

5 adequate preparation for such a contingency. !
I

6 Basically this contention is very similar to that
i
'

7 of UCS's contention on the evacuation -- the adequacy cf

8 evacuation plans. And I guess I particularly want to make

I9 reference to the nexus question, whether adequate nexus-
|

10 namely the fact that the credibility of an accident at TMI 1
!

II of a scope as large as that at TMI 2, and also the fact too
i

|
I2 that the possibility that the TMI 2 accident ccu'd have

t

k_-.
13 involved a hydrogen explosion that would have involved breach

|
I4 of containment and core meltdown. |

t

15 Okay.

16 The last part of it, of that section 2A, addresses

I7 the situation -- makes reference to the situation that's been

18 discussed at length, and that I would hold off on the --
!

'I9 until discussion of my contention 12, which addresses the

20 | general discussion request for requirements concerning the
>,
>

I

21 analysis of those type of accidents.

22 But this is only the assertion that the necessary

23 analysis has not been conducted, and therefore the guarantee

24 -- the need exists to be prepared for such contingencies..

Ac44 al Reporters, Inc.

25 ' Contention 2B addresses the adequacy of the

'

'1
1424 067 -'

.



706
,

i
!

mpb22 I emergency medical facilities." And Licensee does not -- I mean
1

2 counsel for the Staff does not object to a properly framed
I

3 contention alleging the inadequacy of the medical facilities
,

4 to deal with radioactivelv contaninated victims. And to the
'

!
5 extent that such a contention be included -- I'm concerned :

f

I i
6

! that such a contention that addresses the adequacy of the i

7 medical facilities be included and that they do not be

B excluded purely because of the connection with the core melt-
:
I

9 down breach of containment.

10 This is a serious matter that was brought to my |
|

II attention by Congressman McCulsky, who became aware shortly |
12 after the March 28th accident of the gross inadequacy of

!

'13 medical facilities to deal with contaminated victims.

k~' Id I don't think any further discussion of the core

15 meltdown breach of containment acciden.. is required for that.
i

16 And I would be willing to separate, if necessary, contention
;

17 2B from 2A so that the matter of the adequacy of the medical

I3 facilities could be addressed.i
I

l9 DR. JORDAN: I don : think it's necessary to re-;
,

20 ; number. We will consider them -- !

21 | MR. POLLARD: Okay; just that it not be knocked
I i

22 out as one. .

I

In a similar vein, the question of 2C arises. f23

24 !
Ace.F tt Reporters, Inc. |

~ Licensee -- Staff -- I'm sorry for the confusion --Acain,

25 ; There sometimec seems a basis for it, but I won't elaborate

;
',

,
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|

Impb23 on that -- between NRC and Licensee. !
!

2
'

'
However the NRC does not object to the substance

'

' of this contention and notes that the phrase at the outset

d " emergency measures" is confusing.

5 I want to point out that the contention ends

6 making specific reference to the -- such measures including

7 but not limited to substantially greater shielded auxiliary

0 storage tanks at the facility.

9I Again with this matter, as with the 2C, I think i

10 the question of adequate protection against dumping of radio-
,

!11
active materials into the Susquehanna is an essential matterj

i i
'12 to be cor_aidered on its own, independent of the question of
i

k-
13 the core meltdown issue,

~

14 2D addresses an issue that's basically the same
,

:

15 | as Aamodt contention number five, and, again, in response to
'

I

'6* the Staff's response on this, it does primarily refer to the

i

I ,' i care of the animals, but that linkage with the farmers is

18 | also there implied in it, as the Aamodts made clear with theirs.
I

;I CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is there a response? !

d !

20 [d
'

MR. POLLSRD: I was just going to say since the '

l
'1 Licensee only responded in totality, would they have a i
'

*

| 1

22 |
; specific response to the separate consideration of B, C and D?
i

n3 |
l MR. TROWBRIDGE: I think Mr. Pollard.is quite'

|

24 !
y a,pormi,inc.! right. I've read B, C and D intending to talk about the.m;

b-

| coremelt breach of containment sit ation. To the extent they

! !
,

,

]424 Ob9
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|
6

1mpb24 are not dependent on that, I don't think I have objection. ;

!
2 If CEA wishes these contentions to be considered |

i

3 , foi lesser emergencies, so be it.

4 MS. MULKEY: I wish only to add that it is not

5 clear from our response, and we do object to 2C and 2D to |

!6 the extent they would be linked to the consequences of core-
|
,

7 .nelt and breach of containment.

8 DR. JORDAN: Well, it's --

9 MR. POLLARD: I understood that despite the omission.
I

10 DR. JORDAN: It seems to me that if CEA has looked |
Il at or will look at the plans for -- the emergency plans of the

i

i

12 Applicant, if those plans do not in their opinion adequately
i
I

13 protect the public, then they have a right to point out in >

I

(~m i
14 what ways those are adequate. And we will surely be hear-

,

15 ing from them and other intervenors and the Board on this .

!

16 matter.
|

I7 So I don'c think we need to spend more time on it.

18 MR. POLLARD: Contention number three-
1

II
.

" Licensee" -- asterisks -- with the appropriate
! ,

'
20 meaning of that -- ,

i.

21 | "would reference the revision with !
!

22 specificity on receipt of their monitoring i

i

23| plan." f
.

24 And basically the Staff's response is the same,
Ace FV' gl Reporters Inc. f.

ns il'! so I don't feel there's any need to elaborate on that, unlessj

: !

! i
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!

mpb25 Staff or Licensee has any additional response. |
I

|

2| MR. TROWBRIDGE: No.

3 * DR. JORDAN: I think we can go ahead with that one,

4 that one there's no problem.

5 MR. POLLARD: Okay.

6 Contention four, the response of both Staff and

7 Licensee I think are helpful in reframing this in a way that

i

8, would convey the intent. Licensee suggests that I challenge i

I
9 the Licensee's offsite monitorings are untruthful. It was not ~

ii

10 I
!

so much that as saying that, okay, reference to tne inadequacy
:

II of some of the failures of some of the monitoring devices, but'
! '

12 | more specifically that the Licensee has lost credibility in the'
'

i
13 eyes of the public and the public is -- on the basis of other

Id | actions associated with the accident, including withholding '

i

15 | of information from the NRC, et cetera, and the public, so that

16 Licensee does not have the credibility, requisite credibility

17 that the public can remain confident that information that

I3 monitoring data analyzed and released by Licensee is accurate.
'i !

b So in response, however, I did not intend an

20 ; attack on 10 CFR 20.301, and I think if I framed the conten-

21 tion in requiring the Licensee to contract with a competent

'

22 independent monitoring agency to monitor offsite radiation
:

23f that this would accomplish the intent. !
,

2 '' The original -- okay. That would basically be the
w, sineponen,inc.I

2"c intent again. I would make clear it was not an attack on the

.! ,

' ,
,

y .
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mpb26 I inaccuracy, per se, of the monitoring methods, but the public's
i

2 lack of credibility and the public's,right to information that
!

*

3 it feels it can trust.

I
4 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the

!
5 cl.arification of the contention. I would, in addition to the

cll 6 response we have given, I would like to associate myself witn

7 the Staff response whica made a point which I missed, which

8 is that Appendix E to the' Commission's Regulations, Part 50, |

|
9 specifically calls for monitoring eithe,r by a Licensee or by

10 |#10 an arrangement of the Licensee.

II f CHAIRMAN SMITH: So what does that mean?
! |

I2 MR. TROWBRIDGE: That means in essence that it is j
13 an attack on the existing Commission regulation.

{
Id MR. POLLARD: As I understood it, if I'm asking

I I
15 ' that the Licensee. contract with an independent monitoring

t

'

16
.

agency, that is providing that the Licensee shall cause to
I !

I7 ' he made, and since Appendix E does not prohibit -- since it

18 allows they may control but does not prohibit such control, 2. t
! .

,

" ;i would also appear that it does not prohibit that the control
!I ;

20 is not maintained by, Licensee.

2I' MR. TROWERIDGE: No, it permits the Licensee to
1

22 | do either. [
I,

i

,

23 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Pollard, you're making the case

Reporem, me. j
that in this instance that there is reason to say that with

Aa4 4:

SC !! Metropolitan Edison there should be an independent monitoring"

! 1424 072
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i

mpb27 1 agency, that this is a special instance?
| -

2 MR. POLLARD: This is a special instance. |

\'

3 DR. LITTLE: That's the point you were trying to*
,

!
,

j4 make?
i

5 MR. POLLARD: This is a special instance and I

6 think that one way is to do a poll of the people in this area

! !
7 as to whether if it was restarted, you know, you could intro-

|

8! duce such evidence, you know, that I think you would find |
i

9 that the Licensee would not be believed.

10 DR. JORDAN: Then will the situation not be this:
!

!

II ' That you will look carefully at the Licensee's proposed |
i

12 monitoring program in the care of emergency. If that program ',
,

I
I

( -
13 to you appears inadequate you will challenge it partly on thei ,

|

14 | basis that it was -- did not perhaps have an independent |
!

15 agency, but it might be for other reasons too.

16 MR. POLLARD: Yes, I think that's true. |

f

17 , DR. JORDAN: Then I don't -- as being one of the

18 i mandatory issues, I think that's a pretty good basis for
u

U considering it. |
'

l
20 I think we can go ahead.

2l ; MR. POLLARD: I guess the only question is whether
I '

22 Licensee is suggesting that in order to deny Licensee the .

!

23 option of controlling its own monitoring, that that would bei

24
, an attack on reguictions which require, 2.758 (B) , et cetera,

.i nemmi, inc. ]1an e

25 ) DR. JORDAN. We'll worry about that when we come
-

!

h
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|

Impb28 to it.
I

- i

2 MR. POLLARD: Okay. |
|

3 Okay, contention five. Okay. |
.

1

4 Except for the parenthetical reference to the |
,

|5 breach of containment and meltdown, which Licensee notes, '

i
6

'

Licensee has no objection. And also, that's basically true
!

7 '

that, while Staff doesn't make that exception, I presume they

8 intended to.

9
j And the other aspect of the discussion of matters
1 ,

10 ' related to TMI 2, we do not seek to litigate those matters in
!

11 I

|
these proceedings. We're involved in those elsewhere, and so

,

i i

12 -
that's not -- we realize we would be in the wrong forum there.,

I3en
|

MAD-MON ;
I

NRBLOOM !
i

flws (lc)
15 '

|

16 '
'

I
i

l/

i .
'

i

b| h

19

1

!

20 , '

'
! i

21

,

'
22

|

23
'!

24 j
4Wi St 9eporters inc,

~

25 '
f
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1C

WRBloom/wbl1 In Contention 6, the licensee does not object,
f Madelon . .

2f The staff raises an objection primarily concerning the wording
I

3 * " posing potentially severe conflicts."
i

I'dbehappytoamendthistomakespecificrefer-|4

|
5 ence to the availability of adequate water storage capability I

6 and possible site evacuation requirements.

7 Let me say, it could include but not necessarily

8 be limited to those possible bases of conflict.

9 DR. JORDAN: Would that take care of the staff

10 objection?

II | MS. MULKEY: I think it possibly would, at least
'

i
'

12 | with the opportunity to explore the "not necessarily limited
.

13 to" phrase through discovery, and perhaps have it specified asi

14 to the date at which specificity is to be put in other conten-
I tions. i

!
15 DR. JORDAN: Good. Let's move on to No. 7

16 MR. POLLARD: There is no objection to No. 7,
i !
I

17 { so I can move right on beyond that.

|
18 ! Contention 8 concerning the managerial capability.

19 i The licensee objects because of the inadequacy of the -- or |
!

i20 the lack of specificity of statements regarding licensee's

21 management capability, j

!
'

22 I could add, I t hink , the parenthetical referencei

i ,

!23 to -- I was trying to save time and paper in terms of making
|!

24 I a parenthetical reference rather than repeating. I could
AC9->...ral Reporters. Inc.

25 repeat them. I could raise the ipsi dixit issues raised by

|
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.

WRB/wb2 1 ANGRY. I feel they are sufficiently adequate.
.

2 If required to do so, I could amend to put those

A*g 3 in. I could also add the matter of the management's with-
*

4 holding of information from the NRC. I'm sure I could add a

5 lot of matters. But I feel that basically it would not really

6 be necessary.

7 The license also objects to the matter of including

8 the ability to repair the damage that they have allowed to

9 happen as being not a reasonable requirement to demonstrate

10 the competence of management.

II , On that matter, you know -- and, again, I'm not
!
I12 quite sure, the way I understand the Board, and you can maybe

- 13 correct me if I'm wrong; if there's a particular element in

14 | the contention that's unsatisfactory for some reason, that i

!
15 ' that section can be stricken without striking the entire
16 contention.

17 Am I correct in that?

I
18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Generally a Board would view it

I9 that way. If we looked at a contention that we felt was essen -
.i ,

|20 tially accurate except for part of it, we might just strike !

21 the part we felt was insufficient.

i

22 I But there are certain risks attendant to that if
} !

23| you leave it to the Board to redraft your contention. You' ' r

24 | might not like it.
Ace-t 31 Reporters, Inc.

25 , MR. POLLARD: Yes, I understand,
l

,

1
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WRB/wb3 1 DR. JORDAN : Here again, the management has

2 presumably submitted a plan for revised management of the

3 * facility, and we are goin<; to be litigating this matter: Is

|
4 that management plan adequate? And if that is your contentioni

|
5 that it is not adequate, it seems to me that that would be suf-

6 ficient.

7 MR. POLLARD: To my knowledge I haven't received

8 such a plan.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Could you tell me how your con- i

10 tention differs from the mandatory issue No. 6? I've been

11 reading them back and forth, and it seems to me that--

12 MR. POLLARD: I'm not really sure that it does

13 differ in substance. The reference to the cleanup of TMI-2(
14 is the difference. I don't think it's necessary. I couldi

15 withdraw it.

16 The other aspect, which is the lest sentence, both

17 the licensee and the staff object to, is the question of show-

18 ing cause as to why the operating license shocld not be sus-

|
19 pended. And I meant to put " revoked permanently" as having

i

20 | allowed the 3/28 accident.
I

21 While I think that that probably properly shculd j
i

|
22 be deleted, it should be taken up in a different forum.

|

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Does that worry you? Does that
I
1

| mean it's going to kill your whole contention?
'

44

.c. 3 ece,at scoorters. Inc.

25 MR. POLLARD: It doesn't worry me if there's-- |

l
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WRB/wb4 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's the type of thing you
.

2 should not worry about, at least in this particular instance.

*
3 MR. POLLARD: Okay.

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You're beginning to think like a

5 lawyer now, Mr. Pollard. And that's not really a compliment,

6 it's just an observation.

7 MR. POLLARD: An occupational hazard.

8 (Laughter)

|
9' Is there any response from licensee or staff?

10 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, we did object to

Il this. It's partly my personal reaction to the "for example"-

12 j technique used in contentions. That doesn ' t tell ..:a what 's

13
( coming next.

14 I'm going to withdraw my objection. But let

15 Mr. Pollard be aware that I will attempt through discovery to ,

16 get some of what I find lacking in the contention.

17' CHAIRMAN SMITH: Contention 9.

18 MR. POLLARD: It deals with the adequacy of the
!

19 '
'

|
financial resources of the licensee. And it mentions the lack

i

20 ' of specificity required by the Commission. The licensee brings
i

21 that up.

22 I think a number of-- Licensee states that this ,

!

23' contention lacks the specificity required by the Commission.
!

24 I

1 DR. JORDAN: He's referring to the contention.
.sc wrai Aeoorters. t,c.

|

25 : IMR. POLLARD: Right; rather than the basis for it. |i

,
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WRB/wb5 1 I lack the specific financial information at the i

2 moment as to what the licensee has in the way of. pending
I

'

3 PUC proceedings involving the possible substantial financial

4 impact to the licensee. I'm aware of numerous reports by
|

5 licensee or by GPU of impending or possible bankruptcy of

|
6 Metropolitan Edison, and I feel like in those conditions those

!

,

7 are sufficiently adequate bases for believing that the manage-
i

8 ment hasn't -- the licensee hasn't adequate resources to operate
9 TMI safely.

,

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Pollard, I would like to |
1

II '
interrupt your discussion of the u ntention here to inquire

12
of the staff and licensee whether any th;ught has been given

!

( 13 to the possib lity of incorporating the relevant proceedings
i

Id before the Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission on the

15
issue of financial qualifications into this proceeding?

16
I'm not saying, or suggesting in the slightest

17 that we would be bound by it or anything, but there may be a
18 certain degree of efficiency which could be involved there.

!
,

t

I9 !

I I see Mr. Trowbridge shaking his head. -

!

20 i
MR. TROW $ RIDGE: Mr. Chairman, in part you appall

{
21 We have a fair TMI-l and 2 overload in the office alreadyme.

,2 ;''

|
without my having to become to that degree familiar with the

23 ; P'JC proceeding, which is fortunately being handled by other
I

24 | ctunsel.
Ace Paral Reporters, Inc. '

4
25

CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right. Well I think that
.
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WRB/wb6 I pretty much puts that to rest.

2 MS. MULKEY: Mr. Chairman, we have gotten far

3 enough to determine that we will probably seek to get that*

4 information so the staff can take it intc account in its
5 review to the extent that the timing makes that feasible;

6 at any rate, to seek information from the PUC to assist us in

7 our review, whether it be the record or some other -- or

8 whatever other inf'ormation would be available during the time

9 frame involved.

10 We do not now plan to delay our review as a result

II of that.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well my point was, we certainly
.

|
I

( cannot delegate to the Utilities Commission the responsibility13

14 to decide this issue for us. But it seems to me there -s

15 going to be a great deal of expertise expended in that pro- ;
!

16 | ceeding on this very issue. And I am of a thrifty nature: I !
I |

17| hate to see it go to waste when perhaps it could be brought '

!

18 into this case and could save parties a lot of effort. !
f I

l9 | MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, my firm prediction
'

i

20 is that you're talking about sorting out a truckload or |
. '

21 f two of material, and the chore of determining which belongs
i !

I22 ' in this record would be.... I don't mean that the PUC decision

23' iu,,'t important, that some of the data presented in the PUC !

!
24 i decision would not be important, and, most of all, the decision

Ace Fmeral Reporters. Inc. '
,

25 of the PUC is absolutely critical. . . . .by not trying to nake

,

*

'
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.

WRB/wb7 1 their record part of ours.

2' CHAIRMAN SMITH: My instinct is that it'would per- j
i

3 , haps be more trouble than Ac would be worth. But I just did !
i

4 want to inquire if any thought had been given to that.

5 MR. POLLARD: Mr. Chairman, I would cartainly

6 support that. I think it would be interesting, becuase in

those proceedings the licensee will be attempting to show how7

8 little money it has, and I think it will--

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: No; I understand there are some
,

!

10 parallel issues over there. I'm talking about the Utilities ,

!
,

Il i Commission's show cause order. --I mean show cause proceeding.
\

. ,

|

! MR. POLLARD: Okay.12

( 13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Go ahead,

i

|
14 MP. , POLLARD: There's another aspect on Conten-

15 tion 9 which relates to the licensee's, requesting the licensee

16 , to demonstrate the financial capability to withstand ancther
i

17 accident, an accident at TM1-1 commensurate to that at TMI-2.
.

la And the licensee objects to this as an attack on the Com-
|

19 mission regulations.

|
20 ' I would point out in reference to this that the

|
!
I

21 Kemeny Commission in Recommendation 7, page 64, recommends

22 that,

23 "The agency should be directed to in-

i

24 j clude as part of its licensing requirements, plans
Ace feueral Reporters. Inc.

25 for.the mitigation of the consequences of accidents, i
;

1

| I
.,

..
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WRB/wb8 1 including the cleanup and recovery of the contaminated

2 plant. The agency should be directed to review

existing licensees and set deadlines...." etc.3 -

4 So that this would seem to me to be some basis for

5 requesting that the licensee -- that those plans should in-

6, clude financial plans and capabilities. And I think the
1

7 reference there is the prospect of starting up TMI-1, having

8 another accident and then having Met Ed incapable of respond-

9 ing financially, with adequate rasources, to clean it up.

10 It's a horrifying thought,

11 Again, whether this would require a petition
|
'12 under 2.758(b) -- it may. And, if so, I would be prepared

13 to try to draft such a petition, provided reasonable time(

14 was available.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Wouldn't you also have a problem '

16 with the scope of the order and notice of hearing?

17 MR. POLLARD: Oh, insofar as it relates to operat-
!

18 | ing TMI-l safety?
I

19 ! CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes. There are three places !

!

20 i where financial qualifications are mentioned.
!
!

21 i MR. POLLARD I'd have to review that.

22 , CHAIRMAN SMITH: Pages 7, 12 and 14
;

23i MR. POLLARD: Again, I would request that the Board
i

!
24 , be prepared to drop that last sentence -- I believe it is the

Aahserai Remrters. Inc. ,

1

25 , last sentence -- to the extent it would jeopardize their con- !
i

?
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WRB/wb9 1 sideration of the contention.

2 Okay. Contention 10, basically, in the way I have

3 formulated it-- Okay. Contention 1. to address the defect

4 in the envirormental impact statement of lack of consideration

5 of the environmental impact of the mining and milling opera-

6 tions, and, also, I think the other aspects of this could

7 reasonably be considered in that EIS. I neglected to mention

8 in reference to Contention 1 consideration of Item C here.

9 And I think this is a serious matter that, to my knowledge,

10 has not been considered. The possibility of the loss of

11 ' uranium of this magnitude of what I understand to be approxi-

12 mately 240 pounds is something that cannot be separated from

( 13 the requirement of the -- of an operating plant to have uranium

I
14 fuel pass through all elements of the fuel cycle. So I think

;

l |

15 ' this should rightfully be considered in the environmental ''

16 impact statement. --or appraisal.

17 I think if I formulate it in this way I suspect

18 staff and licensee will have no particular response. So I'll
I

19 essentially withdraw it and place it under Contention 1.

20 MR. TRCWBRIDGE: Under Contention l?

|
21 ' MR. POLLARD: Right.

22 MR. TROWBRIDGE: You would get the same response

|
23 as you got to Contention 1. j

!

24 MR. POLLARD: Yes. {
An FMeral Rmorters, ine. t I

25 ' Contention No. 11 addresses basically the situation

'
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.

WRB/wbl0 I that we're all faced with here, of dealing with immense
.

2 amounts of information. And to my perception, the extent of

i

3 * the information is such that it just about becomes unreason- !

4 able to believe that everything within these proceedings can

5 be. fully digested and absorbed; that essentially we are at a

6; state where the decision has to be made not on any single

7 individual, individuals, or small group of individuals being

8 able to comprehend all the material at all-- And there is

9 so much information. Everything has to rely on second-hand,

10 third-hand, hearsay information, basically testimony, as to

11 ' what is contained in all the5n documents.
|

12 I think there is also a reference too, in here,

13
( implicit of the particular burden that the matter in terms

14 | of the adequacy -- the impact of this information overload
,

15 j|
|

on the ability of the public interest, health and safety |
|

16 intervenors to be able to adequately address all the informa- I

,

17 | tion and issues involved in proceedings.
I

'
\

18 ! I think this represents basically-- And I think
!

,

19 the Kemeny Commission makes recommendations to this effect;

20 that a branch of the NRC which is essentially an ally of the
i

'

21 j public interest intervenors and who has its main task to !

i !
22 : prosecute the safety and health issues, would they be able to

i

23 helo succort, provide far greater administrative and effective
1 8

24 support for public interest intervenors.
|4#u.co semrters. inc.
!

25 | I think the Kemeny Ccmmission also addresses this f
!
i

*
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WRo/woll 1 f.ssue somewhat in its first recommendations concerning the !
I-

..
'2 Nuclear Regulatory Commiscion. The references to the NRC--

3 rim quoting here:
-

4 "The NRC does not possess the organi-

5 zational and management capabilities necessary for

6 the effective pursuit of safety goals,"

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you think we have the authority

8 to do that?

9 MR. POLLARD: To consider this?

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: To adopt the recommendation in

11
Contention 11?

12 | MR. POLLARD: I think it would probably involve '

|
r

33 !

(. certification to the Commission, or some such. I don't know

Id that there is-- I think basically, though, I would mention

15 specifically in elaborating on this before finishing that the

16
impact, to basically point to tl.e essence of it, the impact

t

I7 | of this information overload is specifically t.o have the
|

18 effect of prejudicing the ability of the Commission and its
;

! subparts to adequately address safety and health related
I

,

i

20 'i issues. i
-

I
21

As we see, basically it's the same analogy with
i

22
the actual mechanical level of the plant's operation. So ;

23| the small breaks in information within the system can have {
r

i

n' .
substantial implications in terms of what effect that has on

AcMmeral Reponm, tec. j

other aspects of the proceeding.
,

;.
!

\
.
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.

WRB/wbl2 1 Licensee is basically correct, I think, in com-

2 menting that it cppears to be an attack on the entire scheme

3i 'of NRC regulation, and I think they may even go beyond that |
i

l
4 and say that the matter is not capab]e of regulation. However

S I don't think it's essential that that be included. It's
I

6 possible we could find a way to get beyond pape:. work and all

7 this incredible-- You don't need to be reminded of it, but it ;
I
i

8 is clearly burdensome in practice and also creates a very clear

9 problems in terms of being able to get to the essence of

I10 what we need to know.
!

I
11 i CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, Mr Pollard. Continue,j

!
12 MR. POLLARD: I think basically that's all that I

13 want to say on this matter.(
14 I think the question of what I'm basically asking

i !

15 ! for is a thorough review of the regulatory procedure, with
,

I i

16 | specific reference to this issue. And I do feel it is seme- !
l i

I

17|
thing that I think is necessary to insure that all the stuf f

i
,

18 going through is really being able to be digested.

I
19 , CHAIRMAN CMITH: I think you made that clear. |

i t
i i

20 - Any rerponse to that?
i

21 MR, TROWBRIDGE: No response, j

i !

22 | MS. MULKEY: No response, I

i

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The last one you have to worry
h |

24 Y about is 12.
Ace Frceral Reporters. Inc.

25 MR. POLLARD: Okay. 12 basically is an issue that
i ,

i :
; . ,
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WRB/wbl3 1 has been discussed in a number of other contentions. I don't

l
2j particularly believe that my wording of it is any b'etter or i

I
clearer than any of the others. But I would like to state3 i.

i
:

4 some arguments, and I think possibly with an eye to restating |
|

5 this or reformulating this in a way that may address the issue :

6, that others have sought to address.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, now, you mean you want to

8 restate the arguments that others have--

~

9j MR. POLLARD: No; I don't want to restate the argu-

I
in a way ' hat is more specific, :10 ' ments. I want to formulate it c

11 that is more clearly defined. I have a reference here to
,

i

12 , 50 CFR Appendix A which addresses this issue to sone extent.

( I think one of the problems that has been addressed13

i
'

14 is the lack of specificity in the requests. Basically the

!
15 issue is that the safety analysis, accident analysis, has ;

16 | '

been inadequate in that it has basically been concerned with
'

17 | a single system or single issue breakdown as opposed to evaluat-
t

18 ing multiple simultaneous, or near simultaneous breakdown of

12.290 19 ! different systems. And I think what has been asked for has
|

20 . been some general reviews,the need for some kind of accident
|

21 | analysis which evaluates multiple occurrences of system -- !

i

22 I breakdowns in different systems.
I

23| I would make reference here to, as I mentioned, !
i !

24 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix A, page 50-26 of that section, in
Ace + . frat R eporters, Inc.

25 , which it states,
I

*
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.

WRB/wbl4 1 "The development of the General

2 Design Criteria is not yet ccmplete. Some of

the definitions need further amplification. Some3 -

4 of the specific design requirements for structures,

5 systems, and components" -- I'm omitting a few

6' words to save time. - "have not as yet been

7 suitably defined. Their omission does not relieve

|
8i the applicant from considering these matters in

9| the design of a specific facility and satisfying
i

10 ' the necessary safety requirements,
I

11 These matters include,

12 " (2) consideration of redundancy

13 and diversity requirements for fluid systems im-

14 portant to safety," and some elaboration on that
i
i

15 ' which I think is pertinent.

16 | "(4) Consideration of the possibility ,

i

I l
!

17 ' of systematic non-random concurrent failures of
i j

18 redundant elements in the design and protection
I

,

19 j systems and reactivity control systems."

!
20 1 think this is really the heart of it, the con-

|
: 1

i
21 i sideration of the possibility of systematic non-random con-

.

!

22 } current failures of redundant elements. !

|' |
!23 Basically the way I would propose that the safety

|

24 h analysis, accident analysis, be conducted is by consideration --
Ace Feueral ReDorters, lac.

!25 , is in terms of consideration of all those factors, those, one
i

I t
i
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.

WRB/wbl5 1 could I guess put it, Class 1 through Class 8 accidents occur i
.

|
2 ring individually, that the combination of those, a simultane- 1

3 ous occurrence of any two or more of those, be considered.,

4 Because this is basically the issue, that there has been a

5 linear way of looking at a single breakdcwn rather than look- !

I

6i ing at what is probably a much more realistic situation and

7 also a very critical situation, and the situation that hap-

8 pened at TMI-2: a multiple system breakdown.

9 I think that's the nature of the accident analysis

10 that I believe the other intervenors with these types of con-
I

Il l tentions have been looking for. And I think that is more
|

12 specific than some of the other formulations. And maybe

13 without going further on this point I would entertain ques-

14 | tions for clarification from the Board on my formulation of
I |15 ' this, and see whether they see this as any more specific.

{
!16 DR. JORDAN: Well I don't feel that I should neces:

i
i

17 sarily try to firm up the contention. I can see that the !
l

!

18 | licensee and, I believe, the staff have problems, partly with
,

!
19 ) specificity, that it's not something they could get their '

!
!20 I hands on. '

i
| !

I
21 j You refer to the General Design Criteria. The i

4
i

22 General Design Criteria require that failures of systems be
l23 considered. However you're saying it doesn't require that '

,

24
multiple failures of many systems be considered simultanecusly.AC? w eral Reporters, Inc. '

25 And I believe you state accurately the situation.
i.

.

,i

s i
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WRB/wbl6 1 Now, if you could point to instances where the

2 design of TMI-l fails to meet the General Design Criteria, of

3 course that would be very specific and there'd be no problem
,

4 at all with your contention, particularly if it's in the area

5 of small break LOCA such as they had at TMI-2, or if you can

6 say that there are failures which are much more probable and

7 could point to failures which are much more probable than che

8 staff has assumed in the past, that would certainly be

9 adequate. But just to say that there are failures, that

10 multiple failures are possible:-- everyone knows it's possible:;
!

11 it happened at TMI, in the TMI-2 accident, of course,

12 Now is it probable that there will also be

13 failures in TMI-1, multiple failures leading to accidents?

14 , No one can guarantee, of course, that there won't. The only ,

I $

'

I15 ' hope is they can make that probability so low that they become
16 not significant, or not expose the public to a real danger. ,

!
i

17 Now if somehow or other the applicant fails to do
|

18 this in his redesign, and anyone can point out where the re- j
i

|
19 ' design of TMI-1 is wide open and it's probable that such
20 accidents will happen, then this Board wants to know exactly
21 that.

22 I guess I can't help but be sympathetic with the

23j staff and the applicant and say that the contention is so
I '

24 ; broad that they don't know where to get started. And this hasAce., .ral Reporters, Inc. $

25 | been the same problem with some of the other contentions.
|

(

}k2,

:
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WRB/wbl7 1 MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman, I raised this issue

2 before, pointing to similar phrasing in the introduction to

3 , Appendix A, and I think pointing to specific violations of the
|

4 General Design Criteria in this case is impossible because

5 what we're dealing with are situations fer which General Design

6' Criteria have not been developed.

7 In the introduction to the General Design Criteria

8 it sp'cifically says the fact that those have not yet been

9j develope.1 does not relieve the applicant of' the responsibility i

10 to conside. them.

11 . think what Mr. Pollard's consention is advancing .
! !

12 I is the fact that those have r.ot been considered, especially
|

13 | systematic non-random concurrent failures in safety systems, '

b I

!
14 |

And I think there has been a general admission that those have:
i

! i
i

15 not been considered. And if there is anything we have learned

i
16 from the Unit 2 accident it's that those concurrert failures !

17 must be considered.

!
18 | It was this tunnel vision of considering one !

I I
;

19 , failure only that got us here in the first place, And I think
i

20 , that's what he's driving.
{
i

21 j DR. JORDAN: I think so, too, But we need to know
|

22 | wherein has the applicant failed to make these considerations.
I !

23] MR. SHOLLY: Everywhere. That's the prcblem.
: 3

24 'j MR. POLLARD: Dr. Jordan, I think my ccatention --
w k._e.. A merms. inc. >

25 our contention: I believe it is basically a collective

'
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WRB/wbl8 1 contention that we all share, and I think we all see the

2 importance of it and are frustrated with the question of how

3 we can formulate it in a way that's acceptable.
,

4 I think there seems to be an acknowledgement-- I

3 think, however, in terms of your questions, what I see -- what.

6i we're saying in the contention is that absent a systematic

7 accident analysis of multiple system failures we don't have

8 the requisite assurance.
i

|

9j Now obviously any such accident is still open to

10 questions as to accuracy of probability estimates, etc, But

i

11 | I think a systematic accident analysis of multiple system

12 failures is the question, Then the parameters bounding that

13 I think need to be defined. But that is essentially it,
b.

I

14 ; I think the Kemeny Commission addresses this on !
!

15 { page 24 -- no; on page 63, in Recommendation 4, (b) goes to,

16 "The agency should be directed to employ ,

I
i

174 a broader definition of matters relating to safety

18 , and other safety emphases,"
!

19 _ Section (c) (.1) ,
i!
!

20 i "A systems engineering examination of
j

21 overall plant performance, including interaction
i

l

l I22 among major systems, and increased attention to !

|
|23 | the possibility of multiple failures "

|

24 | I feel that that problem must be acknowledge and
Ace . , al R eporte's. Irc. '

,

25 addressed in these proceedings. And whatever it takes to '

!l i
I |

l {k2k d92 !
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WRB/wbl9 1 define the parameters of that examination is a problem tnat i

|

2 we're encountering.

3 I think if we could get some kind of consensus
|

*

4 that that is the problem and that the definition of the para-
i

i

5 meters is the problem, then it might be an important step !

6 i toward resolving the admissibility of the issue.

| ,
!

7 DR. JORDAN: Yes. But as Dr. Kepford pointed out
I
4

8, this morning, there has been an analysis, a systematic analysis

i

9 of multiple system failures. It's called WASH-1400. And it's
I

10 not the lack of an analysis, but, rather, I think, a question

11 ; as to whether the analysis has included all -- has put its '

I !

12 fingers on the right things. And this we need help in, surely.

|
13 I think Dr. Kepford says since you can't go j

( ~
through everything you shouldn't license the plant; which is

i

14

15 his conclusion. I don't necessarily adopt that conclusion.

I

16 But we cannot go one-by-one through all of the various chains
1

17 in the WASH-1400, neither could we be cssured that all the

18 chains in WASH-1400 are necessarily inclusive. And it's obvi-
i

19 |' ous that at least one of the chains in WASH-1400 did not have
'

20 the probabilities attached to it.
,

4
,

I '

21 | Now what can we do about finding if there are
i

!
!12.460 22 others that anyone here perceives in which the numbers are in

23 error in WASH-1400, and we should have them pointed ou t.
|

24 | Now do you want to address my statement? '

Ace, . at Reporters, Inc.
,

25 ' MR. POLLARD: I guess it's more than a question of

i

1424 093i! >

- - .- ._.



f732
I

:

WRB/wb20 i sort of evaluating the numbers. Somehow that has to be done.
i

2 Also, again, I haven't read WASH-1400 and I don't !
i

3 know what estimates in there particularly include operator !,

4 error, human behavior, too. It's not just a question of
!

5 system breakdown and mechanical failure, but obviously operator

1
6 error is the major component that has to be addressed.

|

7 DR. JORDAN: It certainly does. And if the
!

t8 applicant has not addressed operator error adequately then
,

,

9 he's going to be directed to look into this again. If he does
|

10 not address operator error adequately, then it's a matter of

Il grave concern to us. |
, .

12 Mr. Sholly has always been helpful when the Board

|
13 seems to have a preblem, so we're going to call on Mr. Sholly

.

I14 at the moment,
; i

l i
15 , '

MR. SHOLLY: I don't know how helpful this is

16 going to be, but it seems if by some mechanism we don't come
I

17 to grips with this issue then the probability that another

18 Class 9 accident is going to be created by systematic, non-
,

19 | random concurrent failures is unity. That has already been

20 i proven. We've got to come to grips with this. j
i

21 Now I'm not sure right now how to do it but I'm

22 going to be working on, you can be assured of that.

23 , DR. JORDAN : If the probability is unity then of
i24 i course the system is wrong. But if the probability is 5x10-5aco .re n, norms. n:.

25 || as Mr. Rasmussen says, when you add them all up together then

! 1424 094 ;
'
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WRB/wb 21 1 it certainly seems like we're talking in the right ballpark.
.

2 3u t , as I say, it may be that Mr. Rasmussed and

*

3 that group made a goof and left things out; and, if so, they

4 need to be identified. And if you're saying that there should

5 be another thorough WASH-1400 study undertaken by the staff,

6 I couldn't agree more. I do agree. If you're saying it's
|

7| possible that they have made a goof, that we have failed to
'

8i look at something cad that there could be an accident in

9 TMI-2, I can't help but agree.

10
- We frequently hear it stated that experts always

11 say that there can never be an accident in these places,
' '

12 Well the experts do not state that, as you well know,

(-
13 Mr. Sholly. So what our job here is, is to make sure as we

14 (
'

.

possibly can that the fixed put on to TMI-1 will be adequate
'

i

15 to protect the health and safety of the problem; and by that

15 I mean, reduce the probabilities down to the place where in

17 general people will say it's reasonable. You cannot make it
i

18 ' sero, and we know that.
) I

19 ; MR. SHOLLY: You seem to be implying that it's
'

i
i

i '

20 | terribly difficult to construct scenarios ahere systematic |
,

21 failures could result in severe consequences, and I just
.

1

22 say that --
|

23 DR. JORDAN: It's not at all difficult.

24 | Mr. Rasmussen concocted a thousand of them.
A ce n. jat Raporters, Inc.

25 , AR. SHOLLY: I have come up with six that are more
|

'.3424 95
,

.



.

734

WRB/wb22 1 severe than Unit 2, and they are very close analogs to Unit 2.

2 DR. JORDAN: I can do that, too.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Wait a minute now.3 ,

4 DR. JORDAN: You say you have half a dozen close

5 analogs which you think are much more likely than, say, the

6! Rasmussen Report. If that's the case, then you've got a con-

\ \
7' tention, that here is the way you believe the accident can

8 occur, the probabilities are much higher than has been esti-

9 mated by the staff -- and I would say by " estimated by the

10 staff," we look at those numbers in WASH-1400. If you say

11 they've goofed on that then let's hear about it, by all means , '
.

|
i

12 Mr. Sholly.

.

13 MR. SHOLLY: I'm working on a contertion relating
.

14 to that right now.

|
15 DR. JORDAN: Very well. We invite you to make

16 such a contention. The UCS and Mr. Pollard are also invited--
,

1- | The UCS is not here today. But Mr. P,-ilard here is also |
7

| ;

18 : invited. This is what we have to have. You just can't say
I

i
19 | "It's inadequate. The staff hasn't done a good job." That

i
i

20 ; isn't enough for us.
!

!21 Dr. Kopford? Please don't make it long,

22 DR. KEPFORD: Thank you, Dr. Jordan,
,

23 , First off, I didn't make any particular reference

24 ! to WASH-1400, as I recall.
Aw4.. r ai s eporters. inc. I

'

25 | DR. JORDAN: No, you did not. You just said there
I

e - e i
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.
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I

i

WRB/wb23 1 were lots of ways, and I agreed, and point out to. you that |
'

|
2 WASH-1400 agrees with you. There are lots of ways to have a !

*

3 Class 9 accident.

4 DR. KEPFORD: And of course they haven't touched
I
i

5| on this -- well, the entire realm of sabotage, which I think
i

6! due to the psychological conditions of the public in this
i

7' area makes TMI-l or 2 or both the most probable plants in the

8 world for an attempt.

"I
| DR, JORDAN: Very well. This may be one of your

10 |j contentions. Bring it in as a contention.
I

Il DR. KEPFORD: It is, And I really would like to
!

,

12 ' quote you the last paragraph on page 24 of the Kereny Commission
i

(' ' . 13 report. !As '

i
I4 " Overview. We have an overwhelming con-

'

A;
i

15 !
|

cern about some of the reports we have seen so far. !

16 i While many of the proposed fi es seem perfectly ap-
'

i
17 propriate, they do not come to grips with what we i

18 consider to be the basic problem. We have stated .

'

i19 that fundamental changes must occur in organizations,
i

20 l procedures and, above all, the attitudes of people. ;

21 'l
'

|
No amount of technical fixes will cure this underly-

!

22 ing problem. There have been many recommendationsi

i

23 ! for greater safety for nuclear pcwer plants which |

24 d ha e had limited impact. What we consider crucialAes+ . rat R eporters. Inc. !
|

25 [ is whether the proposed improvements are carried
'

' '
i

-}k2k h9
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.

WRB/wb24 I out by the scme organizations (unchanged) with
,

2 the same kind of practices and the same kind of

attitudes that were prevalent before the accident, ,3 *

4 prior to the accident. As long as the proposed im-

5 provements are carried out in a business-as-usual

6; atmosphere the fundamental changes necessitated by .

I
I

7 the accident at Three Mile Island cannot be

8 realized."
!

9 Dr. Jordan, what I feel you are doing is locking
,

10 us in to business-as-usual.

Il DR. JORDAN: Dr. Kepford, please. We are not in
j

I

12 | i
any way disagreeing with the Kemeny report, We also feel

|

( 13 that there are fundamental changes that are needed in attitudes
|

14 and other things. We coulcl't agree more. And we expect

15 to find those changes in attitudes in this restart of TMI-l

16 If they are not there, then it should be denied.i

| ,

I7 Now, then, it's not my job here to go through and
| '

18 find them all. I need your help, too.
I

U DR. KEPFORD: Dr. Jordan, my point is -- and we

20 ! have a contention on this subject, too -- you're locking us

21 into the business-as-usual solution, which is, as I described

22 earlier: we propose the scenario, the staff shcots it down'

.I
23 I because it's of too low a probability to consider, or it's

24 ' hypothetical and snould be given no weight in the licensing
ACG-rCJeral Reporters. Mc.

25 ; proceeding. That's the business-as-usual scenario. And I
,

I

', [k2k b
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WRB/wb 25 1 think that is wrong.

2 DR. JORDAN: Very well.
'

3 Dr. Kepford, you say the staff has shot down |,

|

4 because the probabilities were -- they claimed the probabili-

|

51 ties were low. That's not their job. If you believe that ;

16 there is a scenario in which the probabilities are high, then

7 you should let us know about that. And we invite you to do

8| so.

i

9! Now you pointed out this morning that the scenario

10 of the airplane was not given adequate consideration in any

I i11 i other licensing. Now that is not a matter of our concern i

| I

12 { right here at the moment. But presumably that was one scenario
| |

{ 13 | that was considered. And I don ' t know what the ou tecme was ,
'

la I presume they decided that the probabilities were small.
.

i

l

15 i Now you don't agree with the answer, but that's what litiga-

16 . tion is about.
'
<

i

17) DR. KEPFORD. That's still in litigation, Dr. Jordan.
|
I

18 DR. JORDAN: I expect so. :
1 1

19 DR. KEPFORD: That's one of the two unresolved

20 ' issues left over from TMI-2. I again refer you to page 11
6

21 ! of the Kemeny Commission overview, the first full paragraph
I

22 where they etate:-- !
i

2A fis 23

24 ;
A.wrai neocreers. inc. |

25 , |

| 1424 099|
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|
'

1

1
2a ebl I (The Board conferring. ) '

. i

2| CHAIRMAN SMITH: Unless the subject can directly

3| * pertain t- che scope of the Board's authority in this case, I;

i
4 believe chere has been discussed all that can be discussed. I

,

!

5| don' t see any other opportunity for productivity on it. You
t

6 must bring it in as we discussed, future contentions and this
i !'

,7i one. You have to start talking about what we can do, what we |
|

.''

8 can do, and you simply don' t talk about that.
|

9
i You talk about what the industry should be like but
! '

10 not what this three-member Board can do. Now when you don't
i

II
do that then you're not helping us !

|I2 ' '

DR. KEPFORD: Are you addressing me?,

i

.

( 13 | CHAIRMAU SMITH: I'm addressing all the Petitioners
! '

I4 who wish to raise this,
a
t

15 DR. KEPFORD: I would love to answer that question.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Not now. We're going to talk about

17 j this contention and the general recommendations that you're
e

I8 |' making to us, that we redesign the nuclear industry, isn't
f

19jgoingtohelpus. Maybe you're going to convince us; I don't
e

2C know. Assume you do. Until you tell us hcw this Board can do
J

21 ]lwhat you want us to do, .you're wasting everybody's time,
i

22 ) DR. KEPFORD: Mr. Chairman, you have asked --
d

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Kopford, be quiet.

2d :) We're talking about this contention. Ycu'll have anA theraf Reocrters, Irc. ,

25 ' .

opportunity later.
;

,

I

|



i 739

Ieh2 Will you proceed?
.

2 MR. POLLARD: I think what I would suggest that we

3 -

can do right now, we acknowledge it's a problem, we acknowledge

4
it's related to the accident at TMI-2, and that I think has a

5 bearing on this proceeding.

6| I think, for example, Mr. Sholly is talking about !

i I7' drawing up specific scenarios, There is a problem around that |

8| in --

9
CHAIRMAN SMITH: We ' ve heard this.

I

10
MR. POLLARD: Let me sugges t that --

I
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Please be new.,

12
MR. POLLARD: This is new. This is suggesting that

i13( the Board take this issue into consideration and establish some >

!

I4 ,
way that this can be systematically addressed and evaluated

15 ' I; during the proccedings.

!

16 | CHAIRMAN SMITH: We have repeatedly assured you that
, , ,' ' ' we will consider your points of view, and if we say it 30 more
IO '

.

times we can give you no greater assurance.,

.

19 |'j MR. POLLARD: I'm not j ust saying consideration in

20 relation to the acceptance of certain contentions but that this

'l''

Board take it upon itself to -- whether it is, for example, to
, , , ,

" !i convene some conterence or whatever of the various parties to
n
9

23 j address this, to try to ccme up with a way that it can be
'
t

#
addressed, contended appropriately.

Ace 4merai Reporters, Ir c. {

I think th at's a real -- 1474 101
>
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I

|

cb3 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's your recommendation? !
I.

I

2 MR. POLLARD: Yes.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thank you.
*

,

4j Any response to Contention 12?
I .

I5, MR. TROWB RIDGE : Yes, Mr. Chairman. I'll try to
i ,

'

6! keep it very brief, and I'll start with the very last recommen-
I

i '
7' dation by Mr. Pollard.

8' It starts with a premise which I think this Board
'

9 needs to think very, very carefully about. Mr. Pollard is j
.

t

10 | correct that a number of Intervenors around this table feel !
4

i

9

11 i '

and feel very sincerely that the system needs to be changed,
i

|

12 , the approach to accident analysis needs to be changed, the
!

|13 industry approach and the regulatory approach.( -
i !

'

c1 14|| I think the difficulty indicates that this is not
I'l

15 an easy or short job but the premise behind Mr. Pollard's

i
i

16 ! request, his latest request as well as others, is that somehow
'

h

17 j this Board should sit on TMI-2 while the whole process is re-

18 | done and while every other reactor in the country continues to

19 , operate. '

-

20 | CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now I think we ' v e concluded, ff
i

21 "l
i '

Mr. Pollard, there being no objection to 13? |
4

22!! MR. POLLARD: Does the Staf f have any comment?
,

41

23 ' MS . MULKEY: I believe it would be useful to state
h

24 that while the NRC Staff is deeply concerned about the whole
6 _.ral Reporters, inc. ,

25 l
I' area of accident analysis, that it remains our view that i

Ii
.

1 1424 102 ,
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.

eb4 1 consideration of accident analysis in this proceeding must be i

.

2 limited to analysis which bears some sort of nexus. We define

3 'a clear and close analogue to the accident and the bases for

4 suspension of this reactor.

5 MR. POLLARD: May I have one final, very brief

6; response?
|
1

7: What Licensee raises I think is exactly what we are

8: asking, that TMI-1, I would not not 2, be sat on until this
,

! l

9! issue -- be held hostage until this issue is resolved.

i

10 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That isn't new. That statement has t
!

I
11 1 been made at least six times; I know it has to be at least

|
12 that many times. Don't assume that we don't hear you. We do |

!
i

(. 13 hear you.

I
14 i Then I think we have concluded your contentions.

15 MR. POLLARD: Yes.
'

i

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thank you. !
|

17 Mr. Lewis, would you prefer to have your presentation
!

I18 on Wednesday?

! |
19 MR. LEWIS: Yes.

|
20 I believe Ms. Lee has a difficult time --

t

21 MS . LEE: No, I'm coming back Wednesday. !
!

22 " CHAIRMAN SMITH: New we discussed yesterday the

23 1 possibility that six papers, three to the Board, one to the
is i

! !

24 1 Licensee, one to the Staff, and one to the Secretary at a mini-
A ct+ M et al AcDorters, Inc.

25 mum should be filed, and we let it go at that.
{

0 1424 101'
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*

!

eb5 1 Then we began spending quite a bit of time af terj

| i.

2 the hearing talking about that, and we learned that during the
i

3; ' course of the Prehearing, this Drehearing session, that some- ;

4 times there would be a delay of as much as ten days or two

|
5; weeks from the time that a Petitioner's paper was dated until

,

i

!

6! the time it was date-stamped by the Secretary.

So we're going to send the Licensee and the Staff
7|
8! back to the drawing table to come up with something better and

'

I, !

9 | take this burden from us. We're wasting too much time. Relieve

! |
10 | us of this burden. Figure out how to handle this problem. And :

'
i

11 that's a direction,

t

12 i MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, does that direction .

i i
! !

'

( 13 include not only what we recommended but our supplemental

14 h suggestions for aiding in the reproduction?
;

O
15 ; Mr. Chairman, let me say this -- |

! t

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Can' t you try again? Can't you do
! !

!

17 ' better than that? i

d,
.

18 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I have to say this

1
19 } because I'm genuinely puzzled at the moment about what you would.

20 have us and the Staff do. !

|i

,

21 We have a maximum delay, to my knowledge, -- it's
1

22 Dr. Kepford's case where he filed a document on time and it '

,,

!! !

23 - took four days to get to us. We didn't take a chance on the '

I

!n

24 q mail because time was so short on this; we sent messengers
Ace-etderal Reporters, Inc. i

25 around to pick up from everybody who would give us a copy '

'
,

i !
,

1424 104!!
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eb6 I which, incidentally, did not include Dr. Kepford.
.

2 I certainly agree with you, Mr. Chairman, that there

*
3 is a long time if what you're going to count on is from the ,

,

4 date of filing, when they're supposed to be filine .nd when

Si the Public Document Service sends it out.
I

i

6' Our proposal, as you will recall, was that many

7 documents had to be filed on everybody. Motions would have to

|
8 be filed on anybody affected by the motion. Testimony would i

|

9| have to be filed on everybody. The only place where we tried !

I

10 really to draw back on the direct mailing was in the area of
,

i

11 interrogatories, essentially interrogatory requests to us, not
'

i

i
,

12 by us. We will distribute any requests we make to everybody

( 13 | even if they are addressed to a single person, as the rules !
'

! I

14 !, contemplate. I
a 1

i '

15 But I think if you will look more carefully at our
:

16 ' proposal, it did not count on getting to the Public Document

17 Room or the Docketing and Service Section and then from there
1

18i back to somebody who needed it.

19 )I
I

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I understand that. However, it
d
.f

20 ] didn' t take into account that-- It made a fundamental assump-
|| .

21 tion that all the papers filed by Intervenors were needed

22 solely by the Board, the Licensee and the Staff.
I

i i

23 MR. TROWBRIDGE: No, sir, it did not. It did make

24 ', the assumption that interrogatory requests need not be re-
ice . m<ral R epor ters, Irc.

25 | ceived that quickly by all the other Intervenors if an Intervenor
:
'

!

}k2k
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|
t

eb7 1 chose not to, but documents that we felt would affect the '

2 interest or require some action by any other party would indeed >

|3 'be served on that party. If our suggestion on that was not '

4 clear --

5: CHAIRMAN SMITH: The difficulty is that it takes --
t

i

6: I'll concede that there is strong evidence here that I don't
i

7; understand your proposal, but I know this, that before this
|

8 Special Prehearing Conference I spent a lot of time at the xerox
.

:
i

9| machine and the stapling machine and the collating machine to
|

10 make sure that the Petitioners got papers that they should have '
'

,

11 ' received to begin with, and I'm too busy for that and I'm tired

t
12 of being a clerk in this case. And if there is going to be |

| |
13

( delay because of it, it's going to be at the expense of the

14 Licensee. I

f
15 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Smith, I am prepared to at

'

i !
16 least offer you one other suggestion, that everybody mail

i

17 precisely in accordance with the regulations, and we still have

18 outstanding our offer to reproduce for people on the basis I
, .

19 j!said yesterday. I am perfectly happy with that.
t

l20 I think that's going to be a burden for some Inter-
i

21 |I| venors and I'm not sure when they're serving-- I really ques-
.

;l

22 o tion the sense of the rule of the Commission. The Commission's
423 Rules of Practice say that when one party files an interroga-

24 '

tory or an answer to an interrogatory, he mus file hisAce-. -eral R eporters. Inc.

25 t interrogatory request or his answer on every other party and
i

! LA24 106
.
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UI'9 1 the Board. I think it's a senseless rule myself, and I was ;

- |
2 trying to suggest to the Board that it could cut back sensibly ;

'
l

3, ,on the requirements of the --
|

I4 CHAIFOL\N SMITH : It's not interrogatories that I'm
|
,

5 concerned about. I'm concerned about other motions that affect
i

: !6' potentially all the parties. I'm concerned about a very, very

|I

7| complicated procedure which is poorly unders tood by the Peti- '

I
!

8' tioners.
i
,'

9! MR. TRCNBRIDGE: In that case, Mr. Chairman, I will
i

! :

10 repeat my -- I would point out that we would have had everybody '

11 who files a motion file it on everybody affected by the motion,

12 but I believe there is room for misjudgments on that score !
| |

13 - and I will go back to the simple proposal: Everybody files ing ,

i !
tla a. accordance with the regulations. |

I

I

15 ' We will do what we have offered to do and help out .

t

16 in reproduction.

17 j CHAIRMAN SMITH: The more we think about it the more
i

181 it looks like the requirement is going to have to be that at

19 ' least one representative from every Intervenor be served with

20 , a paper tha' is filed even by unfunded Intervenors. Otherwise
.i.

d i

face the potential of pointless ten-day to two-week delay21 we
i
'

.

22 ' on the most trivial motion.

23 ' So that would mean then we would have approximately

24 q a total of -- I never really have counted how many of us are^" - . .,r s. sc.1
,

25 [ here, but there's approximately 15 plus five, which would mean
,

\424 \07-
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-

eb9 I you would have to come up with 20 copies.
2

Mr. Levin.

3
MR. LEVIN: Mr. Chairman, if possible I would suggest,

i

4| we discuss these filing matters off the record. It would save ||

5i a lot of the parties a great deal of expense, if possible.
6

CHAIRMAN SMITH: You mean because of buying the
i
!7 transcrirt?

8! MR. LEVIN: That's correct.
I

9
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Does anybody object to going off,

I
10 the record?,

'

|
| MR. POLLARD: I'm not sure what the advantage is. I

12
think some of the discussion may be very relevant and points

12 ! may be raised that --
t'

|. ,

|"g CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think that possibly we could go '

", off the record, and summarize if need be statements made.
t
'

16 { MR. POLLARD: For example , things that relate to

I7
undue burden, et cetera. I

d

18 j CHAIRMAN SMITH: You have to understand this, --
.I

<

I9 ] MR. POLLARD: However, that wasn't --
|

I !
20

CHIARMAN SMITH: You have to understand this, that
i

21 :

what the Board is trying to do is we've spent a lot of time and
22 ;l a lot of effort to try to figure out t

some way to relieve the

123 , burden of unfunded Intervenors.
I We don't really have to do

u?"
that. The rules are there and we can sav come'v with the rules,

,

ce e at Reporters. Inc

25 tbut we want to explore it. '

l i

j ', 1424 IN
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i

I;ebl0 MR. POLLARD: Mr. Chairman, I have a novel sugges-
i
'2 tion that I think hasn't been introduced before. I think it's

|

3' .a thing you brought up, the question of the burden on the
,

4
!
Licensee, we could delay and things like that.

!

5| One suggestion that I think -- which is not so much
,

i |
'6' a decision you would make or the Licensee would make would be

i !

I'
'
,

7| if the Licensee offers to copy our dccuments, what about the

!
'

8 question of Licensee paying -- reimbursing Intervenors for
i
!

i9, copying documents --
,

|
|

10 | MR. TROMBRIDGE: The answer is no. I

! !
II '

MR. POLLARD: --and possibly funding Intervenors?
,

12 I think that there is a real issue here --

( 13 | CHAIRMAN SMITH: We can't order that.
I

1.130 14 MR. POLLARD: I know you can't. If Licensee refuses
a i

15 " to consider -- '
,

I

16 ' MR. TROMBRIDGE: Licensee refuses to consider it.

17 MR. POLLARD: I don't see the difference between,

18 ] reimbursing for copying from doing it themselves, but I feel

19 j that, you know, it does get right down to that issue. It adds

20 far more additional meat also to the question of the financial
i

21 ' funding of Intervenors.

i
22 It's fundamentally related to --

!

)
23 'l CHAIRMAM SMITH: But they've refused.

24 MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman, if I may, it may reduce
.rai aeperrers. inc. q

e, ce - .

25 j the burden on the Intervenors considerably if we can come to
}
d, 1424 109 |

-
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|

!
,

some sort of informal agreement not to serve each other with !ebil I

2 certain types of documents, and we have not had an opportunity

3 *to discuss that yet because we've spent a great deal of time

4 discussing consolidation. It's certainly a possibility.
|

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's an idea. Now if that can be
! .

I i

6| done, we are very er..Ter to explore those methode. If we don't,
! i

7f the Board is sitting here with this problem: |
| i

I
8 A motion is filed, we receive it on Day Three. Two

|

9; weeks later the Secretary indicates that he has served it, and

10 ' then there comes a time for response and the time for response
i

11 plus three days we receive it, but ten more days the Secretary
,

l12 indicates that he has served it.
|,

i .

i I

( 13 It just won' t work that way.

. 14 Now I unoerstand, Mr. Trowbridge, that you do not
. !

15 intend to get that result but that leaves a judgment then up
i

i

16]l
i

to each Intervenor to determine who is af fected by the motion.
'i

17 | And if you can work it out, we will accommodate the Intervenors
c

1

18 , on reducing that burden so long as it satisfies due process
a

19 to each Intervenors. That's the problem, you see.
.

1
1

20 ; MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I think you'll note
;

21 that if I recall correctly, even our suggestion for cutting
h

22 / down on the numbers of interrogatories served was accompanied
4

23 with the proviso that other Intervenors agree not to be served,

f24 waive their right for service under the present regulations.
e,c ., r:erai Reporters. inc. |

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: This suggests something to me right

'}k}h \'
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.

Iehl2 now.

2 Would it be offensive to the Intervenors if we werej

3' to appoint a temporary chairman of the Intervenor -- have an

4 Intervenors' committee who would be responsible for getting

5 together with Intervenors and perhaps them selecting their own

6i organization to make joint recommendations to us that will

1
7 ascure due process among you all, and get some system of organi--

,

t

8| zation? Does that sound like a good idea?
i

9 Mr. Lewis?;

10 ' MR. LEWIS: I feel that that would put a great burden
i
'

II on the chairman. Furthermore, I already have an understanding
,
'

i

'
12 with a couple -- several of the Intervenors that I don't have

! |
{ 13 to send copies to them in order to reduce my costs. |,

!
I

I4 d CHAIPRAN SMITH: That's not going to work on an1.170

|
15 individual basis. There has to be some organization that the i

16 ' Board knows about and approves. Otherwise it's going to be
|o

1 i

I7 j chaotic. I

:i .

18 Does anybody object to that plan?
.

I9 [; DR. KEPFORD: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I object. It seems
1

120 to me that there is very little that can be done here except,

i
1

21 j to heap more burdens en the Intervenors. !
1a

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I can solve your problem quite

23 ' simply, Dr. Kepford. Just comply with the rules. !
i !

24 I'm offering an opportunity for you to explore ways
weer, scoort ri. inc :

25 by .<hich the rules don't have to be complied with.
| t
'

\q24 \\\ '.
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eb13 1 I think we've run out of time. I see no interest in

2| my proposal so --
|

.

l
3 MR. POLLARD: Mr. Chairman, I think the sense of the ',

I

4I Intervenors' providing some kind of joint response is a good

5 one. I think we've got to think in terms of, you know, .

i
! !

6| concrete specifications, you know, what kind of time frame
,

7 ! we're talking about responding to.

8. CHAIRMAN SMITH: The central issue --
|

9 MR. POLLARD: I'm not uncomfortable --
i

10 i CHAIRMAN SMITH: The central issue is here: How
'

.

'i can we relieve Dr. Kepford of a burden, at the same time assur-

12 ing due process to all the other Intervenors? How can we do,

{13 that? That is what we're trying to do.{ |
I4

! We are not trying to impose a burden, we are trying
I3 to relieve you of a burden and at the same time assure that

i

16 other Intervenors have due process,
i

:
17 MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman, -- |

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's the goal. That's the direc-,

19 j tion.

20 | MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman, --

'
l

21 I don't care, go ahead.
L |
,

22 ! DR. KEPFORD: Mr. Chairman, a few minutes ago you
U

'
"3 in effect ordered the Licensee and Staff to get together to'

n,4'
I solve this problem, did you not?

4t r al 9epOfter1 Inc.

25 ; CHAIR 31AN SMITH: And I think they refused. |
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ebl4 1j MR. TROWBRIDGE: I certainly did not refuse it but

2 I simply made quickly the suggestion that would come from me

3; .that if the Board isn't satisfied with what it's got, I have

i4 only one other solution for it, and that's the one I gave you. ;

I5! MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman, I recognize the offer '

6 made by the Licensee is a good one, and I think perhaps we j
i

j
7! can arrive at some sort of a synthesis. I made the suggestion -

I

8| earlier that if Intervenors ce'ld agree not to serve ore another_

9| |
i papers in a timely fashion, perhaps we could synthesize that |
| !

10 with the Licensee's offer to provide copies. The Licensee could

II i

provide the copies and we could serve each other at our leisure.'

i
,

I2 | We can serve the Board, the Licensee , the NRC Staff |

13 |;
(. . . and Docketing and Services in a r.imely fashion and serve one i

14 another at our leisure,
i

15 CHAIRMAM SMITH: That's the direction. My problem
,

!
16 is I have no right to impose that upon you, but you certainly

I7l have the right to work it out. You' ve iden tified it exactly.
i

18 h Mr. Lewis.
i

I9 j MR. LEWIS: I think under the rules yor do have the
1

.
20 right. There is a suspension of rules in there. But what I

1
1

21 wanted to mention was something completely different.
U

i
22 :; On Wednesday I may have a little difficulty getting

23 h here at 9:00 a.m. I will be here in the morning. Is that all
!

24 ] right?
A :e - .eral Reporters, rac. g

25 j CHAIRMAN SMITH: Sure, that's fine, Mr. Lewis. '

d
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|
i

ebl5 1 I think we have no further business today. We will

2 adjourn then until Wednesday at Hearing Room Number 1 in the
i

3 ' North Building. |

1

4 (Whereupon, at 3:00 p.m., the Special Prehearing
i

5 Conference was recessed to reconvene at 9 :00 a.m. , ,

i

6, Wednesday, November 14, 1979, in Hearing Room Number ,

i |
7' 1, the North Building, Harrisburgh, Pennsylvania.) '
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